
           

REGULAR MEETING & WORK SESSION
OF THE CITY COUNCIL

July 14, 2020

ADDISON TOWN HALL

5300 BELT LINE RD., DALLAS, TX 75254
5:30 PM EXECUTIVE SESSION, WORK SESSION

& REGULAR MEETING
 

Notice is hereby given that the Addison City Council, using electronic medium, will conduct its
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING on Tuesday, July 14, 2020. No meeting will be conducted at
Town Hall. A temporary suspension of the Open Meetings Act to allow telephone or videoconference
public meetings has been granted by Governor Greg Abbott. These actions are being taken to mitigate
the spread of COVID-19 by avoiding meetings that bring people into a group setting and in accordance
with Section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code. Telephonic or videoconferencing capabilities will
be utilized to allow individuals to address the Council. Email comments may also be submitted
to  iparker@addisontx.gov by 3:00 pm the day of the meeting. Members of the public are entitled to
participate remotely via Toll-Free Dial-in Number: 877.853.5247;  Meeting ID: 409.327.0683#, Participant
ID: #. For more detailed instructions on how to participate in this meeting visit our Agenda Page. The
meeting will be live streamed on Addison's website at www.addisontexas.net. 

           
             

1. Call Meeting to Order
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

2. Closed (executive) session of the Addison City Council pursuant to:
 
Section 551.071, Tex. Gov. Code, to conduct a private consultation
with its attorney pertaining to:
  

Bigelow Arizona TX-344, Limited Partnership D/B/A Suites of
America and/or Budget Suites of America v. Town of Addison,

http://www.addisontexas.net/


America and/or Budget Suites of America v. Town of Addison,
Cause No. DC-19-09630, 191st Judicial District, Dallas County
District Court.

 

3. RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION: In accordance with Texas
Government Code, Chapter 551, the City Council will reconvene into
Regular Session to consider action, if any, on matters discussed in
Executive Session.

 

WORK SESSION
 
 

4. Present and Discuss Any Action Necessary or New Information
Regarding the COVID-19 Pandemic.

 

5. Present and Discuss Updated Projections of the Potential Financial
Impacts to the Town of Addison Due to the Economic Disruption
Related to the COVID-19 Pandemic.

 

6. Present and Discuss Public Nuisance Concerns Along the White Rock
Creek Park Trail.   

 

7. Present and Discuss Proposed Updates to the Town's Naming and
Recognition and Public Art Policies.

 

8. Present and Discuss the Timing for Rescheduling the Special Charter
Amendment Election Originally Planned for May 2, 2020.

 

REGULAR MEETING
 

Announcements and Acknowledgements regarding Town and Council
Events and Activities

Discussion of Events/Meetings
 

Public Comment.



Public Comment.
The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any
matter, including items on the agenda, except public hearings that are
included on the agenda. Comments related to public hearings will be
heard when the specific hearing starts. Citizen comments are limited
to three (3) minutes, unless otherwise required by law. To address the
Council, please fill out a City Council Appearance Card and submit it to
a staff member prior to the Public Comment item on the agenda. The
Council is not permitted to take any action or discuss any item not
listed on the agenda.  The Council may choose to place the item on a
future agenda.

 

Consent Agenda:
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by
the City Council and will be enacted by one motion with no individual
consideration. If individual consideration of an item is requested, it will
be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.

 

9. Consider Action to Approve the Minutes for the June 23, 2020 Work
Session and Regular Meeting.

 

10. Consider Action on a Resolution to Approve Acceptance of an Airport
Improvement Program (AIP) Grant Offer from the Texas Department
of Transportation (TxDOT) in the Amount of $1,475,000 for Changing
the Runway Designation from 15/33 to 16/34 and Applying Surface
Preservation Treatments to the Runway, Taxiway Alpha, and the
Asphalt Connecting Taxiways Charlie, Delta, Echo, Foxtrot, Golf,
Hotel, and Juliet; Designating TxDOT its Agent for Receiving and
Disbursing Funds; Acknowledging that Addison will be Responsible
for a Potential Estimated Contribution and to Authorize the City
Manager to Execute all Necessary Documents to Accept the Grant
from TxDOT.

 

11. Consider Action to Approve a Resolution Accepting a Donation Deed
From Urban Intownhomes, Inc. for Property Located Adjacent to the
Addison Grove Development.

 

12. Consider Action to Approve a Resolution to Adopt the Town of
Addison's Strategic Pillars and Milestones for Fiscal Year 2021.

 



13. Consider Action to Approve Change Order #2 to the Contract with JC
Commercial, Inc. for Costs Related to Unforeseen Site Conditions
for the United States Customs and Border Protection Facility at
Addison Airport and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the
Change Order in an Amount Not to Exceed $141,881.10. 

 

Regular Items
 

14. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an 
Ordinance Amending Article XIX. UC Urban Center District
Regulations by Revising Section 2.C. Conditional Uses . Case
1802-Z/Town of Addison.

 

15. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an 
Ordinance Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 15530
Quorum Drive, Which Property is Currently Zoned Urban Center, UC,
by Approving a Special Use Permit for Overnight Pet Boarding. Case
1803-SUP/Pappy’s Pet Lodge. 

 

16. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an 
Ordinance Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 3765 Belt
Line Rd, Which Property is Currently Zoned PD, Planned
Development, Through Ordinance O92-037, by Approving a Special
Use Permit for a New Restaurant. Case 1813-SUP/Duck Donuts.

 

17. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an 
Ordinance Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 5290 Belt
Line Road, Suite 105, Which Property is Currently Zoned PD,
Planned Development, Through Ordinance O19-22, by Approving a
Special Use Permit for a New Restaurant with the Sale of Alcoholic
Beverages for on Premises Consumption Only. Case
1814-SUP/Mendocino Farms.

 

18. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an
Amendment to License Agreement, Between the Town of Addison
and Oncor Delivery Company, LLC to Establish Standards for
Construction of Improvements and Installation of Landscaping in
the Redding Trail License Area, and Authorize the City Manager to
Execute the Amendment.    

 



19. Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Directing the
City Manager to Calculate the Voter-Approval Tax Rate of the Town
of Addison in the Manner Provided for a Special Taxing Unit as
Authorized by the Texas Tax Code Section 26.04(C-1).

 

20. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on CARES Act Programs.
 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The City Council reserves the right to meet in Executive Session closed
to the public at any time in the course of this meeting to discuss matters listed
on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas
Government Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071 (private consultation with
the attorney for the City); §551.072 (purchase, exchange, lease or value of real
property); §551.074 (personnel or to hear complaints against personnel);
§551.076 (deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security
personnel or devices); and §551.087 (economic development negotiations).
Any decision held on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session
following the conclusion of the Executive Session.
 

 

Posted:  __________________________________
               Irma G. Parker, City Secretary
Date:  Thursday, July 9, 2020
Time:  5:13 pm
  

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES. PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7090 AT LEAST

48 HOURS IN ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 4.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss Any Action Necessary or New Information Regarding
the COVID-19 Pandemic.

BACKGROUND:
In December 2019, a novel (new) coronavirus known as SARS-CoV-2 ('the
virus") was first detected and subsequently began causing outbreaks of the
coronavirus disease COVID-19 that spread globally.  The virus is easily
transmitted through person to person contact, especially in group settings.  As a
result, the Federal Government, State of Texas, Dallas County, and the Town of
Addison issued a series of declarations and orders to take measures to slow the
spread of the virus and protect the ability of public and private health care
providers to handle the influx of potential new patients and safeguard public
health and safety.  

The President of the United States issued a Proclamation Declaring a National
Emergency Concerning the Novel Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) on March
13, 2020. The Texas Governor followed with a State of Disaster Declaration for
the State of Texas on March 13, 2020.

Between March 23 and April 21, 2020, a series of orders from the Dallas County
Judge were issued pertaining to the closure of nonessential businesses, mask
and social distancing requirements, and shelter-in-place orders to prevent the
spread of the virus.

On April 23, 2020: 
The Dallas County Judge issued a revised order to be consistent with the
Governor's Order, which removed elective surgery language, updates
language on religious and worship services, and requires schools to be
closed for the remainder of the 2019-2020 school year. 

Between April 27, 2020  and June 3, 2020 the Governor of Texas began to issue
several Executive Orders to begin safely opening Texas businesses. Executive
Order No. GA 18 prompted the strategic reopening of services, which specified
retail services that are not "essential services" that could be provided through
pickup or delivery. It also allowed the reopening of dine-in restaurant services, for
restaurants that operate at up to 25 percent of the total listed occupancy of the
restaurant. Movie theaters, museums, and libraries were also allowed to reopen



restaurant. Movie theaters, museums, and libraries were also allowed to reopen
with similar restrictions. This order was followed by several others targeted at
incrementally opening nonessential businesses. 

On June 16, 2020:  
Governor Greg Abbott and Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs of
the University of Texas (UT) System John Zerwas, MD, provided an update
on Texas' hospital capacity. The Governor noted that despite an uptick in
positive cases, there continues to be abundant hospital capacity. He also
urged all Texans to continue to do their part to mitigate the spread of
COVID-19 and look out for the health of themselves and those around them.

On June 23, 2020:  
Governor Abbott issued a proclamation expanding the ability of mayors and
county judges to impose restrictions on outdoor gatherings of over 100
people.

On June 25, 2020:   
Governor Greg Abbott issued an Executive Order to ensure hospital bed
availability for COVID-19 patients by suspending elective surgeries at
hospitals in Bexar, Dallas, Harris, and Travis counties.

On June 26, 2020: 
Governor Abbott issued a new Executive Order limiting certain businesses
and services. This order closed bars at noon on Friday, June 26 and
reduced restaurant capacity to 50% on Monday, June 29.

On July 2, 2020: 
Governor Abbott issued an Executive Order requiring all Texans to wear a
face covering over the nose and mouth in public spaces in counties with 20
or more positive COVID-19 cases, with few exceptions.

The Town has taken the following actions:
  

The closure of all Town facilities for public access has been extended. 
All in-person Addison Athletic Club camps and classes have been canceled.
The Addison Athletic Club is open with modifications to adhere to State and
County orders. Third-party outside exercise programs are being held virtually
at the discretion of the vendor.
The Addison Conference and Theatre Centre (ACTC) will remain closed. 
Special Events: The May Addison After Dark Event Series has been
canceled and replaced with Addison Weekend Drive-ins.
Parks and Public Works crews are continuing their work to maintain the
Town’s assets.
The Town of Addison has taken (and will continue to take) actions to prevent
the spread of the virus. Everyone is encouraged to follow Social Distancing



the spread of the virus. Everyone is encouraged to follow Social Distancing
recommendations.

For more information on the previous updates from the Town related to the
COVID-19 pandemic, please visit the Town’s website
www.AddisonTexas.net/covid19.  

RECOMMENDATION:
Information only, no action required. 

Attachments
Social Distancing Recommendations 
Minimum Standard Health Protocols 
State of Texas Proclamation No. GA 26 Amendment Effective June 23, 2020 
State of Texas Executive Order No. GA 27 Effective June 25, 2020 
State of Texas Executive Order No. GA 28 Effective June 26, 2020 
State of Texas Executive Order No. GA 29 Effective July 2, 2020 



 



 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 



 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 



June 23, 2020 FILED IN TH OFRCE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE

ODLOCK

The Honorable Ruth R. Hughs
Secretary of State Secretary of3tate
State Capito’ Room 1E.8
Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Secretary Hughs:

Pursuant to his powers as Governor of the State of Texas, Greg Abbott has issued the following:

A proclamation amending Executive Order GA-26 relating to the expanded opening of
Texas during the disaster posed by the novel coronavirus (C OVID-i 9).

The original proclamation is attached to this letter of transmittal.

Respectfully submitted.

to the Governor

GOVERNOR GREG ABBOTT

GSD/gsd

Attachment

POST OFFICE Box 12428 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711 512-463-2000 (VoICE) DIAL 7-1-1 FoR RELAY SERVICES



PROCLAMATION
BY THE

(!Mnrtwr uf fi $fafi nfxtz

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME:

WHEREAS, I, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, issued a disaster proclamation on March
13, 2020, certifying under Section 418.014 of the Texas Government Code that the
novel coronavirus (COVID-19) poses an imminent threat of disaster for all counties in
the State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, in each subsequent month effective through today, I have renewed the
disaster declaration for all Texas counties; and

WHEREAS, I issued Executive Order GA-26 on June 3, 2020, relating to the expanded
opening of Texas in response to the COVID-19 disaster;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, by virtue of the power and
authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, do hereby amend
paragraph number 5 of Executive Order GA-26 to read as follows:

5. For any outdoor gathering estimated to be in excess of 100 people, other than
those set forth above in paragraph numbers 1, 2, or 4, the county judge or mayor,
as appropriate, in consultation with the local public health authority, may
impose additional restrictions;

This proclamation shall remain in effect and in full force for as long as Executive Order
GA-26 is in effect and in full force, unless otherwise modified, amended, rescinded, or
superseded by the governor.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto signed my name and have
officially caused the Seal of State to be
affixed at my office in the City of
Austin, Texas, this the 23rd day of
June, 2020.

Governor

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARy OF STATE

fZLO’CLOCK

ATTESTED BY:

R THR.HUGHS
Secretary of State

JUN 23 2020



June 25, 2020

The Honorable Ruth R. Hughs
Secretary of State
State Capitol Room 1E.8
Austin, Texas 78701

GOVERNOR GREG ABBOTT

FILED N THE CFHCE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE
;49 occoc

I Secretary or State

Dear Secretary Hughs:

Pursuant to his powers as Governor of the State of Texas, Greg Abbott has issued the following:

Executive Order No. GA-27 relating to the need for increased hospital capacity
during the COVID-1 9 disaster.

The original executive order is attached to this letter of transmittal.

re Clerk to the Governor

Attachment

POST OFFICE Box 12428 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711 512-463-2000 (VoICE) DIAL 7-1-1 FOR RELAY SERVICES



3xrrufflir rbrr
BY THE

GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF TEXAS

Executive Department
Austin, Texas
June 25, 2020

EXECUTIVE ORDER
GA27

Retating to tile needfor increased hospital capacity during the COVID-19 disaster.

WHEREAS, I, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, issued a disaster proclamarion on March
13, 2020, certifying under Section 4 18.014 of the Texas Government Code that the novel
coronavirus (COVID- 19) poses an imminent threat of disaster for all counties in the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, in each subsequent month effective through today, I have renewed the
disaster declaration for all Texas counties; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Texas Department of State Health Services, Dr.
John Hellerstedt, has determined that COVTD-19 continues to represent a public health
disaster within the meaning of Chapter 81 of the Texas Health and Safety Code; and

WHEREAS, I have issued executive orders and suspensions of Texas laws in response to
COVID- 19, aimed at protecting the health and safety of Texans and ensuring an
effective response to this disaster; and

WHEREAS, a shortage of hospital capacity would hinder efforts to cope with the
COVID-19 disaster; and

WHEREAS, previous executive orders have enacted measures to avoid a shortage of
hospital capacity; and

WHEREAS, elevated concerns exist concerning hospital capacity in certain parts of the
state; and

WHEREAS, in coping with the COVID- 19 disaster, government officials should look for
the least restrictive means of combatting the threat to public health; and

WHEREAS, hospital capacity for COVID-19 patients can be overly diminished by
surgeries and procedures that are not medically necessary to correct a serious medical
condition or to preserve the life of a patient; and

WHEREAS, the “governor is responsible for meeting ... the dangers to the state and
people presented by disasters” under Section 418.011 of the Texas Government Code,
and the legislature has given the governor broad authority to fulfill that responsibility;
and

WHEREAS, under Section 4 18.012, the “governor may issue executive orders
hav[ingJ the force and effect of law;” and

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE

4SAjO’CLOCK

JUN 25 2020



Governor Greg Abbott
June 25, 2020

Executive Order GA-27
Page 2

WHEREAS, failure to comply with any executive order issued during the COVD-19
disaster is an offense punishable under Section 418.173 by a fine not to exceed $1,000,
and may be subject to regulatory enforcement;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, by virtue of the power and
authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, do hereby order
the following effective at 11:59 p.m. on Friday, June 26, 2020:

Every hospital that is licensed under Chapter 241 of the Texas Health and Safety
Code, and is also located in Bexar, Dallas, Harris, or Travis counties, shall
postpone all surgeries and procedures that are not medically necessary to
diagnose or correct a serious medical condition of, or to preserve the life of, a
patient who without timely performance of the surgery or procedure would be at
risk for serious adverse medical consequences or death, as determined by the
patient’s physician; provided, however, that this prohibition shall not apply to
any surgery or procedure that, if performed in accordance with the commonly
accepted standard of clinical practice, would not deplete any hospital capacity
needed to cope with the COVID-19 disaster.

The governor may by proclamation add to or subtract from the list of counties covered by
this prohibition.

This executive order does not supersede Executive Orders GA-b, GA-13, GA-17, GA
19, GA-24, GA-25, or GA-26. This executive order shall remain in effect and in full
force until modified, amended, rescinded, or superseded by the governor.

Given under my hand this the 25th
day of June, 2020.

GREG ABBOTT
Governor

FILED IN THE OF; op TH
SE.CRETARY OF STATE

1O45Av- O’CLOCK

JUN 2 5 2020

ATTES BY:

UTH R. HUGHS
Secretary of State



FILED IN THE OFFICE OF ThEJune 26, 20_0 SECRETARy OF STATE
; 4Si C’CLOCK

The Honorable Ruth R. Hughs
Secretary of State
State Capitol Room 1E.8
Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Secretary Hughs:

Pursuant to his powers as Governor of the State of Texas, Greg Abbott has issued the following:

Executive Order No. GA-2$ relating to the targeted response to the COVID-19
disaster as part of the reopening of Texas.

The original executive order is attached to this letter of transmittal.

tly submitted,

S

GOVERNOR GREG ABBOTT

‘lerk to the Governor

GSD/gsd

Attachment

POST OFFICE Box 12428 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711 512-463-2000 (VOICE) DIAL 7-1-1 FOR RELAY SERVICES



3xrcuthir rirr
BY THE

GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF TEXAS

Executive Department
Austin, Texas
June 26, 2020

EXECUTIVE ORDER
GA28

Relating to the targeted response to the COVID-19 disaster
as part of the reopening of Texas.

WHEREAS, I, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, issued a disaster proclamation on March
13, 2020, certifying under Section 418.014 of the Texas Government Code that the novel
coronavirus (COVIP- 19) poses an imminent threat of disaster for all counties in the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, in each subsequent month effective through today, I have renewed the
disaster declaration for all Texas counties; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Texas Department of State Health Services
(DSHS), Dr. John Hellerstedt, has determined that COVID-19 continues to represent a
public health disaster within the meaning of Chapter 81 of the Texas Health and Safety
Code; and

WHEREAS, I have issued executive orders and suspensions of Texas laws in response to
COVIP- 19, aimed at protecting the health and safety of Texans and ensuring an
effective response to this disaster; and

WHEREAS, I issued Executive Order GA-08 on March 19, 2020, mandating certain
social-distancing restrictions for Texans in accordance with guidelines promulgated by
President Donald I. Trump and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC);
and

WHEREAS, I issued Executive Order GA-14 on March 31, 2020, expanding the social-
distancing restrictions for Texans based on guidance from health experts and the
President; and

WHEREAS, I subsequently issued Executive Orders GA-16, GA-18, GA-21, GA-23, and
GA-26 from April through early June 2020, aiming to achieve the least restrictive means
of combatting the threat to public health by continuing certain social-distancing
restrictions, while implementing a safe, strategic plan to Open Texas; and

WHEREAS, as Texas reopens in the midst of COVD-19, increased spread is to be
expected, and the key to controlling the spread and keeping Texas residents safe is for all
Texans to consistently follow good hygiene and social-distancing practices, especially
those set forth in the minimum standard health protocols from DSHS; and

WHEREAS, due to recent substantial increases in COVID-19 positive cases, and
increases in the COVID-19 positivity rate and hospitalizations resulting from COVID
19, targeted and temporary adjustments to the reopening plan are needed to achieve the

FILED IN THE OFFiCE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE

%5Avi.i O’CLOCK

JUN 2 6 2020



Governor Greg Abbott Executive Order GA-28
June 26, 2020 Page 2

least restrictive means for reducing the growing spread of COVID- 1 9 and the resulting
imminent threat to public health, and to avoid a need for more extreme measures; and

WHEREAS, everyone must act safely, and to that end, this executive order and prior
executive orders provide that all persons should follow the health protocols from DSHS,
which whenever achieved will mean compliance with the minimum standards for safely
reopening, but which should not be used to fault those who act in good faith but can only
substantially comply with the standards in light of scarce resources and other extenuating
COVID-19 circumstances; and

WHEREAS, the “governor is responsible for meeting ... the dangers to the state and
people presented by disasters” under Section 418.011 of the Texas Government Code,
and the legislature has given the governor broad authority to fulfill that responsibility;
and

WHEREAS, failure to comply with any executive order issued during the COVID-19
disaster is an offense punishable under Section 418. 173 by a fine not to exceed $1,000,
and may be subject to regulatory enforcement;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, by virtue of the power and
authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, and in
accordance with guidance from DSHS Commissioner Dr. Hellerstedt and other medical
advisors, the Governor’s Strike Force to Open Texas, the White House, and the CDC, do
hereby order the following on a statewide basis effective at noon on June 26, 2020:

Every business establishment in Texas shall operate at no more than 50 percent of
the total listed occupancy of the establishment; provided, however, that:

1. There is no occupancy limit for the following:
a. any services listed by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) in its Guidance
on the Essential Critical Infrastructure Workforce, Version 3.1 or any
subsequent version;

b. religious services, including those conducted in churches, congregations,
and houses of worship;

c. local government operations, including county and municipal
governmental operations relating to licensing (including marriage
licenses), permitting, recordation, and document-filing services, as
determined by the local government;

d. child-care services;
e. youth camps, including but not limited to those defined as such under

Chapter 141 of the Texas Health and Safety Code, and including all
summer camps and other daytime and overnight camps for youths; and

f. recreational sports programs for youths and adults;

2. Except as provided below by paragraph number 5, this 50 percent occupancy
limit does not apply to outdoor areas, events, or establishments, except that the
following outdoor areas or outdoor venues shall operate at no more than 50
percent of the normal operating limits as determined by the owner:

a. professional, collegiate, or similar sporting events;
b. swimming pools;
c. water parks;
d. museums and libraries;
e. zoos, aquariums, natural caverns, and similar facilities; and

FILED IN THE OFFëE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE

45pO’CLOCK

JUN 2 6 2020



Governor Greg Abbott Executive Order GA-28
June 26, 2020 Page 3

f. rodeos and equestrian events;

3. This 50 percent occupancy limit does not apply to the following establishments
that operate with at least six feet of social distancing between work stations:

a. cosmetology salons, hair salons, barber shops, nail salons/shops, and other
establishments where licensed cosmetologists or barbers practice their
trade;

b. massage establishments and other facilities where licensed massage
therapists or other persons licensed or otherwise authorized to practice
under Chapter 455 of the Texas Occupations Code practice their trade; and

c. other personal-care and beauty services such as tanning salons, tattoo
studios, piercing studios, hair removal services, and hair loss treatment and
growth services;

4. Amusement parks shall operate at no more than 50 percent of the normal
operating limits as determined by the owner;

5. For any outdoor gathering in excess of 100 people, other than those set forth
above in paragraph numbers 1, 2, or 4, the gathering is prohibited unless the
mayor of the city in which the gathering is held, or the county judge in the case
of a gathering in an unincorporated area, approves of the gathering, and such
approval can be made subject to certain conditions or restrictions not
inconsistent with this executive order;

6. For dine-in services by restaurants that have less than 51 percent of their gross
receipts from the sale of alcoholic beverages, the occupancy limit shall remain
at 75 percent until 12:01 a.m. on June 29, 2020, at which time such restaurants
may only operate at up to 50 percent of the total listed occupancy of the
restaurant, subject to paragraph number 9 below;

7. People shall not visit bars or similar establishments that hold a permit from the
Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission (TABC) and are not restaurants as
defined above in paragraph number 6; provided, however, that the use by such
bars or similar establishments of drive-thru, pickup, or delivery options for food
and drinks is allowed to the extent authorized by TABC;

8. People shall not use commercial rafting or tubing services, including rental of
rafts or tubes and transportation of people for the purpose of rafting or tubing;

9. For any business establishment that is subject to a 50 percent “total listed
occupancy” limit or “normal operating limit,” and that is in a county that has
filed with DSHS, and is in compliance with, the requisite attestation form
promulgated by DSHS regarding minimal cases of COVID-19, the business
establishment may operate at up to 75 percent of the total listed occupancy or
normal operating limit of the establishment;

10. for purposes of this executive order, facilities with retractable roofs are
considered indoor facilities, whether the roof is opened or closed;

11. Staff members are not included in determining operating levels, except for
manufacturing services and office workers;

12. Except as provided in this executive order or in the minimum standard health
protocols recommended by DSHS, found at www.dshs.texas.gov/coronavirus,
people should not be in groups larger than ten and should maintain six feet of
social distancing from those not in their group;

13. People over the age of 65 are strongly encouraged to stay at home as much as
possible; to maintain appropriate distance from any member of the household
who has been out of the residence in the previous 14 days; and, if leaving the

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE

-
945AV O’CLOCK

JUN 2 6 2020



Governor Greg Abbott Executive Order GA-28
June26,2020 Page4

home, to implement social distancing and to practice good hygiene,
environmental cleanliness, and sanitation;

14. th providing or obtaining services, every person (including individuals,
businesses, and other legal entities) should use good-faith efforts and available
resources to follow the minimum standard health protocols recommended by
DSHS;

15. Nothing in this executive order or the DSHS minimum standards precludes
requiring a customer to follow additional hygiene measures when obtaining
services. Individuals are encouraged to wear appropriate face coverings, but no
jurisdiction can impose a civil or criminal penalty for failure to wear a face
covering;

16. People shall not visit nursing homes, state supported living centers, assisted
living facilities, or long-term care facilities unless as determined through
guidance from the Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC).
Nursing homes, state supported living centers, assisted living facilities, and
long-term care facilities should follow infection control policies and practices
set forth by HHSC, including minimizing the movement of staff between
facilities whenever possible; and

17. For the remainder of the 2019-2020 school year, public schools may resume
operations for the summer as provided by, and under the minimum standard
health protocols found in, guidance issued by the Texas Education Agency
(TEA). Private schools and institutions of higher education are encouraged to
establish similar standards. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary,
schools may conduct graduation ceremonies consistent with the minimum
standard health protocols found in guidance issued by TEA.

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the governor may by proclamation
add to the list of establishments or venues that people shall not visit.

This executive order shall supersede any conflicting order issued by local officials
in response to the COVID-19 disaster, but only to the extent that such a local order
restricts services allowed by this executive order, allows gatherings prohibited by
this executive order, or expands the list or scope of services as set forth in this
executive order. Pursuant to Section 418.0 16(a) of the Texas Government Code, I
hereby suspend Sections 418.1015(b) and 418.10$ of the Texas Government Code,
Chapter 81, Subchapter E of the Texas Health and Safety Code, and any other
relevant statutes, to the extent necessary to ensure that local officials do not impose
restrictions in response to the COVID-19 disaster that are inconsistent with this
executive order, provided that local officials may enforce this executive order as
well as local restrictions that are consistent with this executive order.

All existing state executive orders relating to COVTD-19 are amended to eliminate
confinement in jail as an available penalty for violating the executive orders. To the
extent any order issued by local officials in response to the COVID-19 disaster
would allow confinement in jail as an available penalty for violating a COVD-l9-
related order, that order allowing confinement in jail is superseded, and I hereby
suspend all relevant laws to the extent necessary to ensure that local officials do not
confine people in jail for violating any executive order or local order issued in
response to the COVJD-19 disaster.

This executive order supersedes Executive Order GA-26, but does not supersede
Executive Orders GA-b, GA-13, GA-17, GA-19, GA-24, GA-25, or GA-27. This

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF TH
SECRETARY OF STATE
‘4Si O1CLOCK

JUN 2 6 2020



Governor Greg Abbott
June 26, 2020

Executive Order GA-28
Page 5

executive order shall remain in effect and in full force unless it is modified, amended,
rescinded, or superseded by the governor. This executive order may also be amended by
proclamation of the governor.

Given under my hand this the 26th
day of June, 2020.

GREG ABBOTT
Governor

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF ThE
SECRETARY OF STATE

- 45AVILO’CLOCK

ATTES BY:

UTH R. HUGHS
Secretary of State

JUN 26 2020



July 2, 2020

The Honorable Ruth R. Hughs
Secretary of State
State Capitol Room 1E.8

GOVERNOR GREG ABBOTT

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARy OF STATE

2:3O O’CLOcc

Secretary of State

Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Secretary Hughs:

Pursuant to his powers as Governor of the State of Texas, Greg Abbott has issued the following:

Executive Order No. GA-29 relating to the use of face coverings during the
COVID- 19 disaster.

The original executive order is attached to this letter of transmittal.

tly submitted,

lerk to the Governor

GSD/gsd

Attachment

POST OFFICE Box 12428 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711 512-463-2000 (VOICE) DIAL 7-1-1 FoR RELAY SERVICES



xrrufhir rtrr

BY THE
GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF TEXAS

Executive Department
Austin, Texas
July 2, 2020

EXECUTIVE ORDER
GA29

Relating to the use offace coverings during the COVID-19 disaster.

WHEREAS, I, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, issued a disaster proclamation on March
13, 2020, certifying under Section 4 18.014 of the Texas Government Code that the novel
coronavirus (COVIP- 19) poses an imminent threat of disaster for all counties in the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, in each subsequent month effective through today, I have renewed the
disaster declaration for all Texas counties; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Texas Department of State Health Services
(DSHS), Dr. John Hellerstedt, has determined that COVID- 19 continues to represent a
public health disaster within the meaning of Chapter 81 of the Texas Health and Safety
Code; and

WHEREAS, I have issued executive orders and suspensions of Texas laws in response to
COVIP-19, aimed at using the least restrictive means available to protect the health and
safety of Texans and ensure an effective response to this disaster; and

WHEREAS, as Texas reopens in the midst of COVID-19, increased spread is to be
expected, and the key to controlling the spread and keeping Texans safe is for all people
to consistently follow good hygiene and social-distancing practices; and

WHEREAS, due to recent substantial increases in COVID-19 positive cases, and
increases in the COVID-19 positivity rate and hospitalizations resulting from COVID
19, further measures are needed to achieve the least restrictive means for reducing the
growing spread of COVTD-19, and to avoid a need for more extreme measures; and

WHEREAS, I have joined the medical experts in consistently encouraging people to use
face coverings, and health authorities have repeatedly emphasized that wearing face
coverings is one of the most important and effective tools for reducing the spread of
COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, given the current status of COVD-19 in Texas, requiring the use of face
coverings is a targeted response that can combat the threat to public health using the
least restrictive means, and if people follow this requirement, more extreme measures
may be avoided; and

WHEREAS, wearing a face covering is important not only to protect oneself, but also to
avoid unknowingly harming fellow Texans, especially given that many people who go
into public may have COVID-19 without knowing it because they have no symptoms; and

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE
2’ op- O’CLOCK

JUL 022020



Governor Greg Abbott Executive Order GA-29
July 2, 2020 Page 2

WHEREAS, the “governor is responsible for meeting ... the dangers to the state and
people presented by disasters” under Section 418.011 of the Texas Government Code,
and the legislature has given the governor broad authority to fulfill that responsibility;
and

WHEREAS, failure to comply with any executive order issued during the COVID-19
disaster is an offense punishable under Section 418. 173 by fine;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, by virtue of the power and
authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, do hereby order
the following on a statewide basis effective at 12:0 1 p.m. on July 3, 2020:

Every person in Texas shall wear a face covering over the nose and mouth when
inside a commercial entity or other building or space open to the public, or when
in an outdoor public space, wherever it is not feasible to maintain six feet of social
distancing from another person not in the same household; provided, however,
that this face-covering requirement does not apply to the Miowing:

1. any person younger than 10 years of age;

2. any person with a medical condition or disability that prevents wearing a
face covering;

3. any person while the person is consuming food or drink, or is seated at a
restaurant to eat or drink;

4. any person while the person is (a) exercising outdoors or engaging in
physical activity outdoors, and (b) maintaining a safe distance from other
people not in the same household;

5. any person while the person is driving alone or with passengers who are
part of the same household as the driver;

6. any person obtaining a service that requires temporary removal of the face
covering for security surveillance, screening, or a need for specific access
to the face, such as while visiting a bank or while obtaining a personal-
care service involving the face, but only to the extent necessary for the
temporary removal;

7. any person while the person is in a swimming pool, lake, or similar body
of water;

8. any person who is voting, assisting a voter, serving as a poli watcher, or
actively administering an election, but wearing a face covering is strongly
encouraged;

9. any person who is actively providing or obtaining access to religious
worship, but wearing a face covering is strongly encouraged;

10. any person while the person is giving a speech for a broadcast or to an
audience; or

11. any person in a county (a) that meets the requisite criteria proilajcI OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE

2: f0’CLOCK

JUL 0 2 2020



Governor Greg Abbott Executive Order GA-29
July 2, 2020 Page 3

the Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) regarding
minimal cases of COVID-19, and (b) whose county judge has
affirmatively opted-out of this face-covering requirement by filing with
TDEM the required face-covering attestation form—provided, however,
that wearing a face covering is highly recommended, and every county is
strongly encouraged to follow these face-covering standards.

Not excepted from this face-covering requirement is any person attending a
protest or demonstration involving more than 10 people and who is not practicing
safe social distancing of six feet from other people not in the same household.

TDEM shall maintain on its website a list of counties that are not subject to this
face-covering requirement pursuant to paragraph number 11. The list can be
found at: www.tdem.texas.gov/ga29.

Following a verbal or written warning for a first-time violator of this face-
covering requirement, a person’s second violation shall be punishable by a fine
not to exceed $250. Each subsequent violation shall be punishable by a fine not to
exceed $250 per violation.

Local law enforcement and other local officials, as appropriate, can and should
enforce this executive order, Executive Order GA-28, and other effective
executive orders, as well as local restrictions that are consistent with this
executive order and other effective executive orders. But no law enforcement or
other official may detain, arrest, or confine in jail any person for a violation of this
executive order or for related non-violent, non-felony offenses that are predicated
on a violation of this executive order; provided, however, that any official with
authority to enforce this executive order may act to enforce trespassing laws and
remove violators at the request of a business establishment or other property
owner.

This executive order hereby prohibits confinement in jail as a penalty for the
violation of any face-covering order by any jurisdiction.

Executive Order GA-2$ is hereby amended to delete from paragraph number 15
the phrase: “, but no jurisdiction can impose a civil or criminal penalty for failure
to wear a face covering.”

The governor may by proclamation amend this executive order or add to the list of
people to whom this face-covering requirement does not apply.

This executive order does not supersede Executive Orders GA-b, GA-13, GA-17, GA
19, GA-24, GA-25, GA-27, or GA-28 as amended. This executive order shall remain in
effect and in full force until modified, amended, rescinded, or superseded by the
governor.

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARy OF STATE

o i-IO’CLOCX

JUL 022020



Governor Greg Abbott Executive Order GA-29
July 2, 2020

Given under my hand this the 2nd
day of July, 2020.

Page 4

I1UTH R. HUGHS
Secretary of State

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE

O’CLOCK

GREG
Governor

OTT

ATTEST BY:

JUL 02 2020



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 5.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Finance
Pillars: Gold Standard for Financial Health
Milestones: Implementation and continuous development of Long Term Financial

Plan

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss Updated Projections of the Potential Financial Impacts
to the Town of Addison Due to the Economic Disruption Related to the
COVID-19 Pandemic.

BACKGROUND:
At the April 14, 2020 Council Meeting finance staff presented initial projections of
the financial impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic for the remainder of Fiscal Year
2020 and Fiscal Year 2021 for all Town Funds. Historically, certain funds have
been affected by crises such as 9/11 and the Great Recession while the Town’s
other operating funds have not seen noticeable changes. 
 
Primary concerns are sales taxes and mixed beverage taxes for the General
Fund, hotel occupancy taxes for the Hotel Fund, and fuel flowage fees and rental
income for the Airport. For each of these funds historically, it has taken three
years to see a full recovery in these revenue sources following a crisis.   

Staff will discuss the updated projections for revenue sources impacted by the
COVID-19 pandemic and the updated projected impact on fund balances and
expenditures for the current and future fiscal years. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Information only, no action required.

Attachments
Presentation - Updated Financial COVID-19 Projected Impact 



Updated Potential
Financial Impact 
of COVID-19



Reassessing Vulnerabilities
• General Fund

• Sales Tax
• Mixed Beverage Tax
• Taxable values
• Operating Expenditures
• Fund Balance

• Airport Fund
• Fuel Flowage Fees
• Rental Income
• Working Capital

• Hotel Fund
• Hotel Occupancy Taxes
• Fund Balance
• Operating expenditures

• Utility Fund
• Water and Sewer Revenue
• Working Capital

2



Historical Context

• Reviewing the Effects of Other Crisis’
• 9/11
• Great Recession

• Data
• Sales Tax fell by 10% and took three year’s to fully recover
• Taxable values fell the second year following each crisis and did not 

fully recover for three years
• Airport rental income fell by 10% and did not fully recover for three 

years
• Hotel Occupancy taxes fell by 25% and did not fully recover for three 

years
3



Moving Forward

• Revised Assumptions for the future
• Recovery time of 18-36 months
• 10% sales tax loss
• 25% hotel occupancy tax loss
• 4.5% airport rental revenue loss and 29% fuel flowage revenue loss
• 0% decrease in Water Revenue and Sewer Revenue
• Slow recovery based on developed model and full recovery of the 

economy
• Potentially will require significant reductions in expenditures and/or 

changes in priorities

4



General Fund Analysis

5

Budget Original Estimate Revised Estimate Planning
2019-2020 2019-2020 Changes 2019-2020 2020-2021

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (1) 18,084,229$            20,588,244$            -$                           20,588,244$            18,751,123$            

REVENUES:
Ad valorem Taxes (2) 18,752,174$            18,502,174$            74,019$                  18,576,193$            19,649,750$            
Sales Taxes (3) 13,700,000             12,695,145             898,151                  13,593,296             12,330,000             
Mixed Beverage Taxes (4) 1,140,000               440,000                  210,000                  650,000                  1,026,000               
Other Revenue (5) 5,501,490               5,765,361               774,754                  6,540,115               5,880,950               

TOTAL REVENUE 39,093,664$            37,402,680$            1,956,924$             39,359,604$            38,886,700$            

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 57,177,893$            57,990,924$            1,956,924$             59,947,848$            57,637,823$            

ENDING FUND BALANCES 14,058,797$            16,492,812$            2,258,311$             18,751,123$            TBD

Fund Balance Percentage 36.0% 43.5% 49.9% TBD

Planned Surplus / (Planned Drawdown) (4,025,432)              (4,095,432)              (1,837,121)              TBD

(1) Ending FY19 Fund Balance was $2,504,015 more than anticipated; planning beginning fund balance for FY21 is $4,608,992 higher than anticipated
(2) Delinquent refunds exceeding budget by $290k and current taxes exceeding the budget by $95k in FY20; 3.5% increase for FY21 plus new properties
(3) Decrease of $250k per month less positive variance to date of $893,296 in FY20, 10% reduction for FY21
(4) Decrease of $490,000 in FY20; 10% decrease in FY21 
(5) Total other revenue sources positive variance in FY20; 7% increase in FY21


General Fund

		TOWN OF ADDISON

		GENERAL FUND



						Budget		Original Estimate				Revised Estimate		Planning

						2019-2020		2019-2020		Changes		2019-2020		2020-2021



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (1)				$   18,084,229		$   20,588,244		$   -		$   20,588,244		$   18,751,123



		REVENUES:

				Ad valorem Taxes (2)		$   18,752,174		$   18,502,174		$   74,019		$   18,576,193		$   19,649,750

				Sales Taxes (3)		13,700,000		12,695,145		898,151		13,593,296		12,330,000

				Mixed Beverage Taxes (4)		1,140,000		440,000		210,000		650,000		1,026,000

				Other Revenue (5)		5,501,490		5,765,361		774,754		6,540,115		5,880,950

		TOTAL REVENUE				$   39,093,664		$   37,402,680		$   1,956,924		$   39,359,604		$   38,886,700



		TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES				$   57,177,893		$   57,990,924		$   1,956,924		$   59,947,848		$   57,637,823



		EXPENDITURES:

				Personnel Services (6)		$   25,208,310		$   24,752,726		$   (301,387)		$   24,451,339		$   24,907,785

				Supplies (7)		1,403,397		1,283,397		-		1,283,397		1,440,564

				Maintenance (8)		3,453,368		3,333,368		-		3,333,368		3,560,637

				Contractual Services (9)		7,509,948		7,035,948		-		7,035,948		7,280,118

				Capital Replacement / Lease (10)		1,410,673		1,410,673		-		1,410,673		1,423,868

				Capital Outlay		73,000		73,000		-		73,000		-

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$   39,058,696		$   37,889,112		$   (301,387)		$   37,587,725		$   38,612,972



		OTHER (SOURCES)/USES:

				Transfer to Self-Funded Projects Fund (11)		4,015,400		3,564,000		-		3,564,000		-

				Transfer to Infrastructure Investment Fund		45,000		45,000		-		45,000		-

		TOTAL OTHER (SOURCES)/USES				$   4,060,400		$   3,609,000		$   -		$   3,609,000		$   -



		TOTAL OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES				$   43,119,096		$   41,498,112		$   (301,387)		$   41,196,725		$   38,612,972



		ENDING FUND BALANCES				$   14,058,797		$   16,492,812		$   2,258,311		$   18,751,123		TBD



		Fund Balance Percentage				36.0%		43.5%				49.9%		TBD



		Planned Surplus / (Planned Drawdown)				(4,025,432)		(4,095,432)				(1,837,121)		TBD



		(1)		Ending FY19 Fund Balance was $2,504,015 more than anticipated; planning beginning fund balance for FY21 is $4,608,992 higher than anticipated

		(2)		Delinquent refunds exceeding budget by $290k and current taxes exceeding the budget by $95k in FY20; 3.5% increase for FY21 plus new properties

		(3)		Decrease of $250k per month less positive variance to date of $893,296 in FY20, 10% reduction for FY21

		(4)		Decrease of $490,000 in FY20; 10% decrease in FY21 

		(5)		Total other revenue sources positive variance in FY20; 7% increase in FY21

		(6)		Personnel savings through June for FY20; 0% to 1.2% decrease in FY21

		(7)		Savings in office supplies and fuel for FY20; 2.6% increase in FY21

		(8)		Savings in Court Software Maintenance; 3.1% increase in FY21

		(9)		Savings from utilities, solid waste, audit and legal services, and special services and other costs in FY20; 3.1% decrease in FY21

		(10)		Flat in FY20; 0.9% increase in FY21

		(11)		Hold off on AAC Building Upgrades in FY20; $0 in FY21 estimated

		ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND TOTAL





AAC

		Emp #		Last Name		First Name		Location Description		Job Class Description		Hire Date		Pay Rate		Vacation Hours		Holiday Hours		Leave Balance Liability		Employee Portion of Benefits Bi-Weekly		Bi-weekly Pay		Bi-weekly Benefits		Bi-Weekly Total		Unemployment Cost (Max)

		  1119		WILEY		RAYMOND		ATHLETIC CLUB		FACILITY ATTENDANT/CUSTODIAN		05/03/1993		$   19.50		83.1033		0		$   1,620.85		$   8.00		$   1,560.32		$   598.88		$   2,159.20		$   10,547.76

		  1135		ROGERS		RANDALL		ATHLETIC CLUB DIRECTOR		ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF RECREATI		02/24/1995		$   51.99		121.3611		0		$   6,309.56		$   8.00		$   4,320.74		$   1,008.57		$   5,329.31		$   13,546.00

		  1136		WHITE		PATRICK		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION SUPERVISOR		04/10/1995		$   35.03		154.5797		0		$   5,414.31		$   8.00		$   2,802.08		$   770.51		$   3,572.59		$   13,546.00

		  1219		ISRAEL		DEENA		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION SUPERVISOR		10/28/1999		$   34.36		94.0290		0		$   3,230.37		$   8.00		$   2,748.40		$   772.98		$   3,521.38		$   13,546.00

		  1372		CARMON		DARRELL		ATHLETIC CLUB		CUSTODIAN		03/31/2003		$   19.50		124.1893		0		$   2,422.19		$   152.00		$   1,560.32		$   718.65		$   2,278.97		$   10,547.76

		  1387		POLLARD		JUSTIN		ATHLETIC CLUB		FITNESS SUPERVISOR		05/23/2003		$   31.53		118.0206		0		$   3,721.31		$   343.00		$   2,522.48		$   1,151.70		$   3,674.18		$   13,546.00

		  1786		STEWART-PRICE		SHARNICQUIA		ATHLETIC CLUB		DEPARTMENT ASSISTANT		08/23/2012		$   18.95		59.3773		0		$   1,125.20		$   8.00		$   1,516.00		$   522.19		$   2,038.19		$   10,248.16

		  1843		MURILLO		VANESSA		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT		12/21/2013		$   17.25		83.1413		0		$   1,434.10		$   8.00		$   1,379.92		$   537.28		$   1,917.20		$   9,328.26

		  1872		WEIR		ANNA		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT (PT)		05/20/2019		$   16.84		23.0775		0		$   388.56		$   87.00		$   673.48		$   276.01		$   949.49		$   4,552.72

		  1957		ARMIJO		KAREN		ATHLETIC CLUB		CHILDCARE ASSISTANT (PT)		10/14/2015		$   16.69		82.1586		12		$   1,571.51		$   - 0		$   667.60		$   80.64		$   748.24		$   4,512.98

		  2024		SEIFERT		ERIN		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION COORDINATOR		02/20/2017		$   21.72		82.4872		0		$   1,791.62		$   8.00		$   1,737.60		$   600.87		$   2,338.47		$   11,746.18

		  2045		BREEDIJK		MARTIN		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT (PT)		10/18/2018		$   15.50		38.5400		0		$   597.37		$   - 0		$   620.00		$   94.52		$   714.52		$   4,191.20

		  2057		VASQUEZ		IXCHEL		ATHLETIC CLUB		CHILDCARE ASSISTANT (PT)		09/05/2017		$   15.97		62.6950		0		$   1,001.24		$   - 0		$   638.80		$   83.06		$   721.86		$   4,318.29

		  2059		RUIZ		VICTORIA		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT (PT)		09/18/2017		$   16.12		7.9065		0		$   127.44		$   - 0		$   644.76		$   83.74		$   728.50		$   4,358.58

		  2084		DELLA MAESTRA		EMILIE		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT (PT)		01/11/2020		$   15.05		10.7695		0		$   162.09		$   - 0		$   602.04		$   89.36		$   691.40		$   4,069.79

		  2166		CERVANTES		BRAYAN		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT (PT)		01/27/2020		$   15.05		9.2310		0		$   138.95		$   - 0		$   602.08		$   72.05		$   674.13		$   4,070.06

																				Leave Balance Due		Bi-Weekly Cost						Bi-Weekly Savings		Pay Periods Remaining		Gross FY20 Savings		Unemployment (Max)		Net FY20 Savings

																				$   - 0		$   - 0						$   - 0		11		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0





https://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kro4XCn2JWSebJzTVmLAgtmVzafeBBoFEm%2FVdYVTnR8OLy3coPhd3kqq9KGBDrxuMM6bFjtEK3NjnY6mteHgmDArjjWqVX3XgMAXynwf4N8%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYTTl%2BryN4eJ57br7LrlC5Hdk%2B2ihESdS8tuVAAwIiFfjaPNMS5Fgkohra%2FzAcS6s3kmU%2FukhMB9hjUvffyHtkXk8Dr0qTQre%2F7IM%2Ffxzzg%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YY2IPvyahTyWYa69OUyFvQdaiZaZeNnQPqn%2FJV0GUkgVepTvaj4Bc2rVMU5tzKJEcZseiINMw86En%2F5gVi3j8en9chBfv2QyAJrHR46HSxQ%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gR7cDjU%2BKLOD9qRYlhrDfuhrSzmBAIZnNxgywnSCj2cNGMLWywodT%2B%2BehPR7k8q7G51pbbbeKoEDGqbwcNQETA91%2BYWOYLpYd77AbKJhsFM%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdvcgpAR%2Fo3xMBG%2FPWKrLZ%2Bbk3A8Q5%2FIV9OoWYBhKRCjA%2FgBfI1qon4V18ZmuReYhuwFv%2Bnuk7xokaQke9%2FVlss%2BAfn9HF4SBtZGurPtDnI%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MyLARNZ1Sivg3UfBwMPBlCVFGtwpzOmpRCniMQMV3Y%2Fkg91gqtpqPGdP1fPFYyf897%2BAjAhF%2B7Ysm2hEF%2BWgr81DdBSknlAIsQsUCwVMzeU%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eD3wEKTbJpgDa6KhbKsqzr590%2BL%2BzVesR93J7m%2BFxBkXdC3rR2YWjmS%2BMH6RpOsbk%2BV6lPZ3jiUNNe8wzgLbN%2Ffhh90djzToqvjhuYvusSw%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lz9e7wGHU5lHmhHc7JKkWt8BJyknXtAasuIfq6uVdU0JXgY4963IiloUR515m6ub0NdyYvarlrbNYvVb0ehjy8reDGYWjB6pDFV5AmxFOJc%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F13dszAsiwp2%2BoA7JCgV0fazYSkS9m37G1e5WaKbMMkFkzeB4qucdLrPy%2BVt0oCy7W0lVUFY44MJfDsIEQdLYDMhHaFBwHmGOr%2FZjkcom3Q%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlYd6bVj0tMuO%2FAJP6NRot2X9Oy2g8hGjRv4vmqc7Cr5zdf799T9xE9Ta3%2Bw%2FacmluiuveTkNsKXj%2B%2BAwZUVv4PPJRkkfhaOg9SXgtl96r4%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8bKXgNfG7LS%2BtpdD%2B4mOIWO8oqDyxkwbKat%2FII6pMtkc2mA76b4dY5TLJYx%2BytAFAffO8Mrow3F%2FRWs%2B2lX0MV3ScA2DsVZa5teB6gpI%2BiI%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tf7LHp%2BWN7LgO%2BzIzy55UNj926eRV1965sh8JUcyTYYD0pE0EsOaVeiU3bv8K43SDg6dHQsVO04jh03e6sTl30%2BWxYqa4fUXmh1UgX%2BQyiw%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o94i6WIkz6%2BAkXLLauBZq3jnqTGxuOXwPbTmCLYxKZKCf009RtDHws%2FpPmerE%2F%2FfQ5%2FFMyV96U92RG8io0u6KfMWHB2OjJik7J24PE57z%2B8%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWRElQiTvQO1NJkI2VtMmxwjgxyO1w%2BadKQ4ygj03ARyAEmm7ut1RRlmKnPjdNI%2B6mfLddqCMp5FOC5xwc9tjcDcwzFlEjfqHPJTx7ceZtg%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xF%2Bf3PSpEalZIY4pjxaPkivEMk1mf0BNeKfD5U9%2B3ybLkA2f0g8lv2Kx4Z7I%2FHUT2hUxj81QmAsMDIMHXT%2Ba%2B51K%2BOEDK2K6X10Sjn0FIrU%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77EP%2BmRtHaFSvTqIWc8URsVc4xB1bIATRtO1zBekdq1CWCpP5fjXRVQ%2BGfwO7mofw6m4zc%2Fbme0AFLidW7XHY1VFJULrkiq96OIpDRqWJ8g%3D

Hotel

		TOWN OF ADDISON

		HOTEL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND



						Budget		Original Estimate				Revised Estimate		Planning

						2019-20		2019-2020		Changes		2019-2020		2020-2021



		BEGINNING BALANCES (1)				$   3,026,502		$   3,449,095		$   -		$   3,449,095		$   2,482,720



		REVENUES:

				Hotel/Motel Occupancy Taxes (2)		$   5,540,000		$   2,439,228		$   560,772		$   3,000,000		$   4,155,000

				Proceeds from Special Events (3)		1,297,500		910,000		(717,408)		192,592		1,104,500

				Conference Centre Rental (4)		630,000		250,234		104,766		355,000		575,000

				Theatre Centre Rental (4)		77,000		46,498		13,502		60,000		77,000

				Interest Earnings and Other (5)		25,000		50,000		36,315		86,315		50,100

		TOTAL REVENUE				$   7,569,500		$   3,695,960		$   (2,053)		$   3,693,907		$   5,961,600



		TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES				$   10,596,002		$   7,145,055		$   (2,053)		$   7,143,002		$   8,444,320



		EXPENDITURES:

				Addison Theatre Centre (6)		$   421,938		$   411,920		$   (63,884)		348,036		390,443

				Conference Centre (6)		1,152,735		1,029,051		$   (90,275)		938,776		1,087,267

				General Hotel Operations (6)		144,173		129,858		$   (44,331)		85,527		154,575

				Marketing (6)		1,134,939		1,119,769		$   (106,555)		1,013,214		1,138,723

				Performing Arts (6)		505,000		449,448		$   50,552		500,000		505,000

				Special Events (7)		2,812,567		2,069,390		$   (1,525,573)		543,817		2,405,808

				Special Events Operations (6)		998,354		919,086		$   (72,174)		846,912		926,010

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$   7,169,706		$   6,128,522		$   (1,852,240)		$   4,276,282		$   6,607,826



		OTHER (SOURCES)/USES:

				Transfer to Economic Development Fund (8)		$   768,000		$   384,000		$   -		$   384,000		$   384,000

		TOTAL OTHER (SOURCES)/USES				$   768,000		$   384,000		$   -		$   384,000		$   384,000



		TOTAL OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES				$   7,937,706		$   6,512,522		$   (1,852,240)		$   4,660,282		$   6,991,826



		ENDING FUND BALANCES				$   2,658,296		$   632,533		$   1,850,187		$   2,482,720		$   1,452,494



		Fund Balance Percentage				37.1%		10.3%				58.1%		22.0%



		Surplus / Shortage				(368,206)		(2,816,562)				(966,375)		(1,030,226)



		(1)		Ending FY19 Fund Balance was $422,593 more than anticipated

		(2)		Year-to-date revenue through partial June collections, remainder of the year collections assumed at $80,000 per month; anticipate 25% reduction from FY20 budget in FY21

		(3)		Assuming Taste of Addison and Oktoberfest  is cancelled and Kaboom Town occurred on a limited basis in FY20; FY21 events resume as scheduled

		(4)		Year-to-date actuals for FY20; flat in FY21

		(5)		Slight increase in assumed interest based on actuals in FY20; flat in FY21

		(6)		Personnel savings in FY20; 0% in FY21

		(7)		Cancellation of Taste of Addison and Oktoberfest and limited Kaboom Town in FY20; FY21 assumes events resume

		(8)		Decrease transfer to Economic Development Fund by 50% in FY20 & FY21







ACC

		Emp #		Last Name		First Name		Location Description		Job Class Description		Hire Date		Pay Rate		Vacation Hours		Leave Balance Liability		Paid Portion of Benefits Bi-Weekly		Bi-weekly Pay		Unpaid Bi-weekly Benefits		Bi-Weekly Total		Unemployment Cost (Max)

		  1316		VALLES		RODRIGO		CONFERENCE CENTRE		SR CONFERENCE CENTRE ATTENDANT		10/24/2001		$23.71		102.0952		$2,420.37		$344.00		$1,896.56		$305.96		$1,896.56		$   12,820.75

		  1781		TAUTGES		JOSEPH		CONFERENCE CENTRE DIRECTOR		CONFERENCE CENTRE SUPERVISOR		02/14/2013		$32.08		28.0502		$899.82		$657.00		$2,566.32		$324.18		$2,566.32		$   13,546.00

		  1840		WHITE		ANSON		CONFERENCE CENTRE		CONFERENCE CENTRE ATTENDANT		11/06/2013		$15.87		153.8766		$2,442.02		$329.00		$1,269.60		$106.11		$1,269.60		$   8,582.50

		  1951		CERILLI		MONICA		CONFERENCE CENTRE		CONF CENTRE SALES COORDINATOR		08/17/2015		$25.01		101.2408		$2,532.34		$8.00		$2,001.04		$639.53		$2,640.57		$   13,527.03

		2077		PILAND		JACK		CONFERENCE CENTRE		THEATRE CENTRE SUPERVISOR		04/16/2018		$31.77		69.0810		$2,194.77		$246.00		$2,541.68		$920.99		$3,462.67		$   13,546.00

		  2149		BAILEY		EMMA		CONFERENCE CENTRE		CONF CENTRE EVENTS COORDINATOR		09/16/2019		$20.98		46.1550		$968.24		$876.00		$1,678.24		$198.56		$1,678.24		$   11,344.90

		  2157		LOPES		MONICA		CONFERENCE CENTRE		OFFICE ASSISTANT		12/02/2019		$14.34		33.8470		$485.20		$329.00		$1,146.80		$136.01		$1,146.80		$   7,752.37

		  2167		MAURO		TIAGO		CONFERENCE CENTRE		AUDIO/VISUAL TECHNICIAN		02/10/2020		$17.31		18.4620		$319.54		$329.00		$1,384.64		$164.06		$1,384.64		$   9,360.17

		  2168		LEVERETT		AUSTIN		CONFERENCE CENTRE		CONFERENCE CENTRE ATTENDANT		02/10/2020		$13.65		18.4620		$252.06		$329.00		$1,092.24		$129.67		$1,092.24		$   7,383.54

																		Leave Balance Due		Bi-Weekly Cost						Bi-Weekly Savings		Pay Periods Remaining		Gross FY20 Savings		Unemployment (Max)		Net FY20 Savings

																		$   7,787.25		$   3,193.00						$   11,034.40		11		$   121,378.40		$   70,790.22		$   50,588.18





https://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPS6UYrL8cdUDBfhC2H38S6ERq%2FDrCfklMhluFnjUzEqIFUNYENzEVvZM785UhnrheHMLp4fWB6UB7ooucdsBuOqz0miM2RnbAQOogy78iw%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u47TE5ZGxBmQ%2Fg60g7F1DOSuCgqp%2FQ9rmSotliap9YXBrfFEdrnhXhOnuv3qRFA%2FD0a46eqguLk9%2FMAesRjyaEOanLjnjnkzmgCV1neGEBE%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMUCuYajQ%2Fcu8Jo%2FDMWCVSprMugIlAKicm1HsfJGfqkgHhG7e2%2F3y2vOyuRTm0r3ExBrut3LfYKD35PMHEH0wGGL9%2F528yYnt%2B%2FNQZf986U%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gl9KOEX0heMBHh%2FS%2Fmyg%2BApeCPznwH6bSb02C2eT0oON%2BfQdsddQ1Tq63WZCAxlgW39dQBlhcCdtY5oeJylRtnvabn6UZlLpPudHsElrq0c%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2VAGO7f9vlCTCXqZ3pmYPpdOqF5JEv%2Bjl%2FO6cBJAYPf6UzNsnWDvVyxjB2bfAlT%2FfkDIa8Xtor%2FyYGQ0ZcFRLP5TrjpzPM8L0SH34Q8LNVE%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nnq4zy%2B48fzSwFcPDxB3j76vzIwLSuTzlRutcj2NVJTpSpZrIapwscJ9aqrGInm8FMauqjMx%2FnrEzzOUNG8TlAOn5SZcB8RKmzFUx75ickg%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wnu5IJI35sj06QojkUNePXk7UeO%2FyrLBk4wvQYRosvSWb14XchwdPikFf7V%2FQI3t5t2634OmvLMCEyr5hsw4jbHPo72SxNadCVPU6VjjbSs%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPoyW2BXQjSePgTSCiJYaVSjxbWP3%2FHIyLjvULu7gtLnyEqVQ5J0TsEvPHBkyycHs03ZFUjYI0o3sodnHvolkJbHMyge8E6XuBTODMywtlk%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7Sx27UVtw5bWInTijUIUXZjX60RcpCEMjxFDHibM1uIEcxnbCH2PDYaTpOZhpjWqE5yMeUagdCAb4oWK2CetUTT8tV6MaPV2lWnhJNq5N8%3D

Marketing

		Emp #		Last Name		First Name		Job Class Description		Hire Date		Pay Rate		Vacation Hours		Leave Balance Liability		Employee Portion of Benefits Bi-Weekly		Bi-weekly Pay		Bi-weekly Benefits		Bi-Weekly Total		Unemployment Cost (Max)

		  1933		ROSENBLEETH		MARY		DIRECTOR PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS		04/27/2015		$60.49		94.5154		$5,717.19		$343.00		$5,046.85		$1,349.73		$6,396.58		$   13,546.00

		  2012		CHO		CRYSTALL		MKTG & PUBLIC COMM SPECIALIST		12/06/2016		$32.13		60.1992		$1,934.20		$8.00		$2,570.40		$733.46		$3,303.86		$   13,546.00

																Leave Balance Due		Bi-Weekly Cost						Bi-Weekly Savings		Pay Periods Remaining		Gross FY20 Savings		Unemployment (Max)		Net FY20 Savings

																$   - 0		$   - 0						$   - 0		11		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



https://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yz9ubPB4vscMdneIXrs%2B2vOV9manueoYR0B746%2FL2e7Pzvk2v%2FDmoziJmt8JirvfxfvaPVAx57Sviun8o2R5L9Zes0TDZTI%2BHo6DOh0igqo%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8Tq51Iid7uUa6mSTQQ%2BzWlDmCDGi8Q7kjolM7fN%2BRDALyJs2LEefEMntwT%2BYQCMcCRHxJ8U2ACP%2Fv6no0fOHqLJHnmLIxajzGH7BRWaWps%3D

SE

		Emp #		Last Name		First Name		Location Description		Job Class Description		Hire Date		Pay Rate		Vacation Hours		Leave Balance Liability		Paid Portion of Benefits Bi-Weekly		Bi-Weekly Pay		Unpaid Bi-weekly Benefits		Bi-Weekly Total

		  1721		MARSH		MONICA		SPECIAL EVENTS		SPECIAL EVENTS COORDINATOR		06/06/2011		$24.37		154.1932		$3,757.69		$8.00		$1,949.60		$642.43		$2,592.03		$   13,179.30

		  1925		SALDIVAR		YESENIA		SPECIAL EVENTS		SPECIAL EVENTS SUPERVISOR		03/02/2015		$29.80		28.5686		$851.40		$8.00		$2,384.16		$698.98		$3,083.14		$   13,546.00

		  2095		LEE		JASMINE		SPECIAL EVENTS DIRECTOR		DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EVENTS		06/29/2018		$52.63		107.6960		$5,667.61		$152.00		$4,417.77		$1,144.99		$5,562.76		$   13,546.00

		  2160		KADIVAR		BETHANY		SPECIAL EVENTS		SPECIAL EVENTS COORDINATOR		12/09/2019		$21.18		30.7700		$651.71		$329.00		$1,694.40		$192.87		$1,694.40		$   11,454.14

																		Leave Balance Due		Bi-Weekly Cost						Bi-Weekly Savings		Pay Periods Remaining		Gross FY20 Savings		Unemployment (Max)		Net FY20 Savings

																		$651.71		$329.00						$1,694.40		11		$18,638.40		$11,454.14		$7,184.26





https://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCh5fHZ4hLNXALZUfIiBjBcMHngRgr3NpQz7tfoWB1wsuRWTrTPdNQL4BFCOpL44FlV%2FBrUHbcx3IgD6EKBZkIMpKepkzjIDKfgTYS8e%2Baw%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BWopGxCSzdqdTN61HXNXILIRWqPOKNhMI8266cvYasrCQhonNwRgJKp%2BV4y2wJHKXIPPBHY5JMdwzbsICkFg1PAysZCNqXG%2BJag42LXC5w%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2C5yndjmaE2ff%2FpZYMKggbhEL%2FDippuIbMM7QAxDE5NHB9UPLPUGMZPCsS1SGPXPM4vxGwyBtzVTv0LASPFmPwhju0tghi%2BzSn6AAX%2FBwE%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NEU2bGZEVWkF%2FyH5zbKBeTqp6GRjZd%2BfxzUXv02lr1KFuswahL2z09SKRWxD48jvV1ndDZiDqVRILK3EplVgvwIb%2FKrH96Wxu%2BUAcAfeuLo%3D

GenHotOp

		General Hotel Operations has one employee, Accounting Supervisor.  This position is vacant and subject to the hiring freeze.







Budget Original Estimate Revised Estimate Planning
2019-2020 2019-2020 Changes 2019-2020 2020-2021

BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL (1) 5,258,363$             7,045,927               -$                           7,045,927$             5,541,348$             

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental (2) 50,000$                  1,360,000$             -$                           1,360,000$             50,000$                  
Service Fees (3) 1,054,000               596,560                  103,440                  700,000                  745,700                  
Rental Income (4) 4,509,000               4,000,000               300,000                  4,300,000               4,305,960               
Interest and Other Income 80,000                    80,000                    40,000                    120,000                  50,000                    
Transfer in (5) -                            700,000                  -                            700,000                  -                            

TOTAL REVENUE 5,693,000$             6,736,560$             443,440$                7,180,000$             5,151,660$             

ENDING WORKING CAPITAL 2,643,188$             4,682,895$             858,453$                5,541,348$             TBD

Working Capital Percentage 46.9% 84.9% 98.7% TBD

Surplus / Shortage (2,615,175)              (2,363,032)              (1,504,579)              TBD

(1) Ending FY19 Working Capital was $1,787,564 more than anticipated
(2) TXDoT Land Reimbursement of $1,310,000 in FY20
(3) Anticipate loss of fuel sales of $354,000 in FY20; 29% decrease for FY21
(4) Anticipate loss of rental income of $209,000 in FY20; 4.5% reduction for FY21
(5) Transfer in of $ 700,000 from IIF for Aircraft Rescue Firefighting Truck in FY20

Airport Fund Analysis

6


Airport Fund

		TOWN OF ADDISON

		AIRPORT FUND



						Budget		Original Estimate				Revised Estimate		Planning

						2019-2020		2019-2020		Changes		2019-2020		2020-2021



		BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL (1)				$   5,258,363		7,045,927		$   -		$   7,045,927		$   5,541,348



		REVENUES:																										0.422575						ERROR:#NAME?

				Intergovernmental (2)		$   50,000		$   1,360,000		$   -		$   1,360,000		$   50,000														0.456381		0.605865				20904846.6321244		0.0043371884		0.0046841635

				Service Fees (3)		1,054,000		596,560		103,440		700,000		745,700

				Rental Income (4)		4,509,000		4,000,000		300,000		4,300,000		4,305,960																				0.9650000213

				Interest and Other Income		80,000		80,000		40,000		120,000		50,000

				Transfer in (5)		-		700,000		-		700,000		-

		TOTAL REVENUE				$   5,693,000		$   6,736,560		$   443,440		$   7,180,000		$   5,151,660



		TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES				$   10,951,363		$   13,782,487		$   443,440		$   14,225,927		$   10,693,008



		EXPENSES:																																				0.42533568		0.4593625344

				Personnel Services (6)		$   470,762		350,762		$   -		$   350,762		$   2,014,006

				Supplies		41,000		41,000		-		41,000		61,900

				Maintenance		53,441		53,441		-		53,441		421,311

				Contractual Services		261,983		261,983		-		261,983		1,008,499

				Capital Replacement / Lease		217,258		217,258		-		217,258		230,958

				Debt Service		853,910		853,910		96,904		950,814		819,648

				Operator Contract - Maintenance (7)		3,308,028		3,308,028		-		3,308,028		-

				Operator Contract - Management Fees		429,293		429,293		-		429,293		308,365

		TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES				$   5,635,675		$   5,515,675		$   96,904		$   5,612,579		$   4,864,687



		NON-OPERATING EXPENSES:																		0.9311521168

				Capital Improvements		1,972,500		1,972,500		- 0		1,972,500		371,500

				Customs Facility Cash Funded		-		911,417		(511,917)		399,500		1,565,411

				Aircraft Rescue Firefighting Truck (8)		700,000		700,000		- 0		700,000		- 0

		TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES				$   2,672,500		$   3,583,917		$   (511,917)		$   3,072,000		$   1,936,911



		TOTAL EXPENSES				$   8,308,175		$   9,099,592		$   (415,013)		$   8,684,579		$   6,801,598



		ENDING WORKING CAPITAL				$   2,643,188		$   4,682,895		$   858,453		$   5,541,348		TBD



		Working Capital Percentage				46.9%		84.9%				98.7%		TBD



		Surplus / Shortage				(2,615,175)		(2,363,032)				(1,504,579)		TBD



		(1)		Ending FY19 Working Capital was $1,787,564 more than anticipated

		(2)		TXDoT Land Reimbursement of $1,310,000 in FY20

		(3)		Anticipate loss of fuel sales of $354,000 in FY20; 29% decrease for FY21

		(4)		Anticipate loss of rental income of $209,000 in FY20; 4.5% reduction for FY21

		(5)		Transfer in of $ 700,000 from IIF for Aircraft Rescue Firefighting Truck in FY20

		(6)		Anticipated salary savings of $120,000; movember of airport employees from contract to employed by Town

		(7)		FY21 eliminated in anticipation of the Town taking on previously contracted employees salary and benefits

		(8)		Appropriate $700,000 expense for purchase of Aircraft Rescue Firefighting Truck and $911,417 for Customs Facility in FY20

























Sheet7

		   		FY2020 Revised Budget  

		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS		2,672,500

		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS		- 0

		AIRCRAFT RESCUE FIREFIGHTING TRUCK		800,000

		BRAVO/GOLF TAXIWAY IMPROVEMENTS		1,872,500

		Grand Total		2,672,500

















Expense

																														8,408,175		5635675		1972500		800,000

								AccountFundFund		AccountBudget RollupBudget Rollup		AccountFull AccountFull Account		AccountCharacter CodeCharacter Code		Operating Type		NewMap		GLMAP		Column1		Sum of FY2017 Actuals		Sum of FY2018 Actuals		Sum of FY2019 Actuals		Sum of FY2020 Revised Budget		Sum of FY2020 YTD		FY2020 Changes		FY2020 Projected

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-58250-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS		Non-Operating Expenditures		Capital improvements		BRAVO/GOLF TAXIWAY IMPROVEMENTS				- 0		575,604		31,703		1,872,500		865,211				1,872,500

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-56570-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Non-Operating Expenditures		Capital improvements		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		100,000		64,133				100,000

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-57810-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER		Operating Expenditures		Capital Replacement/lease		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		190,000		190,000		47,500				190,000		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES: 56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-57811-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER		Operating Expenditures		Capital Replacement/lease		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				27,878		26,823		32,292		27,258		6,815				27,258		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES: 57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56510-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Operating Expenditures		Contractual Services		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				72,153		52,166		43,881		115,400		27,732				115,400		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES: 57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56001-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Operating Expenditures		Contractual Services		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				58,150		58,430		52,150		65,810		16,453				65,810		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES: 56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56310-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Operating Expenditures		Contractual Services		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				58,939		51,122		57,555		46,350		46,350				46,350		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES: 56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56110-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Operating Expenditures		Contractual Services		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				13,982		14,036		14,518		13,759		4,475				13,759		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS: 56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56040-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Operating Expenditures		Contractual Services		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				10,067		9,600		9,600		11,200		4,800				11,200		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS: 56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56560-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Operating Expenditures		Contractual Services		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				4,731		4,737		4,953		5,114		- 0				5,114

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56810-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Operating Expenditures		Contractual Services		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				1,932		2,645		2,210		2,700		- 0				2,700

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56120-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Operating Expenditures		Contractual Services		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				1,610		1,306		1,500		1,550		392				1,550

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56540-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Operating Expenditures		Contractual Services		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		100		- 0				100

								121 - AIRPORT DEBT SERVICE				121-630-57110-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER		Operating Expenditures		Debt service										- 0		498,690		500,000				498,690

								121 - AIRPORT DEBT SERVICE				121-630-57210-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER		Operating Expenditures		Debt service										278,284		354,720		180,481				354,720

								121 - AIRPORT DEBT SERVICE				121-630-57310-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER		Operating Expenditures		Debt service										650		500		- 0				500

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-54510-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL		Operating Expenditures		Maintenance		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				40,844		29,957		49,973		53,000		32,657				53,000

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-54810-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL		Operating Expenditures		Maintenance		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		295		239		441		70				441

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		622 - OPERATOR CONTRACT		120-622-54990-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL		Operating Expenditures		Operator contract - maintenance		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				2,802,952		2,793,948		2,761,617		3,308,028		1,254,530				3,308,028

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		622 - OPERATOR CONTRACT		120-622-56040-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Operating Expenditures		Operator contract - other		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				429,675		452,169		522,020		429,293		156,161				429,293

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51110-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				245,294		258,483		236,017		338,930		107,540		(120,000)		218,930

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51410-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				39,713		34,729		29,627		55,110		11,964				55,110

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51310-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				28,129		29,482		27,755		38,205		13,435				38,205

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51350-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				9,132		9,236		7,772		14,071		3,467				14,071

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51130-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				10,579		8,065		11,787		9,454		2,826				9,454

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51450-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				3,901		4,099		3,730		5,100		1,788				5,100

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51470-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				4,300		4,300		2,231		4,300		1,712				4,300

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51140-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				- 0		2,310		1,692		2,680		282				2,680

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51180-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				1,341		- 0		837		1,342		1,073				1,342

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51170-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				895		- 0		1,498		842		1,554				842

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51210-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				208		724		722		728		313				728

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51120-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				9,381		10,870		1,244		- 0		6,465				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51141-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				- 0		20,328		(136)		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51190-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51230-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				127		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51440-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-51910-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		622 - OPERATOR CONTRACT		120-622-51130-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-51110-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-51190-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		626 - 2004 BONDS-AIRPORT		120-626-51110-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		626 - 2004 BONDS-AIRPORT		120-626-51130-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		626 - 2004 BONDS-AIRPORT		120-626-51190-		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS		Operating Expenditures		Personnel services		51 - PERSONNEL COSTS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56210-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		26,000		- 0				26,000

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-52310-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				10,281		11,483		11,167		15,000		3,042				15,000

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-52010-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-52040-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-52070-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				- 0		312		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-52130-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-52160-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				- 0		- 0		19,640		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-52710-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				2,353		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-52810-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-52990-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				- 0		- 0		2,793		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-52160-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-52550-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-52160-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				29,225		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-52010-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-52130-		52 - SUPPLIES		Operating Expenditures		Supplies		52 - SUPPLIES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-58575-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						AIRCRAFT RESCUE FIREFIGHTING TRUCK				75,164		591,546		- 0		800,000		- 0				800,000

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		000 - DEPARTMENTS		120-000-57210-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		000 - DEPARTMENTS		120-000-58110-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		 - UNKNOWN		120-000-59122-		59 - TRANSFERS & OTHER						59 - TRANSFERS & OTHER				- 0		- 0		7,058,568		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		 - UNKNOWN		120-000-59191-		59 - TRANSFERS & OTHER						59 - TRANSFERS & OTHER				(278,663)		(1,446,185)		(270,692)		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		 - UNKNOWN		120-000-99999-		59 - TRANSFERS & OTHER						59 - TRANSFERS & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-54110-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-54150-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-54230-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-54530-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				4,000		6,230		8,000		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-54610-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-54650-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-54910-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				983		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-54990-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56010-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56080-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56150-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56180-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56250-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56330-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56520-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56530-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56570-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56610-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56630-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56640-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-56990-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-57110-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-57210-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-57310-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				500		1,000		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-57312-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-57610-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				2,359,167		2,380,704		2,342,091		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-58110-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-58150-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-58210-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-58510-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-58810-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		621 - AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION		120-621-58850-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				2,035		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		622 - OPERATOR CONTRACT		120-622-56180-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		622 - OPERATOR CONTRACT		120-622-56510-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		622 - OPERATOR CONTRACT		120-622-56570-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		622 - OPERATOR CONTRACT		120-622-56610-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		622 - OPERATOR CONTRACT		120-622-58110-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-54150-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-54210-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-54270-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-54630-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-54990-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-56040-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-56180-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-56510-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-56570-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-57110-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-57312-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-58110-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-58150-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-58210-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-58270-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-58510-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-58810-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-58850-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		623 - PROJECTS NOT PAID BY GRANT		120-623-58910-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		624 - AIRPORT - DEBT PROJECTS		120-624-58850-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		624 - AIRPORT - DEBT PROJECTS		120-624-58910-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-54210-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		19,241		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-54250-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-54990-		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL						54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL				106,874		601,677		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-56040-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		ERROR:#REF!

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-56080-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		ERROR:#REF!

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-56310-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		ERROR:#REF!

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-56510-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		ERROR:#REF!

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-56535-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		ERROR:#REF!

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-58110-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		ERROR:#REF!

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-58150-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		54 - MAINTENANCE/MATERIAL

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-58210-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-58510-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				201,465		279,034		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-58810-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-58850-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		625 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS-FAA		120-625-58910-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		626 - 2004 BONDS-AIRPORT		120-626-56570-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		626 - 2004 BONDS-AIRPORT		120-626-58210-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		626 - 2004 BONDS-AIRPORT		120-626-58910-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		626 - 2004 BONDS-AIRPORT		120-626-58990-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-56040-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-56570-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-56575-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-56580-		56 - CONTRACT SERVICES						56 - CONTRACT SERVICES				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-57110-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-57210-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-57310-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-57312-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-57611-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		627 - STREETS-MIDWAY ROAD		120-627-58110-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		628 - CAP PROJ CO SERIES 2014		120-628-57110-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		628 - CAP PROJ CO SERIES 2014		120-628-57210-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		628 - CAP PROJ CO SERIES 2014		120-628-57310-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		628 - CAP PROJ CO SERIES 2014		120-628-57312-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		629 - AIRPORT/DS- SERIES 2013		120-629-57110-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		629 - AIRPORT/DS- SERIES 2013		120-629-57210-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				94,856		94,263		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		630 - AIRPORT DEBT SERVICE-ALL		120-630-57110-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		630 - AIRPORT DEBT SERVICE-ALL		120-630-57210-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				24,974		20,849		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		630 - AIRPORT DEBT SERVICE-ALL		120-630-57310-		57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER						57 - DEBT SERVICE & OTHER				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0





Sheet1

														120-625-58250-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS		Non-Operating Expenditures		Capital improvements		BRAVO/GOLF TAXIWAY IMPROVEMENTS				0		575604.01		31702.5		20000

																58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS		Non-Operating Expenditures		Capital improvements		AIRPORT WAYFINDING SIGNAGE										28000

																58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS		Non-Operating Expenditures		Capital improvements		EAST VEHICLE SERVICE ROAD REALIGN/RECONSTRUCTION										720000

																58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS		Non-Operating Expenditures		Capital improvements		ENVIRONMENTAL SITE REMEDIATION										100000

																58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS		Non-Operating Expenditures		Capital improvements		FUEL ROAD RECONSTRUCTION GEORGE HADDAWAY DR.										753000

																58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS		Non-Operating Expenditures		Capital improvements		FACILITY REPAIRS AND IMPROVEMENTS										320000

																58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS		Non-Operating Expenditures		Capital improvements		ADA REPAIRS AND IMPROVEMENTS										31500

														120-625-58575-		58 - CAPITAL REPLACE/LEAS						AIRCRAFT RESCUE FIREFIGHTING TRUCK				75163.6		591546.24		0		700000





Revenue

																								5%		FY2020 Projected 1		FY2020 Projected 2		FY2020 Projected 3

																				428558		85,712		4,286		437,129.16		192,851.10		29,999										May		July		EOY

								AccountFundFund		AccountFull AccountFull Account		GL Map		AccountObjectObject		Sum of FY2017 Actuals		Sum of FY2018 Actuals		Sum of FY2019 Actuals		Sum of FY2020 Revised Budget		Sum of FY2020 YTD		March		April		May		June		July		Aug		Sept		FY2020 Projected 1		FY2020 Projected 2		FY2020 Changes		FY2020 Projected

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-42119-				42119 - SMALL CELLS PERMIT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-43110-				43110 - FAA GRANT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-43120-				43120 - LLE BLOCK GRANT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-43140-				43140 - BULLET-PROOF VEST GRANT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-43160-				43160 - INTERGOVT - FEDERAL		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-43410-				43410 - INTERGOVT - STATE		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-43440-		Operating grants		43440 - TX DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION		(50,000)		(50,000)		(50,000)		50,000		- 0																50,000		50,000				50,000

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-43540-				43540 - LEOSE - FIRE ALLOCATION		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-44112-				44112 - SALE OF TOWN PUBLICATIONS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-44211-				44211 - FAA GRANT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-44212-		Service fees		44212 - CUSTOMS FEES		(131,689)		(127,023)		(103,306)		138,000		45,305																138,000		138,000				138,000

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-44213-		Service fees		44213 - FUEL FLOWAGE FEES		(924,328)		(975,818)		(1,019,452)		916,000		428,558		4,286		4,286		4,286		4,286		4,286		4,286		4,286		865,690		702,838		30,002		458,560

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-44223-				44223 - REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENDITURES		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-46101-		Interest and other income		46101 - INTEREST INCOME		(37,813)		(77,213)		(157,054)		80,000		68,705																80,000		80,000				80,000

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-46110-				46110 - CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-46120-				46120 - GOVERNMENT SECURITIES		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-46140-				46140 - INVENTORY OVER-SHORT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-46170-				46170 - COMMERCIAL PAPER		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-46180-				46180 - U. S. AGENCIES		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-46199-				46199 - CREDIT CARD DISCOUNTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-46220-				46220 - BOND PREMIUM		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-46330-				46330 - MISCELLANEOUS INTEREST		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-48110-		Rental income		48110 - RENTAL INCOME-GENERAL		(2,245,187)		(2,324,845)		(2,273,016)		2,199,000		917,726																2,199,000		2,199,000		(199,000)		2,000,000

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-48123-				48123 - THRU FENCE RENTAL		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-48130-		Rental income		48130 - GROUND LEASES		(2,124,718)		(2,148,738)		(3,215,096)		2,310,000		944,640																2,310,000		2,310,000		(310,000)		2,000,000

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-48210-				48210 - REIMBURSEMENT OF DEBT SERVICE		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-48410-				48410 - RECOVERY-INSURANCE PROCEEDS		(26,770)		(596,677)		(65,023)		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-48451-				48451 - AATI SHARE FAA GRANT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-48510-				48510 - MISCELLANEOUS INCOME		(21,244)		(20,989)		(63,500)		- 0		11,768																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-48710-				48710 - REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENDITURES		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-48711-				48711 - DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-49162-				49162 - TRANSFER FROM CRF		- 0		- 0		(27,864)		- 0		55,418																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-49163-				49163 - TRANSFER FROM ITRF		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-49210-				49210 - SALE OF CITY PROPERTY		(27,094)		(24,748)		(68,473)		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-49310-				49310 - REVENUE BOND PROCEEDS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-49320-				49320 - G. O. BOND PROCEEDS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-49330-				49330 - C. O. BOND PROCEEDS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-49370-				49370 - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								120 - AIRPORT FUND		120-000-49450-				49450 - GAIN ON SALE OF INVESTMENT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0				- 0

								121 - AIRPORT DEBT SERVICE		121-000-46101-				46101 - INTEREST INCOME		0		0		0		- 0		- 0																		- 0				- 0

								121 - AIRPORT DEBT SERVICE		121-099-49122-				49122 - TRANSFER FROM AIRPORT FUND		0		0		0		- 0		- 0																		- 0				- 0

												Transfer in IIF																														- 0		700,000		700,000





FundSchedule

		120 & 121 - AIRPORT

		  		 FY2020 Budget		Changes 		FY2020 Projected 

		Beginning Fund Balances		5,258,363		1,787,564		7,045,927

		Revenue		  FY2020 Revised Budget		Changes  		FY2020 Projected 

		Operating grants		50,000				50,000

		Service fees		1,054,000		30,002		596,560

		Rental income		4,509,000		(509,000)		4,000,000

		Interest and other income		80,000				80,000

		Transfer in IIF				700,000		700,000

		Grand Total		5,693,000		221,002		5,426,560



		Expense		  FY2020 Revised Budget		Changes		FY2020 Projected 

		Operating Expenditures

		Personnel services		470,762		(120,000)		350,762

		Supplies		41,000				41,000

		Maintenance		53,441				53,441

		Contractual Services		261,983				261,983

		Capital Replacement/lease		217,258				217,258

		Debt service		853,910				853,910

		Operator contract - maintenance		3,308,028				3,308,028

		Operator contract - other		429,293				429,293

		Operating Expenditures Total		5,635,675		(120,000)		5,515,675



		Non-Operating Expenditures

		Capital improvements		1,972,500				1,972,500

		Non-Operating Expenditures Total		1,972,500				1,972,500



		(blank)

		(blank)		800,000				800,000

		(blank) Total		800,000				800,000



		Grand Total		8,408,175		(120,000)		8,288,175



				 FY2020 Budget		 FY2020 Projected 1		 FY2020 Projected 2		 FY2020 Projected 3

		Ending Fund Balance		4,638,735		4,588,425		4,425,573		4,181,295







FundBalance

								Segment		FY2020 Budget		FY2020 Changes		FY2020 Projected		FY2020 Projected 1		FY2020 Projected 2		FY2020 Projected

								Begninning Fund Balance		5,258,363		1,787,564		7,045,927		6,500,000		6,500,000		6,500,000

								Revenue		5,693,000		221,002		5,426,560		5,642,690		5,479,838		5,426,560

								Expense		8,408,175						8,408,175		8,408,175		8,408,175

								Ending Fund Balance		2,543,188						3,734,515		3,571,663		3,518,385

								Segment		FY2020 Budget		FY2020 Changes		FY2020 Projected		FY2020 Projected 1		FY2020 Projected 2		FY2020 Projected 3

								Beginning Fund Balances		5,258,363		1,787,564		7,045,927		6,500,000		6,500,000		6,500,000

								Segment		FY2020 Budget		FY2020 Changes		FY2020 Projected		FY2020 Projected 1		FY2020 Projected 2		FY2020 Projected 3

								Ending Fund Balance		2,543,188						3,734,515		3,571,663		3,518,385

												7,045,927







Hotel Fund Analysis

7

Budget Original Estimate Revised Estimate Planning
2019-2020 2019-2020 Changes 2019-2020 2020-2021

BEGINNING BALANCES (1) 3,026,502$             3,449,095$             -$                           3,449,095$             2,482,720$             

REVENUES:
Hotel/Motel Occupancy Taxes (2) 5,540,000$             2,439,228$             560,772$                3,000,000$             4,155,000$             
Proceeds from Special Events (3) 1,297,500               910,000                  (717,408)                 192,592                  1,104,500               
Conference Centre Rental (4) 630,000                  250,234                  104,766                  355,000                  575,000                  
Theatre Centre Rental (4) 77,000                    46,498                    13,502                    60,000                    77,000                    
Interest Earnings and Other (5) 25,000                    50,000                    36,315                    86,315                    50,100                    

TOTAL REVENUE 7,569,500$             3,695,960$             (2,053)$                   3,693,907$             5,961,600$             

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 10,596,002$            7,145,055$             (2,053)$                   7,143,002$             8,444,320$             

ENDING FUND BALANCES 2,658,296$             632,533$                1,850,187$             2,482,720$             TBD

Fund Balance Percentage 37.1% 10.3% 58.1% TBD

Surplus / Shortage (368,206)                 (2,816,562)              (966,375)                 TBD

(1) Ending FY19 Fund Balance was $422,593 more than anticipated
(2)

(3)

(4) Year-to-date actuals for FY20; flat in FY21
(5) Slight increase in assumed interest based on actuals in FY20; flat in FY21

Year-to-date revenue through partial June collections, remainder of the year collections assumed at $80,000 per month; anticipate 
25% reduction from FY20 budget in FY21
Assuming Taste of Addison and Oktoberfest  is cancelled and Kaboom Town occurred on a limited basis in FY20; FY21 events 
resume as scheduled


General Fund

		TOWN OF ADDISON

		GENERAL FUND



						Budget		Original Estimate				Revised Estimate		Planning

						2019-20		2019-2020		Changes		2019-2020		2020-2021



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (1)				$   18,084,229		$   20,588,244		$   -		$   20,588,244		$   18,751,123



		REVENUES:

				Ad valorem Taxes (2)		$   18,752,174		$   18,502,174		$   74,019		$   18,576,193		$   19,649,750

				Sales Taxes (3)		13,700,000		12,695,145		898,151		13,593,296		12,330,000

				Mixed Beverage Taxes (4)		1,140,000		440,000		210,000		650,000		1,026,000

				Other Revenue (5)		5,501,490		5,765,361		774,754		6,540,115		5,880,950

		TOTAL REVENUE				$   39,093,664		$   37,402,680		$   1,956,924		$   39,359,604		$   38,886,700



		TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES				$   57,177,893		$   57,990,924		$   1,956,924		$   59,947,848		$   57,637,823



		EXPENDITURES:

				Personnel Services (6)		$   25,208,310		$   24,752,726		$   (301,387)		$   24,451,339		$   24,907,785

				Supplies (7)		1,403,397		1,283,397		-		1,283,397		1,440,564

				Maintenance (8)		3,453,368		3,333,368		-		3,333,368		3,560,637

				Contractual Services (9)		7,509,948		7,035,948		-		7,035,948		7,280,118

				Capital Replacement / Lease (10)		1,410,673		1,410,673		-		1,410,673		1,423,868

				Capital Outlay		73,000		73,000		-		73,000		-

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$   39,058,696		$   37,889,112		$   (301,387)		$   37,587,725		$   38,612,972



		OTHER (SOURCES)/USES:

				Transfer to Self-Funded Projects Fund (11)		4,015,400		3,564,000		-		3,564,000		-

				Transfer to Infrastructure Investment Fund		45,000		45,000		-		45,000		-

		TOTAL OTHER (SOURCES)/USES				$   4,060,400		$   3,609,000		$   -		$   3,609,000		$   -



		TOTAL OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES				$   43,119,096		$   41,498,112		$   (301,387)		$   41,196,725		$   38,612,972



		ENDING FUND BALANCES				$   14,058,797		$   16,492,812		$   2,258,311		$   18,751,123		$   19,024,851



		Fund Balance Percentage				36.0%		43.5%				49.9%		49.3%



		Surplus / (Shortage)				(4,025,432)		(4,095,432)				(1,837,121)		273,728



		(1)		Ending FY19 Fund Balance was $2,504,015 more than anticipated; planning beginning fund balance for FY21 is $4,608,992 higher than anticipated

		(2)		Delinquent refunds exceeding budget by $290k and current taxes exceeding the budget by $95k in FY20; 3.5% increase for FY21 plus new properties

		(3)		Decrease of $250k per month less positive variance to date of $893,296 in FY20, 10% reduction for FY21

		(4)		Decrease of $490,000in FY20; 10% decrease in FY21 

		(5)		Total other revenue sources positive variance in FY20; 7% increase in FY21

		(6)		Personnel savings through June for FY20; 0% to 1.2% decrease in FY21

		(7)		Savings in office supplies and fuel for FY20; 2.6% increase in FY21

		(8)		Savings in Court Software Maintenance; 3.1% increase in FY21

		(9)		Savings from utilities, solid waste, audit and legal services, and special services and other costs in FY20; 3.1% decrease in FY21

		(10)		Flat in FY20; 0.9% increase in FY21

		(11)		Hold off on AAC Building Upgrades in FY20; $0 in FY21 estimated

		ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND TOTAL





AAC

		Emp #		Last Name		First Name		Location Description		Job Class Description		Hire Date		Pay Rate		Vacation Hours		Holiday Hours		Leave Balance Liability		Employee Portion of Benefits Bi-Weekly		Bi-weekly Pay		Bi-weekly Benefits		Bi-Weekly Total		Unemployment Cost (Max)

		  1119		WILEY		RAYMOND		ATHLETIC CLUB		FACILITY ATTENDANT/CUSTODIAN		05/03/1993		$   19.50		83.1033		0		$   1,620.85		$   8.00		$   1,560.32		$   598.88		$   2,159.20		$   10,547.76

		  1135		ROGERS		RANDALL		ATHLETIC CLUB DIRECTOR		ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF RECREATI		02/24/1995		$   51.99		121.3611		0		$   6,309.56		$   8.00		$   4,320.74		$   1,008.57		$   5,329.31		$   13,546.00

		  1136		WHITE		PATRICK		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION SUPERVISOR		04/10/1995		$   35.03		154.5797		0		$   5,414.31		$   8.00		$   2,802.08		$   770.51		$   3,572.59		$   13,546.00

		  1219		ISRAEL		DEENA		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION SUPERVISOR		10/28/1999		$   34.36		94.0290		0		$   3,230.37		$   8.00		$   2,748.40		$   772.98		$   3,521.38		$   13,546.00

		  1372		CARMON		DARRELL		ATHLETIC CLUB		CUSTODIAN		03/31/2003		$   19.50		124.1893		0		$   2,422.19		$   152.00		$   1,560.32		$   718.65		$   2,278.97		$   10,547.76

		  1387		POLLARD		JUSTIN		ATHLETIC CLUB		FITNESS SUPERVISOR		05/23/2003		$   31.53		118.0206		0		$   3,721.31		$   343.00		$   2,522.48		$   1,151.70		$   3,674.18		$   13,546.00

		  1786		STEWART-PRICE		SHARNICQUIA		ATHLETIC CLUB		DEPARTMENT ASSISTANT		08/23/2012		$   18.95		59.3773		0		$   1,125.20		$   8.00		$   1,516.00		$   522.19		$   2,038.19		$   10,248.16

		  1843		MURILLO		VANESSA		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT		12/21/2013		$   17.25		83.1413		0		$   1,434.10		$   8.00		$   1,379.92		$   537.28		$   1,917.20		$   9,328.26

		  1872		WEIR		ANNA		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT (PT)		05/20/2019		$   16.84		23.0775		0		$   388.56		$   87.00		$   673.48		$   276.01		$   949.49		$   4,552.72

		  1957		ARMIJO		KAREN		ATHLETIC CLUB		CHILDCARE ASSISTANT (PT)		10/14/2015		$   16.69		82.1586		12		$   1,571.51		$   - 0		$   667.60		$   80.64		$   748.24		$   4,512.98

		  2024		SEIFERT		ERIN		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION COORDINATOR		02/20/2017		$   21.72		82.4872		0		$   1,791.62		$   8.00		$   1,737.60		$   600.87		$   2,338.47		$   11,746.18

		  2045		BREEDIJK		MARTIN		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT (PT)		10/18/2018		$   15.50		38.5400		0		$   597.37		$   - 0		$   620.00		$   94.52		$   714.52		$   4,191.20

		  2057		VASQUEZ		IXCHEL		ATHLETIC CLUB		CHILDCARE ASSISTANT (PT)		09/05/2017		$   15.97		62.6950		0		$   1,001.24		$   - 0		$   638.80		$   83.06		$   721.86		$   4,318.29

		  2059		RUIZ		VICTORIA		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT (PT)		09/18/2017		$   16.12		7.9065		0		$   127.44		$   - 0		$   644.76		$   83.74		$   728.50		$   4,358.58

		  2084		DELLA MAESTRA		EMILIE		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT (PT)		01/11/2020		$   15.05		10.7695		0		$   162.09		$   - 0		$   602.04		$   89.36		$   691.40		$   4,069.79

		  2166		CERVANTES		BRAYAN		ATHLETIC CLUB		RECREATION ASSISTANT (PT)		01/27/2020		$   15.05		9.2310		0		$   138.95		$   - 0		$   602.08		$   72.05		$   674.13		$   4,070.06

																				Leave Balance Due		Bi-Weekly Cost						Bi-Weekly Savings		Pay Periods Remaining		Gross FY20 Savings		Unemployment (Max)		Net FY20 Savings

																				$   - 0		$   - 0						$   - 0		11		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0





https://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kro4XCn2JWSebJzTVmLAgtmVzafeBBoFEm%2FVdYVTnR8OLy3coPhd3kqq9KGBDrxuMM6bFjtEK3NjnY6mteHgmDArjjWqVX3XgMAXynwf4N8%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYTTl%2BryN4eJ57br7LrlC5Hdk%2B2ihESdS8tuVAAwIiFfjaPNMS5Fgkohra%2FzAcS6s3kmU%2FukhMB9hjUvffyHtkXk8Dr0qTQre%2F7IM%2Ffxzzg%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YY2IPvyahTyWYa69OUyFvQdaiZaZeNnQPqn%2FJV0GUkgVepTvaj4Bc2rVMU5tzKJEcZseiINMw86En%2F5gVi3j8en9chBfv2QyAJrHR46HSxQ%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gR7cDjU%2BKLOD9qRYlhrDfuhrSzmBAIZnNxgywnSCj2cNGMLWywodT%2B%2BehPR7k8q7G51pbbbeKoEDGqbwcNQETA91%2BYWOYLpYd77AbKJhsFM%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdvcgpAR%2Fo3xMBG%2FPWKrLZ%2Bbk3A8Q5%2FIV9OoWYBhKRCjA%2FgBfI1qon4V18ZmuReYhuwFv%2Bnuk7xokaQke9%2FVlss%2BAfn9HF4SBtZGurPtDnI%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MyLARNZ1Sivg3UfBwMPBlCVFGtwpzOmpRCniMQMV3Y%2Fkg91gqtpqPGdP1fPFYyf897%2BAjAhF%2B7Ysm2hEF%2BWgr81DdBSknlAIsQsUCwVMzeU%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eD3wEKTbJpgDa6KhbKsqzr590%2BL%2BzVesR93J7m%2BFxBkXdC3rR2YWjmS%2BMH6RpOsbk%2BV6lPZ3jiUNNe8wzgLbN%2Ffhh90djzToqvjhuYvusSw%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lz9e7wGHU5lHmhHc7JKkWt8BJyknXtAasuIfq6uVdU0JXgY4963IiloUR515m6ub0NdyYvarlrbNYvVb0ehjy8reDGYWjB6pDFV5AmxFOJc%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F13dszAsiwp2%2BoA7JCgV0fazYSkS9m37G1e5WaKbMMkFkzeB4qucdLrPy%2BVt0oCy7W0lVUFY44MJfDsIEQdLYDMhHaFBwHmGOr%2FZjkcom3Q%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlYd6bVj0tMuO%2FAJP6NRot2X9Oy2g8hGjRv4vmqc7Cr5zdf799T9xE9Ta3%2Bw%2FacmluiuveTkNsKXj%2B%2BAwZUVv4PPJRkkfhaOg9SXgtl96r4%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8bKXgNfG7LS%2BtpdD%2B4mOIWO8oqDyxkwbKat%2FII6pMtkc2mA76b4dY5TLJYx%2BytAFAffO8Mrow3F%2FRWs%2B2lX0MV3ScA2DsVZa5teB6gpI%2BiI%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tf7LHp%2BWN7LgO%2BzIzy55UNj926eRV1965sh8JUcyTYYD0pE0EsOaVeiU3bv8K43SDg6dHQsVO04jh03e6sTl30%2BWxYqa4fUXmh1UgX%2BQyiw%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o94i6WIkz6%2BAkXLLauBZq3jnqTGxuOXwPbTmCLYxKZKCf009RtDHws%2FpPmerE%2F%2FfQ5%2FFMyV96U92RG8io0u6KfMWHB2OjJik7J24PE57z%2B8%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWRElQiTvQO1NJkI2VtMmxwjgxyO1w%2BadKQ4ygj03ARyAEmm7ut1RRlmKnPjdNI%2B6mfLddqCMp5FOC5xwc9tjcDcwzFlEjfqHPJTx7ceZtg%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xF%2Bf3PSpEalZIY4pjxaPkivEMk1mf0BNeKfD5U9%2B3ybLkA2f0g8lv2Kx4Z7I%2FHUT2hUxj81QmAsMDIMHXT%2Ba%2B51K%2BOEDK2K6X10Sjn0FIrU%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77EP%2BmRtHaFSvTqIWc8URsVc4xB1bIATRtO1zBekdq1CWCpP5fjXRVQ%2BGfwO7mofw6m4zc%2Fbme0AFLidW7XHY1VFJULrkiq96OIpDRqWJ8g%3D

Hotel

		TOWN OF ADDISON

		HOTEL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND



						Budget		Original Estimate				Revised Estimate		Planning

						2019-2020		2019-2020		Changes		2019-2020		2020-2021



		BEGINNING BALANCES (1)				$   3,026,502		$   3,449,095		$   -		$   3,449,095		$   2,482,720



		REVENUES:

				Hotel/Motel Occupancy Taxes (2)		$   5,540,000		$   2,439,228		$   560,772		$   3,000,000		$   4,155,000

				Proceeds from Special Events (3)		1,297,500		910,000		(717,408)		192,592		1,104,500

				Conference Centre Rental (4)		630,000		250,234		104,766		355,000		575,000

				Theatre Centre Rental (4)		77,000		46,498		13,502		60,000		77,000

				Interest Earnings and Other (5)		25,000		50,000		36,315		86,315		50,100

		TOTAL REVENUE				$   7,569,500		$   3,695,960		$   (2,053)		$   3,693,907		$   5,961,600



		TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES				$   10,596,002		$   7,145,055		$   (2,053)		$   7,143,002		$   8,444,320



		EXPENDITURES:

				Addison Theatre Centre (6)		$   421,938		$   411,920		$   (63,884)		348,036		390,443

				Conference Centre (6)		1,152,735		1,029,051		$   (90,275)		938,776		1,087,267

				General Hotel Operations (6)		144,173		129,858		$   (44,331)		85,527		154,575

				Marketing (6)		1,134,939		1,119,769		$   (106,555)		1,013,214		1,138,723

				Performing Arts (6)		505,000		449,448		$   50,552		500,000		505,000

				Special Events (7)		2,812,567		2,069,390		$   (1,525,573)		543,817		2,405,808

				Special Events Operations (6)		998,354		919,086		$   (72,174)		846,912		926,010

		TOTAL EXPENDITURES				$   7,169,706		$   6,128,522		$   (1,852,240)		$   4,276,282		$   6,607,826



		OTHER (SOURCES)/USES:

				Transfer to Economic Development Fund (8)		$   768,000		$   384,000		$   -		$   384,000		$   384,000

		TOTAL OTHER (SOURCES)/USES				$   768,000		$   384,000		$   -		$   384,000		$   384,000



		TOTAL OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES				$   7,937,706		$   6,512,522		$   (1,852,240)		$   4,660,282		$   6,991,826



		ENDING FUND BALANCES				$   2,658,296		$   632,533		$   1,850,187		$   2,482,720		TBD



		Fund Balance Percentage				37.1%		10.3%				58.1%		TBD



		Surplus / Shortage				(368,206)		(2,816,562)				(966,375)		TBD



		(1)		Ending FY19 Fund Balance was $422,593 more than anticipated

		(2)		Year-to-date revenue through partial June collections, remainder of the year collections assumed at $80,000 per month; anticipate 25% reduction from FY20 budget in FY21

		(3)		Assuming Taste of Addison and Oktoberfest  is cancelled and Kaboom Town occurred on a limited basis in FY20; FY21 events resume as scheduled

		(4)		Year-to-date actuals for FY20; flat in FY21

		(5)		Slight increase in assumed interest based on actuals in FY20; flat in FY21

		(6)		Personnel savings in FY20; 0% in FY21

		(7)		Cancellation of Taste of Addison and Oktoberfest and limited Kaboom Town in FY20; FY21 assumes events resume

		(8)		Decrease transfer to Economic Development Fund by 50% in FY20 & FY21







ACC

		Emp #		Last Name		First Name		Location Description		Job Class Description		Hire Date		Pay Rate		Vacation Hours		Leave Balance Liability		Paid Portion of Benefits Bi-Weekly		Bi-weekly Pay		Unpaid Bi-weekly Benefits		Bi-Weekly Total		Unemployment Cost (Max)

		  1316		VALLES		RODRIGO		CONFERENCE CENTRE		SR CONFERENCE CENTRE ATTENDANT		10/24/2001		$23.71		102.0952		$2,420.37		$344.00		$1,896.56		$305.96		$1,896.56		$   12,820.75

		  1781		TAUTGES		JOSEPH		CONFERENCE CENTRE DIRECTOR		CONFERENCE CENTRE SUPERVISOR		02/14/2013		$32.08		28.0502		$899.82		$657.00		$2,566.32		$324.18		$2,566.32		$   13,546.00

		  1840		WHITE		ANSON		CONFERENCE CENTRE		CONFERENCE CENTRE ATTENDANT		11/06/2013		$15.87		153.8766		$2,442.02		$329.00		$1,269.60		$106.11		$1,269.60		$   8,582.50

		  1951		CERILLI		MONICA		CONFERENCE CENTRE		CONF CENTRE SALES COORDINATOR		08/17/2015		$25.01		101.2408		$2,532.34		$8.00		$2,001.04		$639.53		$2,640.57		$   13,527.03

		2077		PILAND		JACK		CONFERENCE CENTRE		THEATRE CENTRE SUPERVISOR		04/16/2018		$31.77		69.0810		$2,194.77		$246.00		$2,541.68		$920.99		$3,462.67		$   13,546.00

		  2149		BAILEY		EMMA		CONFERENCE CENTRE		CONF CENTRE EVENTS COORDINATOR		09/16/2019		$20.98		46.1550		$968.24		$876.00		$1,678.24		$198.56		$1,678.24		$   11,344.90

		  2157		LOPES		MONICA		CONFERENCE CENTRE		OFFICE ASSISTANT		12/02/2019		$14.34		33.8470		$485.20		$329.00		$1,146.80		$136.01		$1,146.80		$   7,752.37

		  2167		MAURO		TIAGO		CONFERENCE CENTRE		AUDIO/VISUAL TECHNICIAN		02/10/2020		$17.31		18.4620		$319.54		$329.00		$1,384.64		$164.06		$1,384.64		$   9,360.17

		  2168		LEVERETT		AUSTIN		CONFERENCE CENTRE		CONFERENCE CENTRE ATTENDANT		02/10/2020		$13.65		18.4620		$252.06		$329.00		$1,092.24		$129.67		$1,092.24		$   7,383.54

																		Leave Balance Due		Bi-Weekly Cost						Bi-Weekly Savings		Pay Periods Remaining		Gross FY20 Savings		Unemployment (Max)		Net FY20 Savings

																		$   7,787.25		$   3,193.00						$   11,034.40		11		$   121,378.40		$   70,790.22		$   50,588.18





https://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPS6UYrL8cdUDBfhC2H38S6ERq%2FDrCfklMhluFnjUzEqIFUNYENzEVvZM785UhnrheHMLp4fWB6UB7ooucdsBuOqz0miM2RnbAQOogy78iw%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u47TE5ZGxBmQ%2Fg60g7F1DOSuCgqp%2FQ9rmSotliap9YXBrfFEdrnhXhOnuv3qRFA%2FD0a46eqguLk9%2FMAesRjyaEOanLjnjnkzmgCV1neGEBE%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMUCuYajQ%2Fcu8Jo%2FDMWCVSprMugIlAKicm1HsfJGfqkgHhG7e2%2F3y2vOyuRTm0r3ExBrut3LfYKD35PMHEH0wGGL9%2F528yYnt%2B%2FNQZf986U%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gl9KOEX0heMBHh%2FS%2Fmyg%2BApeCPznwH6bSb02C2eT0oON%2BfQdsddQ1Tq63WZCAxlgW39dQBlhcCdtY5oeJylRtnvabn6UZlLpPudHsElrq0c%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2VAGO7f9vlCTCXqZ3pmYPpdOqF5JEv%2Bjl%2FO6cBJAYPf6UzNsnWDvVyxjB2bfAlT%2FfkDIa8Xtor%2FyYGQ0ZcFRLP5TrjpzPM8L0SH34Q8LNVE%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nnq4zy%2B48fzSwFcPDxB3j76vzIwLSuTzlRutcj2NVJTpSpZrIapwscJ9aqrGInm8FMauqjMx%2FnrEzzOUNG8TlAOn5SZcB8RKmzFUx75ickg%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wnu5IJI35sj06QojkUNePXk7UeO%2FyrLBk4wvQYRosvSWb14XchwdPikFf7V%2FQI3t5t2634OmvLMCEyr5hsw4jbHPo72SxNadCVPU6VjjbSs%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPoyW2BXQjSePgTSCiJYaVSjxbWP3%2FHIyLjvULu7gtLnyEqVQ5J0TsEvPHBkyycHs03ZFUjYI0o3sodnHvolkJbHMyge8E6XuBTODMywtlk%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7Sx27UVtw5bWInTijUIUXZjX60RcpCEMjxFDHibM1uIEcxnbCH2PDYaTpOZhpjWqE5yMeUagdCAb4oWK2CetUTT8tV6MaPV2lWnhJNq5N8%3D

Marketing

		Emp #		Last Name		First Name		Job Class Description		Hire Date		Pay Rate		Vacation Hours		Leave Balance Liability		Employee Portion of Benefits Bi-Weekly		Bi-weekly Pay		Bi-weekly Benefits		Bi-Weekly Total		Unemployment Cost (Max)

		  1933		ROSENBLEETH		MARY		DIRECTOR PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS		04/27/2015		$60.49		94.5154		$5,717.19		$343.00		$5,046.85		$1,349.73		$6,396.58		$   13,546.00

		  2012		CHO		CRYSTALL		MKTG & PUBLIC COMM SPECIALIST		12/06/2016		$32.13		60.1992		$1,934.20		$8.00		$2,570.40		$733.46		$3,303.86		$   13,546.00

																Leave Balance Due		Bi-Weekly Cost						Bi-Weekly Savings		Pay Periods Remaining		Gross FY20 Savings		Unemployment (Max)		Net FY20 Savings

																$   - 0		$   - 0						$   - 0		11		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



https://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yz9ubPB4vscMdneIXrs%2B2vOV9manueoYR0B746%2FL2e7Pzvk2v%2FDmoziJmt8JirvfxfvaPVAx57Sviun8o2R5L9Zes0TDZTI%2BHo6DOh0igqo%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8Tq51Iid7uUa6mSTQQ%2BzWlDmCDGi8Q7kjolM7fN%2BRDALyJs2LEefEMntwT%2BYQCMcCRHxJ8U2ACP%2Fv6no0fOHqLJHnmLIxajzGH7BRWaWps%3D

SE

		Emp #		Last Name		First Name		Location Description		Job Class Description		Hire Date		Pay Rate		Vacation Hours		Leave Balance Liability		Paid Portion of Benefits Bi-Weekly		Bi-Weekly Pay		Unpaid Bi-weekly Benefits		Bi-Weekly Total

		  1721		MARSH		MONICA		SPECIAL EVENTS		SPECIAL EVENTS COORDINATOR		06/06/2011		$24.37		154.1932		$3,757.69		$8.00		$1,949.60		$642.43		$2,592.03		$   13,179.30

		  1925		SALDIVAR		YESENIA		SPECIAL EVENTS		SPECIAL EVENTS SUPERVISOR		03/02/2015		$29.80		28.5686		$851.40		$8.00		$2,384.16		$698.98		$3,083.14		$   13,546.00

		  2095		LEE		JASMINE		SPECIAL EVENTS DIRECTOR		DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EVENTS		06/29/2018		$52.63		107.6960		$5,667.61		$152.00		$4,417.77		$1,144.99		$5,562.76		$   13,546.00

		  2160		KADIVAR		BETHANY		SPECIAL EVENTS		SPECIAL EVENTS COORDINATOR		12/09/2019		$21.18		30.7700		$651.71		$329.00		$1,694.40		$192.87		$1,694.40		$   11,454.14

																		Leave Balance Due		Bi-Weekly Cost						Bi-Weekly Savings		Pay Periods Remaining		Gross FY20 Savings		Unemployment (Max)		Net FY20 Savings

																		$651.71		$329.00						$1,694.40		11		$18,638.40		$11,454.14		$7,184.26





https://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCh5fHZ4hLNXALZUfIiBjBcMHngRgr3NpQz7tfoWB1wsuRWTrTPdNQL4BFCOpL44FlV%2FBrUHbcx3IgD6EKBZkIMpKepkzjIDKfgTYS8e%2Baw%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BWopGxCSzdqdTN61HXNXILIRWqPOKNhMI8266cvYasrCQhonNwRgJKp%2BV4y2wJHKXIPPBHY5JMdwzbsICkFg1PAysZCNqXG%2BJag42LXC5w%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2C5yndjmaE2ff%2FpZYMKggbhEL%2FDippuIbMM7QAxDE5NHB9UPLPUGMZPCsS1SGPXPM4vxGwyBtzVTv0LASPFmPwhju0tghi%2BzSn6AAX%2FBwE%3Dhttps://munisapp.addisongov.org/GasWALive/ua/r/mugwc/prmaster?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NEU2bGZEVWkF%2FyH5zbKBeTqp6GRjZd%2BfxzUXv02lr1KFuswahL2z09SKRWxD48jvV1ndDZiDqVRILK3EplVgvwIb%2FKrH96Wxu%2BUAcAfeuLo%3D

GenHotOp

		General Hotel Operations has one employee, Accounting Supervisor.  This position is vacant and subject to the hiring freeze.







Utility Fund Analysis

8

Budget Original Estimate Revised Estimate Planning
2019-2020 2019-2020 Changes 2019-2020 2020-2021

BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL 6,518,713$             6,518,713$             -$                           6,518,713$             5,324,501$             

REVENUES:
Water Sales (1) 7,051,676$             6,699,092$             352,584$                7,051,676$             7,502,499$             
Sewer Charges (2) 5,876,062               5,876,062               -                            5,876,062               6,270,477               
Tap Fees & Other 25,275                    25,275                    -                            25,275                    25,275                    
Penalties 75,000                    75,000                    -                            75,000                    75,000                    

Interest and Other Income 94,600                    94,600                    25,400                    120,000                  94,600                    
TOTAL REVENUE 13,122,613$            12,770,029$            377,984$                13,148,013$            13,967,851$            

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 19,641,326$            19,288,742$            377,984$                19,666,726$            19,292,352$            

ENDING WORKING CAPITAL 4,715,666$             5,218,269$             106,232$                5,324,501$             TBD

Fund Balance Percentage 36.0% 39.9% 39.9% TBD

Surplus / Shortage (1,803,047)              (1,300,444)              (1,194,212)              TBD

(1) Assumes no change in FY20; Increase per rate model in FY21
(2) Assumes no change in FY20; increase per rate model in FY21


Utility Fund

		TOWN OF ADDISON

		UTILITY FUND

		FY2019-20

								Actual		Budget		Original Estimate				Revised Estimate		Planning

								2018-2019		2019-2020		2019-2020		Changes		2019-2020		2020-2021



		BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL						$   5,820,371		$   6,518,713		$   6,518,713		$   -		$   6,518,713		$   5,324,501



		REVENUES:

				Ad valorem Taxes				$   -		$   -						$   -		$   -

				Non-Property Taxes				-		-						-		-

				Franchise Fees				-		-						-		-

				Licenses and Permits				-		-						-		-

				Intergovernmental				-		-						-		-

				Service Fees				-		-						-		-

						Water Sales (1)		6,663,348		$   7,051,676		$   6,699,092		$   352,584		$   7,051,676		$   7,502,499

						Sewer Charges (2)		5,144,473		5,876,062		5,876,062		-		5,876,062		6,270,477

						Tap Fees & Other		18,496		25,275		25,275		-		25,275		25,275

						Penalties		107,593		75,000		75,000		-		75,000		75,000

				Fines and Penalties				-		-		-		-		-		-

				Rental Income				-		-		-		-		-		-

				Interest and Other Income				556,741		94,600		94,600		25,400		120,000		94,600

		TOTAL REVENUE						$   12,490,651		$   13,122,613		$   12,770,029		$   377,984		$   13,148,013		$   13,967,851



		Transfers from other funds						-		-



		TOTAL REVENUES						$   12,490,651		$   13,122,613



		TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES						$   18,311,022		$   19,641,326		$   19,288,742		$   377,984		$   19,666,726		$   19,292,352



		EXPENSES

				Personnel Services				$   1,867,185		$   2,264,720		$   2,264,720		$   -		$   2,264,720		$   2,338,323

				Supplies				176,459		217,990		217,990		-		217,990		217,990

				Maintenance				329,051		495,622		495,622		-		495,622		495,622

				Contractual Services

						Water Purchases (3)		3,551,624		3,435,039		3,263,287		171,752		3,435,039		3,692,262

						Wastewater Treatment (4)		3,809,787		3,373,435		3,500,000		100,000		3,600,000		3,899,991

						Other Services		909,601		1,390,199		1,390,199		-		1,390,199		1,390,199

				Capital Replacement / Lease				-		331,857		331,857		-		331,857		331,857

				Debt Service				1,148,602		1,513,798		1,513,798		-		1,513,798		1,517,931

				Capital Outlay				-		90,000		90,000		-		90,000		-

		TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXENSES						$   11,792,309		$   13,112,660		$   13,067,473		$   271,752		$   13,339,225		$   13,884,175



		Transfer to Addison Grove Fund						-		-



		Capital Projects (Cash Funded)

				Basin I Sanitary Sewer Re-route				-		1,650,000		840,000		-		840,000		-

				Water System Improvements				-		138,000		138,000		-		138,000		248,000

				Chlorine Booster Station				-		25,000		25,000		-		25,000		25,000



		TOTAL EXPENSES						$   11,792,309		$   14,925,660		$   14,070,473		$   271,752		$   14,342,225		$   14,157,175



		ENDING WORKING CAPITAL						$   6,518,713		$   4,715,666		$   5,218,269		$   106,232		$   5,324,501		TBD



		Fund Balance Percentage						55.3%		36.0%		39.9%				39.9%		TBD



		Surplus / Shortage						3,570,635		(1,803,047)		(1,300,444)				(1,194,212)		TBD



		(1)		Assumes no change in FY20; Increase per rate model in FY21

		(2)		Assumes no change in FY20; increase per rate model in FY21

		(3)		No change in FY20; FY21 increase to FY20 budget

		(4)		Personnel increase of 0% or 4.3% in FY21

		(5)		Increase of 3.75% in FY20; flat in FY21





















































Fiscal Year 2020 Summary

• General Fund
• Salary savings ($756,971), Services/Supplies savings ($624,000), and Capital 

savings ($451,400).
• Airport Fund

• Salary savings of $120,000 and TXDoT land reimbursement (less use of working 
capital for Customs Facility) offset revenue losses despite an increase in debt 
service to repay an interfund loan from the Infrastructure Investment Fund.

• Hotel Fund
• Expenditure reductions of $2,893,424 greatly alleviate the revenue loss from hotel 

occupancy taxes.
• Utility Fund

• Sewer Treatment cost increases of $226,565 are offset by the use of residual 2014 
CO proceeds of $810,000.

9



Questions/Comments

?
10



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 6.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: City Manager
Pillars: Gold Standard in Public Safety

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss Public Nuisance Concerns Along the White Rock Creek
Park Trail.   

BACKGROUND:
Council members Paul Walden and Marlin Willesen requested that this item be
placed on the Council Agenda for discussion.

Resident observations of homeless persons utilizing the area under the Belt Line
Road bridge have caused some concern within the Addison community. Passing
over White Rock Creek, the Belt Line Road bridge and area directly under, is
within the City of Dallas' city limits. This prohibits the Town of Addison from
enforcing our public nuisance ordinances. Staff will provide an overview of the
issues and discuss potential considerations to address those concerns along the
White Rock Creek Park Trail.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests direction from Council.

Attachments
Presentation - White Rock Creek Park Trail Public Nuisance Discussion 



White Rock Creek Park 
Trail Public Nuisance 

Discussion

Presented by Paul Spencer, Chief of Police Janna 

Tidwell, Director of Parks

Shannon Hicks, Director of Public Works

June 23, 2020



Safety & Visibility Concerns

Beneath Belt Line Bridge: Homeless 
Encampment

• Perceived safety concerns 

• Unsightly

• Unsanitary

• Nuisance

2



Staff Efforts to Date

Numerous requests to the City of Dallas

MetroCrest Social Services currently heading up 
Community Roundtable meetings attempting to 
address many societal issues within the four-city area 
of Addison, Carrollton, Coppell and Farmers Branch. 

Topics Include:

1. Affordable Housing

2. Homelessness

3. Quality Jobs

4. Healthcare 

3



Current Limitations

Property under the Beltline bridge over creek is 
within the City of Dallas

Addison has no legal jurisdiction, or authority, to 
address camping, litter or other public 
nuisance/ordinance issues.

Dallas moderately responsive to staff requests to 
remove trash and encampments.

4



Option 1  

Make the area less desirable to 
inhabit:

• Add pedestrian lighting along 
pathway

• Illuminate under the bridge

• Add Optical Camera positions 
along pathway 

• Remove understory vegetation 
to improve visibility and reduce 
seclusion of the space

PROS

• Trail lighting will Increase visibility at night

• Discourage nighttime encampment  by 
illuminating under bridge 

• Internet-based optical cameras will allow 
staff to monitor remotely 

CONS

• Lights and cameras are subject to 
being tampered with

• May not fully eliminate the issue

• Lights and cameras only along a 
small section of trail

5



Option 2  

Create a vegetated screen: 

• Plant shrubs to screen the 
underneath of the bridge.

• Use plants that have sharp 
leaves to deter people from 
climbing through them.   

PROS

• Reduce visibility of debris that 
accumulates under the bridge

• Screen homeless under bridge 
from trail users

CONS

• Does not address the 
perception of safety along the 
trail

• Is a deterrent not a physical 
barrier

• May require removal of some of 
the existing understory 
vegetation to plant an effective 
vegetated screen

6



Option 3  

Construct a physical barrier :

• Install a fence, with coordination 
with Dallas.

• Fence could be PVC coated 
chain link for visibility or a wood 
structure to screen.

PROS

• Restricts movement between 
our property and the City of 
Dallas

CONS

• Solid fence creates a more 
secluded space

• Would require removal of  
existing vegetation

• Would be a constant 
maintenance issue (staff 
anticipates it to be damaged to 
gain access)

• Would need to mitigate flood 
plain concerns

• Would need to budget for repair 
and replacement of fence

7



Questions?

8



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 7.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Parks & Recreation
Pillars: Optimize the Addison Brand
Milestones: Define and promote Addison Identity

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss Proposed Updates to the Town's Naming and
Recognition and Public Art Policies.

BACKGROUND:
Staff is requesting a review of the Naming and Recognition Policy, which was
adopted in November 2017 and the Public Art Policy which was adopted in May
2016. 

The Naming and Recognition Policy addresses the naming or renaming of
structures, parks, trails and other Town-owned facilities*. The current policy gives
guidelines for the naming of a facility to recognize a contribution. However, it
needs to include more direction regarding the following points: 

There is a lack of clarity regarding acceptance and recognition of small
donations made that are not associated with the naming of a facility;
It does not align or support current fundraising methods implemented by
non-profits to solicit funds on behalf of the Town;
It does not address how the naming of a park after an individual is
recognized or significant service is recognized, although there are standards
being implemented; and 
It needs more detail in defining the process for naming and renaming
facilities.  

* Note, the word facility is used throughout this discussion and refers collectively
to the terms structures, parks, trails and other Town-owned facilities.

To facilitate this discussion staff is attaching a proposed Naming and Recognition
policy.  The proposed policy does include numerous formatting changes, and
therefore a redline version has not been provided. The current and proposed
policies are provided for comparison and the changes to the policy are
highlighted in the presentation.   No changes to the intent of the current policy
are being proposed. The proposed updates are intended to provide additional
clarification and to expand the policy to address the following: 

Set guidelines for the acceptance of contributions not associated with
naming;



Set guidelines for recognizing financial contributions, large and small; and
Identify a process to be utilized by staff to implement the policy.

Also attached to this agenda item is the current Public Art Policy and proposed
changes that would reflect what is currently being done to recognize donations
made to the Addison Arbor Foundation.  

Staff will give a presentation that includes an overview of the history of the
Town's Naming Policy, the existing policy, and proposed changes to the Naming
and Recognition and Public Art Policies.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests direction from Council.

Attachments
Presentation - Proposed Changes Naming and Recognition and Public Art Policy 
Proposed Policy - Naming and Recognition 
Current Policy - Naming and Recognition 
Proposed Policy - Public Art (Red Line of Existing Policy) 



Proposed Updates to 
the Town’s Naming and 
Recognition and Public 

Art Policies

For City Owned Structures, Parks, Trails and Other 
Town-Owned Facilities

1



Policy Background

Naming Parks, Trails and Structures/Facilities

• Original Naming Policy was adopted in September 2007

• Resolution R07-19

• Updated Name & Recognition Policy was adopted in June 2015 

• Resolution R15-020

• Updated Naming & Recognition Policy repealed R15-020 

• Resolution R17-103

Naming of Specific Facilities

• Theatre Centre Naming Policy 

• Resolution adopted in April 2016 and updated August 2017 for Lobby Naming Rights

• Spruill Dog Park Naming Policy

• Resolution R17-12  Resolution Adopted

• Resolution R 18-023 Amendment to Remove “Dog-Centric” requirement for business 
donations

• Resolution R 18-108   Amendment to Remove minimum donation for businesses of 
$1,000

• Resolution R 19-048 Amendment to Limit Nomenclature to Only Include Dog Name, 
Family, Individual of Business Name

Public Art Policy

• Resolution adopted in May 2016 R16-026

2



Reason for Discussion

Staff is requesting a review of the current Naming and Recognition Policy. The current 
policy gives strong guidelines for the naming of a facility* to recognize a contribution.  
However, It does need to include more direction regarding the following points:

•There is a lack of clarity regarding acceptance and recognition of small donations made that 
are not associated with naming of a facility. 

•It does not align with and / or support current fundraising methods implemented by non-profits 
(such as the Addison Arbor Foundation & the  Legacy Foundation) to solicit funds on behalf of 
the Town.

•Does not address how the naming of a park after an individual is recognized or significant 
service is recognized although there are standards being implemented.

•Needs more detail in defining the process for naming or renaming facilities.

* Note the word facility is used throughout this presentation and collectively refers to structures, parks, trails and 
other Town-owned facilities.

3



Staff proposes the purpose of the policy should reflect the following:  

✓ Establish uniform guidelines and procedures for the naming or renaming of Parks, Trails and 
Town-Owned Structures within Addison. 

❑ Exclude the naming of public art from complying with the Naming Criteria.

❑ Set guidelines for the acceptance of contributions not associated with naming.

❑ Set guidelines for recognizing financial contributions,  large and small.

❑ Identify a process to be utilized by staff to implement the policy.

Purpose of Policy

Proposed Policy Purpose:  To establish uniform guidelines and procedures for the naming or 

renaming of Structures, Parks, Trails and other Town-Owned Facilities.  The policy will also set 

guidelines for the acceptance of and recognition of contributions, including those not associated 

with naming.  This policy excludes the naming of public art from the naming criteria section but 

allows for the recognition of donations for artwork.   

Current Policy Purpose: The intent of this policy is to establish criteria for the naming and / or 

renaming of structures, trails and parks owned by the Town for the purpose of recognizing individuals, 

groups or organizations that have made a significant contribution to the Town.

4



Proposed Naming & Recognition
Policy Changes

Proposed  Policy Order & Content

I. Purpose

II. Naming Criteria
A. Guidelines

B. Process

C. Recognition

III. Donations & Recognition Not 
Associated with Naming

A. Acceptance of Donations 

B. Recognition of Donations

C. Approval Process

IV. Removal of a Name

V.     Exceptions

Existing Policy Order & Content

I. Purpose

II. Naming Criteria

III. Naming Recommendation Proposals

IV. Council Action

V. Removal of a Name

* Green text indicates new headings not included in the existing policy
5



Proposed Policy

II.  NAMING CRITERIA

A.  NAMING GUIDELINES*

Structures, Parks, Trails and other Town-
Owned Facilities can utilize predominant 
characteristics related to the Town’s 
natural environment, physical features or 
history listed below. 

1. Hydrological features

2. Natural features

3. Man-Made features

4. Significant historical events

5. Community sponsored name

6. Name of an individual that has made a 
significant contribution to the Town by 
meeting the listed criteria

7.  Public art is excluded from the naming 
guidelines

• This section was restructured to 

organize all means for naming a 

park into one cohesive section.   

• This section establishes the 

guidelines for how Town facilities 

are named (with or without a 

significant contribution).

• This section reflects nomenclature 

used in the current policy but 

provides more description.

• This section excludes public art 

from the naming guidelines.

* Text included in this presentation only lists the heading of categories.  More detail information is included under those headings in the actual 
proposed policy which is attached to the agenda. 6

Proposed Naming & Recognition
Policy Changes



Proposed Naming & Recognition
Policy Changes

Proposed Policy

II.  NAMING CRITERIA

A.  NAMING GUIDELINES (cont’d.)

• Different sections of parks and facilities may 
carry names that differ from that of the overall 
park, trail or town-owned structure. This may 
include the naming of individual items in a 
park or facility (such as a pavilion, plaza, 
meeting room etc). 

The above guidelines shall still apply in 
choosing a name at the discretion of City 
Council a lower monetary contribution may be 
accepted for the naming of individual items 
within a facility. 

• Information included in this section 

matches the intent of the current 

policy but includes additional 

descriptive items.

7



Proposed Naming & Recognition
Policy Changes

Proposed Policy

II.  NAMING CRITERIA

B.  NAMING PROCESS

1.  Consideration of a Proposed Name – The 
proposed facility name may be presented to 
Council for consideration by the Department 
Director responsible for oversight of the facility to 
be named.  The Director will be responsible for 
presenting the naming proposal to Council and 
showing how the proposed facility name 
complies with the Naming Guidelines.

2.  Approval of a Proposed Name – The naming 
or renaming of a Facility is at the sole discretion 
of the City Council and must comply with the 
naming guidelines.  Approval of the proposed 
name must be approved by a ¾ vote of the entire 
Council. (ie., if all members of the Council are 
eligible to vote, approval would require 6 out of 7 
votes.)

• This section added a clarification of 

how the proposed name is brought 

to Council for consideration.

• This section matches the intent of 

the current policy which defines the 

approval process for the proposed 

name.

8



Proposed Naming & Recognition
Policy Changes

Proposed Policy

II.  NAMING CRITERIA

B.  NAMING RECOGNITION

1.  (a.) Named Facility - May be recognized with 
a plaque not to exceed 24” x 36” Plaque which 
may include the individual’s name, graphic of the 
individual and a description of their contribution 
to the town.  The Plaque may be mounted to a 
free-standing support or an architectural feature.

• This section is new. 

• This section defines the process for 

recognizing how a facility named 

after an individual’s service 

contribution is recognized.  The 

intent is for this language to match 

what is currently being done.

Example of a plaque installed at Redding Trail
Plaque is approximately 32” x  20”.

9



Proposed Naming & Recognition
Policy Changes

Proposed Policy

II.  NAMING CRITERIA

B.  NAMING RECOGNITION (cont’d.)

1.  (a.) Named Area or Item in a Facility –
May be recognized with one of or a 
combination of the following elements:

i. Plaque, not to exceed 24” x 24”

ii.Paving Medallion, not to exceed 24” x 24”

iii.  Inscription on an existing feature                     
within a facility.

Recognition shall include the person’s name 
and if applicable their years of service and a 
small inscription describing the person’s 
service to the town.  

• This section is new. 

• This section defines the process for 

recognizing how an area or item in a 

facility named after an individual’s 

contribution is recognized.  The intent 

is for this language to match what is 

currently being done. 

10



Proposed Naming & Recognition
Policy Changes

Proposed Policy

III.  RECOGNITION OF DONATIONS NOT 
ASSOCIATED WITH NAMING

A.  RECOGNITION OF DONATIONS

1.  Recognition of donations may be 
acknowledged in one of the following manners:

A.  Single Mounted Plaque - no larger than 10’ x 
12” (not including the base) to be displayed in 
the facility receiving the donation.

B.  Engraved Paver or Stone – To be grouped 
near the entrance or in a prominent location of 
the facility receiving the donations.

C.  Inscription – To be located on a donated item, 
including engravings on metal.

• This section is new.  

• This section defines how donations 

not associated with naming are 

recognized.

• The intent of this section is to match 

what is currently being done by 

non-profits fundraising for the 

benefit of the Town.

* Text included in this presentation only lists the heading of categories.  More detail information is included under those headings in the actual 
proposed policy which is attached to the agenda. 11



Proposed Naming & Recognition
Policy Changes

Proposed Policy

III.  DONATIONS AND RECOGNITION NOT ASSOCIATED 
WITH NAMING

A.  RECOGNITION OF DONATIONS (cont’d.)

2.  Approved Wording –must be limited to the 
following nomenclature:

A.  Individual Name (may include a nickname)

B.  Business Name

C.  Pet Name (where appropriate)

D.  Organization of Group Name

E.  May Include a simple acknowledgement such 
as “Donated by” or “Support provided by”

F.  May include a group descriptor such as “By 
the Friends and Family of”

G.  Anonymous donations do not 
require recognition

3.  Recognition of multiple donations for a 
fundraiser must be grouped on a single plaque or 
in a paved area.

• This section is new.  

• This section defines how donations 

not associated with naming are 

recognized.

• The intent of this section is to define 

what text is approved to be included 

with the recognition and how 

multiple donations are grouped.

12



Examples of How Donations Not Associated 
With Naming Have Been Recognized

13



Proposed Naming & Recognition
Policy Changes

Proposed Policy

III.  DONATIONS AND RECOGNITION NOT ASSOCIATED 
WITH NAMING

C.  APPROVAL PROCESS

The Department Director that oversees 
the facility in which the recognition will be 
displayed is responsible for reviewing the 
proposed recognition and ensuring it complies 
with the policy.  Any exceptions requested by the 
non-profit organization must be approved by the 

City Council.

• This section defines the approval 

process for recognition.  It 

establishes the approval process for 

recognizing donations not 

associated with naming can be 

facilitated by the Department 

Director.

14



Proposed Naming & Recognition
Policy Changes

Proposed Policy

IV. REMOVAL OF A NAME

In the event the name of a structure, trail, park or Town-
owned facility has been previously granted and the name 
later casts a negative image on Addison, the name may be 
removed at the determination and discretion of the City 
Council.  

V. EXCEPTIONS

City Council may make exceptions to this policy when it is 
deemed appropriate.

• There are no changes to these 

sections

15



Proposed Public Art Policy Changes

Proposed Policy

II. GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR ACCEPTING 
DONATED WORKS OF ART

f.  The artwork shall bear the name that was 
determined by the artist.  

IV. PROCESS

c.  The Addison Arbor Foundation will 
present the proposed public art and locations to 
Council.  Council action by resolution is required 
before:  accepting works of art; commissioning 
artists; or any other work related to the 
installation of public art.  

• This section was added to describe 

how artworks are named.  

• This section has not been 

amended, but is included in the 

presentation to give an overview of 

the process that is currently being 

followed for the installation of public 

art.

16



Proposed Public Art Policy Changes

Proposed Policy

V. INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE GUIDELINES

D. A sign of plaque may be placed permanently 
near the work to identify the artist, title, year made and 
materials(if known).  The identifying sign should not detract 
from the work visually and should match the existing 
sculpture monoliths.  In conjunction with an art installation, 
the Addison Arbor Foundation may solicit donations for the 
benefit of the Town.  Donations may be recognized on the 
plaque and the recognition must comply with the following 
guidelines:

1. Recognition of donations may be 
acknowledged in one of the following manners:

a) Single mounted plaque no larger than 10” x 
21” (not including base) to be displayed in the 
facility receiving the donation or an area adjacent 
to the donated item.

b) Engraved paver or stone – to be grouped near 
the entrance or in a prominent location of the 
facility receiving the donation or an area adjacent 
to the donated item.

c) Inscription on donated item, including 
engravings on metal.

• This section was amended to allow 

for the solicitation of donations and 

allow for the recognition of those 

donations by following established 

guidelines.

17



Proposed Public Art Policy Changes

Proposed Policy

V. INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE GUIDELINES

D. (cont’d) 

2.  Approved Working – Must be limited to the 
following nomenclature:

a) Individual Name (May include nickname)

b) Business Name

c) Pet Name

d) Organization or Group Name

e) May include a simple acknowledgement such 
as “Donated by” or “Support provided by”

f) May include a group descriptor such as “By the 
Friends and Family of”

g) Anonymous donations do not require 
recognition

3. Recognition of multiple donations for a 
fundraiser must be grouped on a single plaque or 
grouped in a paved area.

• This section was amended to allow 

for the solicitation of donations and 

allow for the recognition of those 

donations by following established 

guidelines.

18



Next Steps

• Update both policies to reflect Council’s direction & discussion.

• Bring finalized policies back to Council for consideration of approval.

19



PROPOSED ADDISON NAMING AND RECOGNITION POLICY 

I. PURPOSE 

To establish uniform guidelines and procedures for the naming or renaming of Structures, Parks, 

Trails and other Town-Owned Facilities.  The policy will also set guidelines for the acceptance of 

and recognition of contributions, including those not associated with naming.  This policy excludes 

the naming of public art from the naming criteria section but allows for the recognition of donations 

for artworks.   

II. NAMING CRITERIA 

A. NAMING GUIDELINES 

Structures, Parks, Trails and other Town-Owned Facilities (also referred to herein as 

a facility) should utilize predominant characteristics related to the Town’s natural 

environment, physical features or history listed below.   

1. Hydrological features - streams, rivers, lakes, creeks or ponds. 

2. Natural features - trees, vegetation, wildlife etc.  

3. Man-Made features - landmarks, street names, subdivision names, architectural 

features etc. 

4. Significant historical events  

5. Community Sponsored Name – Any citizen, group of citizens, entity or organization 

may submit a proposal to name a park, trail or facility after and individual, group or 

community organization to honor and recognize significant contributions to the 

Town through public service, volunteering or outstanding achievement.   

6. Name of an individual that has made a significant contribution to the Town by 

meeting one of the following criteria:   

a.) The person has or will make a minimum financial contribution of $1,000,000.  

This contribution may include: 

i. The donation of land, significant financial contributions to 

acquire land, or land sold to the Town at a price significantly 

below market value that meets or exceeds the minimum 

financial contribution. 

ii. The construction of the park, trail or facility, or construction 

services at a price significantly below market value that meets 

or exceed the minimum financial contribution. 

b.) The person has made significant and consistent long-term contributions to 

the Town through service. 

c.) The person was an employee of the Town and served for at least 20 years, 

but has not been employed by the Town within the past 5 years. 

d.) The person has served as Mayor or City Council but shall not have been a City 

Council Member/Mayor of the Town of Addison within the last five years. 

7. Public art is excluded from the naming guidelines.   

 

Different sections of parks and facilities may carry names that differ from that of 

the overall park, trail or town-owned structure. This may include the naming of 



individual items in a park or facility (such as a pavilion, plaza, meeting room etc). 

The above guidelines shall still apply in choosing a name at the discretion of City 

Council a lower monetary contribution may be accepted for the naming of 

individual items within a facility.  

   

B. NAMING PROCESS  

1.  Consideration of a Proposed Name – The proposed facility name may be 

presented to Council for consideration by the Department Director responsible for 

oversight of the facility to be named.  The Director will be responsible for presenting 

the proposal to Council and showing how the proposed facility name complies with 

the Naming Guidelines. 

2. Approval of a Proposed Name - The naming or renaming of a Facility is at the sole 

discretion of the City Council and must comply with the naming guidelines.  Approval 

of the proposed name must be approved by a 3/4 vote of the entire City Council (ie., if 

all members of the City Council are eligible to vote, approval would require 6 out of 7 

votes).  

 

C. NAMING RECOGNITION 

1.  Named Parks, Trails or Town-Owned Structures - In addition to standard 

facility signage recognition of naming after an individual will include one of the 

following designations:   

a.) Named Park, Trail or Building – May be recognized with a plaque, not to 

exceed 24” x 36” Plaque may include individual’s name, graphic of the individual 

and a description of their contribution to the town.  The plaque may be mounted 

to a free-standing support or an architectural feature. 

b.) Named Area or Item within a Facility - May be recognized with one of or a 

combination of the following elements: 

i. Plaque, not to exceed 24” x 24” 

ii Paving Medallion, not to exceed 24” x 24” 

iii Inscription on an existing feature within a facility. 

Recognition shall include the person’s name, years of service and a small 

inscription describing the person’s service to the town.  

 

III. RECOGNITION OF DONATIONS NOT ASSOCIATED WITH NAMING 

A. RECOGNITION OF DONATIONS 

1. Recognition of donations may be acknowledged in one of the following manners:   



a) Single Mounted Plaque no larger than 10” x 12” (not including 

plaque base) - to be displayed in the facility receiving the donation 

or an area adjacent to the donated item. 

b) Engraved Paver or Stone –to be grouped near the entrance or in a 

prominent location of the facility receiving the donation or an area 

adjacent to the donated item.   

c) Inscription on donated item, including engravings on metal. 

2. Approved Wording – Wording to recognize donations must be limited to the 

following nomenclature: 

a) Individual Name (May include a nickname) 

b) Business Name 

c) Pet Name (Where Appropriate) 

d) Organization or Group Name 

e) May include a simple acknowledgement such as “Donated by” or 

“Support provided by”. 

f) May include a group descriptor such as “By the Friends and 

Family of” 

g) Anonymous donations do not require recognition 

3. Recognition of multiple donations for a fundraiser must be grouped on a single 

plaque or grouped in a paved area.   

 

B.  APPROVAL PROCESS    

The Department Director that oversees the facility, in which the recognition will be 

displayed, is responsible for reviewing the proposed recognition and ensuring it 

complies with the policy.  Any exceptions requested by a non-profit organization 

must be approved by the City Council.   

 

IV. REMOVAL OF A NAME 

In the event the name of a structure, trail, park or Town-owned facility has previously been granted 

and the name later casts a negative image on Addison, the name may be removed at the 

determination and discretion of the City Council. 

V.  EXCEPTIONS 

City Council may make exceptions to this policy when it deems appropriate.  

 



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. 1:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF

ADDISON, TEXAS REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. R15 -020 AND
APPROVING A NAMING AND RECOGNITION POLICY FOR CITY

OWNED STRUCTURES, TRAILS AND PARKS, AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1. Resolution No. R15 -020 is hereby repealed.

Section 2. The Naming and Recognition Policy for city owned structures, trails and
parks, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A , is hereby approved.

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this 
the 14 "' day of November, 2017.

4"Mayor
ATTEST:

By. o ADp
Caitlan Biggs, Acting City etary

F—

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

kBy:
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney



VXHTRTT A

ADDISON NAMING AND RECOGNITION POLICY

PURPOSE

The intent of this policy is to establish criteria for the naming and /or renaming of structures, trails, and
parks owned by the Town of Addison, Texas (Town" or "Addison ") for the purpose of recognizing
individuals, groups or organizations that have made a significant contribution to the Town.

NAMING CRITERIA

When naming a park, trail, or facility after a person, at least one of the following stipulations must be met:

1) The person has made a minimum financial contribution of $ OQ. This contribution may
include:

a) The donation of land, significant financial contributions to acquire land, or land sold to the Town

at a price significantly below market value that meets or exceeds the minimum financial
contribution.

b) The construction of the park, trail or facility, or construction services at a price significantly below
market value that meets or exceed the minimum financial contribution.

2) The person has made significant and consistent long -term contributions to the Town.

3) The person was an employee of the Town and served for at least 1-0 years, but has not been
employed by the Town within the past 5 years. 

4) The person shall not have been a City Council Member /Mayor of the Town of Addison within the last 

five years.

When appropriate, parks, trails, and facilities can be named after predominant geographical or physical

features of the land. These may include natural features ( rivers, trees, etc,) or man -made features

subdivisions, buildings, etc.). If a new road is built, the Town may request naming rights from the 

developer.

Parks and trails maybe named after historical events that are specific to the Town.

Different sections of parks and facilities may carry names that differ from that of the overall park or facility. 

This may include the naming of individual items in a park or facility (such as a meeting room). However,

the above guidelines shall still apply in choosing a name.

Meeting any or all of the above criteria does not guarantee that a park or facility will carry any certain 

name. Ultimately, all naming decisions are to be made at the sole discretion of the City Council, which 

may make exceptions to this policy when it deems appropriate.

NAMING RECOMMENDATION PROPOSALS

a) Any citizen, group of citizens, entity or organization may submit a proposal to name a park, trail 

or facility after an individual, group of individuals, or community organization to honor and 

recognize significant contributions to the Town through public service, Town volunteerism or

outstanding achievement. The contributions of the individuals or group must be well -

documented, If possible, written permission and agreement must be obtained from the

individual, group or organization who or which is being considered. The proposed name shall be

submitted to the City Manager and his /her designee, along with supporting documentation of

1j A D'5



their contribution to Addison, including how the proposed name met at least one of the Naming 

Criteria in this policy. 

b) City staff shall review the proposals and, if complete, add the proposal to the City Council Agenda
for consideration.

COUNCIL ACTION FOR NAMING OR RE-NAMING FACILITIES

The motion to name or rename an existing park, trail, or facility must be approved by a 3/4' vote of the
entire City Council (e.g., if all members of the City Council are eligible to vote, approval would require 6 

out of 7 votes).

REMOVAL OF A NAME

In the event the name of a structure, trail or park has previously been granted and the name later casts a 

negative image on Addison, the name may be removed at the determination and discretion of the City
Council.

0-0- 5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

TOWN OF ADDISON POLICY ON PUBLIC ART 
 
The Town of Addison recognizes the cultural importance of public art and its impact on our 

Town’s identity, economy, and community. The Town will continue to maintain a policy of 

encouraging donated works for public display. Policies and guidelines included in this 

document provide a general direction when the Town is making decisions about public art; 

however, the policies and guidelines are intended to be flexible, are not absolute, and may be 

changed or modified by the Town Council as deemed appropriate. 

 

PUBLIC ART  POLICY OUTLINE  

I. PUBLIC ART PURPOSE AND GOALS 

II. GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR ACCEPTING DONATED WORKS OF ART 

III. GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR PURCHASING PUBLIC ART 

IV. PROCESS 

V. INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE GUIDELINES 
VI. DE-ACCESSION AND STORAGE GUIDELINES 

 
 
 

I. PUBLIC ART PURPOSE AND GOALS 

A.    The goal of this public art policy is to update our current standards of 
conservation and bring public art back to its original intent of: 

I. Making art accessible to the citizens of the Town 

II. Visually improving public spaces in Addison 

III. Support the arts community  

B.   In keeping with the long-range vision for the Town, as set forth by the 2020 and 

2030 Vision Plans, public art will improve our parks and central nodes, be integrated 

into new developments, and encourage a walkable, urban feel. 
 
 

II. GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR ACCEPTING DONATED WORKS OF ART 
– In evaluating the acceptance of a donated work of art, the following will 
serve as general guidelines: 
A.    A citizen or group of citizens, such as the Addison Arbor Foundation, may 

bring forth an original work of art to be considered for acceptance and public 

display by the Town. The Town shall make no financial commitment when 

acquiring legal ownership of the work. Prior to accepting a work of art, the 

Town shall require the Addison Arbor Foundation or Private Donor to provide 

recent appraisal documentation, or valuation by the artist. Residents, 

businesses, or nonprofits interested in donating a sculpture to the Town shall 

contact the Addison Arbor Foundation regarding donation. 

B.  Works of art should be accessible and appropriate for viewing by all citizens, 

and be of high, enduring quality and reflect the values of the community and 

the Addison Way, inviting visitors and making residents feel at home. 

C. The quality of work and cost of maintenance will be considered by the 

Town when evaluating acceptance of a work of art. 

D.  The Town will have discretion in determining whether or not to accept, where to 
locate, how to maintain, and all other matters pertaining to donated works of art. 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Font color: Red

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Font color: Red



 

 

A specific location and placement of the work may be proposed along with the 
donation. Donated works of art should visually enhance and complement the 
area of proposed placement, including the relation to other works of art in the 
space, such as a Town park, trail, or gateway into the community. 

E.   The artwork shall bear the name that was determined by the artist.   
 
 

III. GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR PURCHASING PUBLIC ART 

A.  The Town of Addison may purchase existing works of art or commission new 

works of art through an artist selection process. 

B.  Payment for works of art will be in accordance with State and Town 
purchasing guidelines. 

C.  The same general guidelines for accepting donated works of art apply to 
purchased or commissioned works; however, other guidelines and standards 
may be applied. 

 
IV. PROCESS  

A. The Addison Arbor Foundation will review proposals from potential donors or 
artists through the selection process. They will work with citizens and groups to 
ensure the proposed work of art is appropriate and aligns with Town goals and 
guidelines for public art.  
B.  The Parks Department and the Addison Arbor Foundation will determine an 
appropriate location for the work.  
C.  The Addison Arbor Foundation will present the proposed public art and location 
to Council.  Council action by resolution is required before: accepting works of art; 
commissioning artists; or any other work related to the installation of public art.   

 E.  If both the acceptance of the public art piece and site plan are approved, a 

contractor approved by the Town will install the work. The Parks Department will 

oversee the installation of the art piece, administration and general maintenance 

once the art piece is accessioned and ownership conveyed to the Town of Addison 

(if applicable). 
 
 
V. INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE GUIDELINES 

A.   The Addison Arbor Foundation (or other person or entity, pursuant to an agreement 
with the Town) is responsible for the costs associated with the design and 
installation of the public art. This includes all surveys, easements/license agreement 
requirements, structural, electrical, landscape and any other elements associated 
with the public art.   Construction documents will be submitted and reviewed by 
staff prior to the installation of new public art.  A contractor approved by the Town 
will install the work.  

B.  The Town shall be responsible for the general administration, maintenance  

      and care of the public art once installed. 

C. The Parks Department shall keep proper records of inventory, including an 

accession ledger (Attached as Exhibit ‘A’). 

D.   A sign or plaque may be placed permanently near the work to identify the artist, 

title, year made, and materials (if known). The identifying sign should not detract 

from the work visually and should match the existing sculpture monoliths. 

Donations may be recognized on the plaque and the recognition must comply with 

the following guidelines: 



 

 

     1.  Recognition of donations may be acknowledged in one of the following        
          manners:   

a) Single Mounted Plaque no larger than 10” x 12” (not including 

plaque base) - to be displayed in the facility receiving the donation 

or an area adjacent to the donated item. 

b) Engraved Paver or Stone –to be grouped near the entrance or in a 

prominent location of the facility receiving the donation or an area 

adjacent to the donated item.   

c) Inscription on donated item, including engravings on metal. 

2. Approved Wording - Must be limited to the following nomenclature: 

a) Individual Name (May include a nickname) 

b) Business Name 

c) Pet Name (Where Appropriate) 

d) Organization or Group Name 

e) May include a simple acknowledgement such as “Donated by” or 

“Support provided by”. 

f) May include a group descriptor such as “By the Friends and 

Family of” 

g) Anonymous donations do not require recognition 

3. Recognition of multiple donations for a fundraiser must be grouped on a single 

plaque or grouped in a paved area.   

E.  The Parks Department shall conduct an inventory of public art every  

      five years.  

F. The Town of Addison may insure the work. 

G.  Upon installation of the Public Art and associated elements, the Addison 

Arbor Foundation (or other person or entity, pursuant to an agreement with 

the Town) shall convey ownership of the Public Art to the Town of Addison. 
 
 
VI. DE-ACCESSION AND STORAGE GUIDELINES 

A.    De-accessioning an art piece means removing it from the collection 

permanently. The decision to remove a piece should not be taken lightly. De-

accessioning may be considered when one or more of the following is true: 

1.   The art piece is damaged beyond reasonable repair, destroyed, or stolen. 

2.   The art piece is believed to be fraudulent. 

3.   The art piece is a safety liability. 

4.   The art piece has been in storage for more than two years with no plans to 
display it in the future. 

B.   The Parks Department may recommend that a work of art be de-accessioned, and 

shall present their recommendations for consideration of approval by the Town 

Council. 

1.   Should de-accession be approved, the artist, if known, may be notified in 

writing of the de-accession and provided an opportunity to acquire the work of 

art. 



 

 

2.   The Town may seek professional guidance to sell the art piece, subject to the 

rules and regulations for the disposal of property set forth in the Town Purchasing 

Manual. 

C. A work of art on public display may be put into storage by the Parks Department if it 
requires repair or restoration. It may also be moved to storage if the site where it is 
located must be renovated or altered and the renovation or alteration cannot be made 
without moving the art piece. 
1.   The storage facility must maintain proper standards of security and shelter 

for the art piece. 

2.   When an art piece must go into storage, a timeline should be in place for its 
eventual return to public view. An art piece should not go to storage indefinitely; 
once the art piece has reached the maximum time of two years in storage, it is 
eligible for de-accession. 



  

 

 

ADDISON PUBLIC ART ARCHIVES 

16801 Westgrove Drive, Addison, Texas 75001 

(972) 450-2851 

 

ACCESSION RECORD  
ACCESION INFORMATION: 
Accession Number:_________________  
Date:_________________________  
Date received:____________________  
Location: 
_____________________________________________________________________________  
Received 
from:_________________________________________________________________________  
Address and 
telephone:__________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________
_  
Accession Title: 
________________________________________________________________________  
Provenance:__________________________________________________________________________
_ 
Biographical information: 
________________________________________________________________  
 
CONTENTS:  
__  Public Art   __  Paintings, Prints, Drawings  
__ Other (describe)___________________________________________ 
 
ARTIST INFORMATION 
Artist Name: 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
Name of Art Piece: 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Artist Location:________________________________________________________________________  
Date of Creation: ______________________________________________________________________ 
Material: 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Description:__________________________________________________________________________
_ 
____________________________________________________________________________________
_  
____________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
  
 
ACQUISITION INFORMATION 
__ Donation   __ Transfer  
__ Purchase /$:________________ __ Other: _________________________________________ 
Restrictions:__________________________________________________________________________
_  
____________________________________________________________________________________
_  



  

 

Donor Name(s) 
:________________________________________________________________________  
____________________________________________________________________________________
_  
____________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
____________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
Notes:______________________________________________________________________________
__  
 
 
Date acknowledged: 
____________________________________________________________________  
Archivist:____________________________________________________________________________
__ 
Insurable 
Value:________________________________________________________________________  
 
 



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 8.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss the Timing for Rescheduling the Special Charter
Amendment Election Originally Planned for May 2, 2020.

BACKGROUND:
The City Council adopted Ordinance O20-04 on February 13, 2020 ordering that
a Special Election be held on May 2, 2020 for the purpose of considering
twenty-six (26) propositions to amend the Town's Home Rule Charter. In March,
Governor Greg Abbott issued a Proclamation in response to the COVID-19
pandemic allowing political subdivisions within Texas to move general and
special elections scheduled in May to November 3, 2020. In response to the
Governor's Proclamation, the Addison City Council voted to postpone the Special
Election to a date to be determined.

The Governor's Proclamation appears to require the Special Election to be held
on Tuesday, November 3, 2020, but the Town could explore the option of
Saturday, May 1, 2021. If the Council desires to hold the election in November,
the last day to order the election would be August 17, 2020. This means that the
Council would have to take action at the Council Meeting on August 11, 2020 to
formally order the election.

Staff will make the attached presentation and seek input from the City Council
regarding which date to hold the Special Election so that Staff can make the
necessary preparations.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests direction from the City Council.

Attachments
Presentation - Special Election Schedule 



Rescheduling Special 
Election on Charter 

Amendments
July 14, 2020

1



Recap

▪ Fall 2019-Early 2020

▪ Charter Review Commission evaluated the current Charter and ultimately 
recommended 26 propositions to amend the Charter

▪ February 13, 2020

▪ City Council called a Special Election to be held on May 2, 2020

▪ March 18, 2020

▪ Governor Abbot issued a Proclamation allowing political subdivisions to 
move elections scheduled for May 2, 2020 to November 3, 2020

▪ April 14, 2020

▪ City Council postponed the Special Election without specifying a date

2



Tuesday, November 3, 2020 

▪ Because the May 2, 2020 Special Election was not cancelled outright, the 
Governor’s Proclamation appears to require the election to be held on 
November 3, 2020.

▪ Pros:

▪ Soonest available date following the scheduled May 2020 date

▪ Addresses identified Charter issues more quickly than May 2021

▪ Cons:

▪ Effects of COVID-19 unknown in the Fall

▪ Propositions will be included on ballot after all other election items in 
November 2020

3



Alternative – May 1, 2020

▪ Town could formally request permission from the Governor’s Office to 
allow Town to reschedule the Special Election to May 1, 2020

▪ Town could choose to not call the Special Election in November and 
proceed with a May election knowing that there are risks associated with 
such a decision

▪ Pros:

▪ Fewer items on May ballot will allow voters to focus on Charter 
amendments

▪ Effects of COVID-19 still unknown, although could be better than Fall

▪ Cons:

▪ Additional delay in addressing known Charter issues

▪ Tests limits of the current Proclamation 4



Question for Council

▪ Does Council prefer to reschedule the Special Election on the 26 
propositions to amend the Town’s Home Rule Charter to Tuesday, 
November 3, 2020 or Saturday May 1, 2021?

▪ If November 3, 2020:

▪ The last day to order the election on that date is August 17, 2020.

▪ Staff would prepare an ordinance for Council action on the August 11, 
2020 meeting agenda

5



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 9.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: City Secretary 

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve the Minutes for the June 23, 2020 Work Session
and Regular Meeting.

BACKGROUND:
The Minutes for the June 23, 2020 City Council Meeting have been prepared for
consideration.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes - June 23, 2020 Council Meeting 



Town of Addison, Texas 
June 23, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 1 of 6 
 

D R A F T 
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE  

ADDISON CITY COUNCIL 
WORK SESSION & REGULAR SESSION 

 
June 23, 2020 

 
Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Rd., Dallas, TX 75254 

6:30 p.m. Work Session & Regular Meeting 
 
The Addison City Council, using electronic medium, conducted its Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
on Tuesday, June 23, 2020. The meeting was not conducted at Town Hall. A temporary suspension 
of the Open Meetings Act to allow telephone or videoconference public meetings has been granted 
by Governor Greg Abbott. Members of the public were entitled to participate; detailed instructions 
were provided, and the meeting was live streamed on Addison’s website at www.addisontexas.net. 

 
Present:   Mayor Joe Chow; Mayor Pro Tempore Lori Ward; Deputy Mayor Pro Tempore 

Guillermo Quintanilla, Jr.; Council Member Tom Braun; Council Member Ivan 
Hughes; Council Member Paul Walden; Council Member Marlin Willesen. 

 
 
1. Call Meeting to Order:    Mayor Chow called the meeting to order. 
 
Mayor Chow led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
2. Closed (executive) session of the Addison City Council pursuant to: 

• Section 551.072, Tex. Gov. Code, to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or 
value of real property, pertaining to:  

o Ground Lease Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Mercury 
Air Center – Addison, Inc. 
 

• Section 551.071, Tex. Gov. Code, to conduct a private consultation with its 
attorney(s) on a mater in which the duty of the attorney(s) to the governmental 
body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State 
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551, Tex. Gov. Code, pertaining to: 

o Potential Changes to the 2020 Kaboom Town! Event. 

Mayor Chow Closed the Open Session to convene the City Council into Closed Executive Session 
at 6:04 p.m.  



Town of Addison, Texas 
June 23, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 2 of 6 
 

 
3. RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION: In accordance with Texas Government 

Code, Chapter 551, the City Council will reconvene into Regular Session to consider 
action, if any, on matters discussed in Executive Session.   

 
Mayor Chow reconvened the City Council into Open Session at 9:09 p.m.  It was noted that due 
to technical difficulties, the start of the Open Session was delayed.  Mayor Chow called for any 
action to be taken from the Closed Executive Session. 
 
MOTION:  Council Member Hughes moved to direct staff to modify Kaboom Town as discussed 
in Executive Session.  Mayor Pro Tempore Ward seconded the motion.  Motion passed with a vote 
of 5-2.  Councilmembers Willesen and Walden voted against. 

 

 WORK SESSION
 

4. Present and Discuss Any Action Necessary or New Information Regarding the 
COVID-19 Pandemic.    

 
City Manager Wes Pierson advised that on June 16, 2020 Governor Greg Abbott and Executive 
Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs of the University of Texas (UT) System John Zerwas, M.D. 
provided an update on Texas’ hospital capacity. The Governor noted that despite an uptick in 
positive cases, there continues to be abundant hospital capacity.  Later that week, the Governor 
provided a clarification that county and city officials could require masks be worn in businesses 
and require businesses to have a health plan for employees and customers. On Friday, June 19th 
the Dallas County Commissioners Court ordered that face coverings are required for businesses 
and that each business’ health policy must be posted in a visible location.  Failure of businesses in 
Dallas County to develop such a plan within five days may result in a $500 fine.  Mr. Pierson 
advised that Addison businesses have been notified and encouraged to adhere to the order.  Today 
(June 23rd) Governor Abbott issued a proclamation allowing local authority (mayors and counties) 
to ban outdoor gatherings of over 100 people (previously over 500 people.) The Governor ordered 
the Texas Health and Human Services Commission to enact emergency rules for childcare centers 
that provide strict health and safety standards for the centers.  Mr. Pierson added that the virus is 
still circulating, and everyone is encouraged to continue safe practices. 
 
Mr. Pierson advised that Town facilities for public access remain closed except by appointment. 
Deputy City Manager Ashley Mitchell provided an Athletic Club update. She advised that the pool 
would open on Tuesday, June 30th and capacity will be set at 78, which is 25% of the maximum 
users. Ms. Mitchell advised that there will be nine lifeguards starting within the next week and the 
Club is aiming to add three more to be fully staffed at the outdoor pool. The pool will be open 
Tuesday through Friday noon to 7 p.m. and Saturday, noon to 5 p.m., for members only so that 
money will not be exchanged for safety reasons. Once the other three lifeguards are hired, the days 
will shift to Monday through Saturday. Lifeguards will be required to wear masks at the desk but 
will not be required to do so on the lifeguard stand. Ms. Mitchell also noted that the pavilions may 
not be reserved at this time.  In response to a question from Council Member Walden, Ms. Mitchell 



Town of Addison, Texas 
June 23, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 3 of 6 
 

advised that outdoor classes are being held without masks but with social distancing. Council 
Member Willesen inquired whether public drinking fountains are open yet.  Mr. Pierson responded 
that fountains for pets will be open later this week, however human drinking fountains remain 
closed.   

 
5.  Present and Discuss Senate Bill 2 Disaster Declaration Tax Calculation Options. 
 
Chief Financial Officer Steven Glickman presented this item. He reviewed Senate Bill 2 (SB 2) 
that was passed by the Texas Legislature in 2019. SB 2 reforms the property taxation system by 
lowering the tax rate that can be adopted without voter approval and requiring a mandatory election 
to go above the lowered tax rate. It also makes numerous changes to the procedure by which a city 
adopts a tax rate.  Mr. Glickman advised that the tax rate may only increase 3.5 percent above the 
prior year tax rate without voter approval, compared to 8 percent which was allowed prior to the 
adoption of SB2.  
 
Mr. Glickman added that in March 2020 a National Emergency was declared, and that Governor 
Abbott also declared a state of emergency for Texas due to COVID-19. These actions triggered a 
disaster exemption included in SB 2 that allows a city to calculate the tax rate at 8 percent instead 
of 3.5 percent. Mr. Glickman provided an example of how the rate could be calculated and how 
long it could be effective under the disaster declaration. 
 
Mr. Glickman explained that for cities to have the option to adopt a tax rate up to 8 percent more 
than the previous year, a resolution directing the City Manager to calculate the higher rate is 
required. This action will allow cities flexibility when determining the needed tax rate however it 
does not bind the Council to any particular rate. Tax rate public hearing advertisements, public 
hearing dates, and tax rate adoption dates were discussed, noting that if required, an election will 
impact the usual schedule.  
 
The Council consensus was to bring forth a resolution for consideration on the July 14th agenda.

 
6.   Present and Discuss the Council Calendar for June through October 2020.  
 
City Secretary Irma Parker presented proposed dates for upcoming Council meetings.  There was 
a brief discussion among Council members and the following dates were determined: 
 

• July 14 – Regular Council Meeting; 
• July 28 – Cancel Regular Council Meeting (due to budget preparation); 
• August 5 and 6 – Council Budget Work Sessions; 
• August 11 – Regular Council Meeting; 
• August 12 – Tentative Special Council Meeting for tax rate public hearing (if needed); 
• August 17 - Tentative Special Council Meeting for tax rate adoption; 
• August 25 – Regular Council Meeting; 
• September 1 - Tentative Special Council Meeting for FY 2020-2021 Budget Public Hearing; 
• September 8 - Regular City Council Meeting (includes budget and Tax Rate adoption); 
• September 22 - Regular City Council Meeting; 



Town of Addison, Texas 
June 23, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 4 of 6 
 

• October 13 – Regular City Council Meeting; 
• October 26 - Tentative Fall Town Hall meeting; and  
• October 27 - Regular City Council Meeting. 

 
Ms. Parker added that the Council typically has only one meeting in November and December.  
She advised the Council that all meeting dates will be added to their calendars, including Council 
Finance Committee meetings and Planning and Zoning Commission meetings. 

 
 
7.       Present and Discuss Public Nuisance Concerns Along the White Rock Creek Park 

Trail.   
 
Due to the late hour, Council agreed to table this item until the July 14th meeting.  

 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

Announcements and Acknowledgements regarding Town and Council Events and Activities-  

Discussion of Events/Meetings 

Public Comment:  The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any matter, including items 
on the agenda, except public hearings that are included on the agenda. Comments related to public hearings will be 
heard when the specific hearing starts. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes, unless otherwise required 
by law. To address the Council, please fill out a City Council Appearance Card and submit it to a staff member prior 
to the Public Comment item on the agenda. The Council is not permitted to take any action or discuss any item not 
listed on the agenda. The Council may choose to place the item on a future agenda. 
 
City Secretary Parker advised that resident Nelly Garcia requested to address the City Council 
via telephone. Ms. Garcia addressed the City Council to request Addison Kaboom Town! be 
cancelled due to COVID-19 health concerns. In addition, Ms. Garcia circulated a petition with 
137 names, which was forwarded to the City Council prior to the meeting for their review and 
information. 

 
[Editor’s Note:  The Petition was reviewed by the City Secretary for compliance with Election Code, 
Title 16 “Miscellaneous Provisions”, Chapter 277 “Petition Prescribed by Law Outside the Code”.  Under 
State Law the petition did not meet the necessary requirements and therefore is not a valid petition.] 

 
Consent Agenda:  All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Council and will 
be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration of an item is requested, it will 
be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately. 
 
8. Consider Action to Approve the Minutes for the June 9, 2020 Work Session and 

Regular Meeting.  



Town of Addison, Texas 
June 23, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 5 of 6 
 

 
MOTION:   Council Member Walden moved to approve the Consent Agenda item as submitted.  
Mayor Pro Tempore seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Regular Items 

 
9. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Resolution Approving the Addendum to 

the Consolidated Public Safety Communications and Dispatch Operations Agreement 
Transferring Ownership and Operation of the Joint P25 Public Safety 
Communications System to North Texas Emergency Communications Center 
(NTECC); Authorizing Additional Acts to Carry Out the Town's Obligations Under 
this Addendum; and, Authorizing the Execution of the Addendum by the City 
Manager.    

 
Assistant to the City Manager Bill Hawley presented this item. He advised that since 2013 the 
cities of Carrollton, Farmers Branch, Coppell and Addison have a joint interlocal agreement for 
communications and emergency dispatch, including maintenance and management of a radio 
system and cost sharing. An agreement with Harris Corporation is in place for the purchase, 
installation, and maintenance of the system.  The cities established the North Texas Emergency 
Communication Center, Inc. (NTECC) and an agreement was entered into for management of the 
Communications Center. Section 4.03 of the agreement states that the Harris Agreements be 
assigned to NTECC and the ownership of the shared components be conveyed to NTECC by the 
cities.  Mr. Hawley added that this is a planned progression of the partnership.  Council Member 
Willesen inquired whether Addison’s contribution level will change as a result of this change.  Mr. 
Pierson advised not at this time and noted that Addison has responsibility for the tower on 
Spectrum and that will not change.  Future expenses for NTECC will still be shared by the cities. 
 
MOTION:  Council Member Willesen made a motion to approve this item.  Deputy Mayor Pro-
Tempore Quintanilla seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Resolution No. R20-050:  Addendum to the Consolidated Public Safety Communications and 
Dispatch Operations Agreement for NTECC 

 
10. Present, Discuss and Consider Action on the First Reading of an Ordinance of the 

Town of Addison, Texas Granting to Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC, Its 
Successors and Assigns, an Electric Power Franchise.   

 
Assistant to the City Manager Bill Hawley presented this item. He advised Council that this 
franchise agreement is for distribution and transmission of power to residents and businesses in 
Addison.  The current agreement expired on July 31, 2019 and had an extension granted by 
ordinance on June 24, 2019.  The proposed franchise includes regulatory and statutory changes 
that were enacted since the adoption of the initial franchise agreement.  The Town Charter requires 
that all franchises for public utilities have two readings of the approving ordinance, and the full 



Town of Addison, Texas 
June 23, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 6 of 6 
 

text of the ordinance must be advertised once weekly for four weeks in the Town’s official 
newspaper (Dallas Morning News.) The second reading of the ordinance will occur at least 30 
days following the first reading.  The ordinance will take effect 30 days following the second 
reading.  Mr. Hawley reviewed a summary of changes included in this ordinance.   
 
MOTION:  Council Member Hughes moved to approve Item 10 as stated.  Council Member Braun 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Ordinance No. O20-31 - 1st Reading of Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC Franchise 
Agreement 

 
Adjourn Meeting 

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Chow adjourned the meeting. 
      
   TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
          
      
   __________________________________ 
   Joe Chow, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Irma G. Parker, City Secretary 
 



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 10.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services
Pillars: Excellence in Transportation Systems

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution to Approve Acceptance of an Airport
Improvement Program (AIP) Grant Offer from the Texas Department of
Transportation (TxDOT) in the Amount of $1,475,000 for Changing the
Runway Designation from 15/33 to 16/34 and Applying Surface
Preservation Treatments to the Runway, Taxiway Alpha, and the Asphalt
Connecting Taxiways Charlie, Delta, Echo, Foxtrot, Golf, Hotel, and Juliet;
Designating TxDOT its Agent for Receiving and Disbursing Funds;
Acknowledging that Addison will be Responsible for a Potential Estimated
Contribution and to Authorize the City Manager to Execute all Necessary
Documents to Accept the Grant from TxDOT.

BACKGROUND:
This item is to accept a grant from the Texas Department of Transportation
Aviation Division in the amount of $1,475,000, for the runway designation
change and for the application of surface preservation treatments to the runway,
and various taxiways. The $1,475,000 grant amount will be a 100% grant with no
local matching funds required. Any costs incurred over the grant amount will be
subject to the usual 90%-10% split requiring a 10% matching share from the
airport (with the 90% being the Federal/State grant share). The airport's fiscal
year 2020 capital budget included 10% matching shares totaling $191,060 for the
runway re-designation and surface treatments.  It is unlikely that more than a
small fraction of the available matching funds will be required for this project.
  
Runways are designated by a number from 1 to 36, which is the magnetic
heading of the runway in degrees, divided by ten.  A runway numbered 9 points
east (90°), runway 18 is south (180°), runway 27 points west (270°) and runway
36 points to the north (360° rather than 0°).
 
Changing the runway designation requires repainting of the runway designation
numbers at both ends of the runway, along with replacement of numerous airport
guidance sign panels. Additionally, it requires changes in the FAA aeronautical
charts, approach plates, airport diagrams, the airport's master record.
 
The grant also includes funds for the application of surface preservation
treatments. Asphalt surface treatments are a preventative maintenance



procedure applied to the asphalt surface to seal and protect the asphalt
pavement from environmental conditions such as sunlight and rain. Untreated,
the existing asphalt surface will begin to deteriorate due to oxidation and
infiltration of water. Surface preservation treatment will be applied to the runway,
Taxiway Alpha, and the asphalt connecting taxiways (Charlie, Delta, Echo,
Foxtrot, Golf, Hotel, and Juliet). 
 

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Airport Improvement Grant Acceptance 



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

RESOLUTION #R20-      

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF  ADDISON,  TEXAS
APPROVING  ACCEPTANCE  OF  AN  AIRPORT  IMPROVEMENT  PROGRAM  (AIP)
GRANT OFFER FROM THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TX- DOT)
IN  THE  AMOUNT  OF  $1,475,000  FOR  CHANGING  THE  RUNWAY  DESIGNATION
FROM 15/33 TO 16/34 AND APPLYING SURFACE PRESERVATION TREATMENTS TO
THE  RUNWAY,  TAXIWAY  ALPHA,  AND  THE  ASHPALT  CONECTING  TAXIWAYS
CHARLIE, DELTA, ECHO, FOXTROT, GOLF, HOTEL, AND JULIET; DESIGNATING
THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AS ITS AGENT FOR RECEIVING
AND  DISBURSING  FUNDS;  ACKNOWLEDGING  THAT  ADDISON  WILL  BE
RESPONSIBLE  FOR  AN  ESTIMATED  CONTRIBUTION;  AUTHORIZING  THE  CITY
MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO ACCEPT THE GRANT
FROM TX-DOT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS,  THE  TOWN  OF  ADDISON  intends  to  make  certain  improvements  to

ADDISON AIRPORT; and

WHEREAS, the general description of the project is described as: designating the runway to

16/34 to match the actual  magnetic  headings and to apply surface preservation treatments  to the

runway, Taxiway Alpha, and the connecting taxiways; and

WHEREAS, THE TOWN OF ADDISON intends to request financial  assistance from the

Texas Department of Transportation in the amount of $1,475,000 for these improvements; and

WHEREAS, THE TOWN OF ADDISON will be responsible for 10% of all project costs

exceeding Texas Department of Transportation’s capped $1,475,000 amount; and

WHEREAS, THE TOWN OF ADDISON names the Texas Department of Transportation as

its agent for the purposes of applying for, receiving, and disbursing all funds for these improvements

and for the administration of contracts necessary for the implementation of these improvements;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF

ADDISON, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated as if fully

set forth herein.

SECTION 2. The Town of Addison names the Texas Department of Transportation as its

agent for the purposes of applying for, receiving and disbursing all funds for these improvements and

for the administration of contracts necessary for the implementation of these improvements.



SECTION 3. The City Council hereby directs the City Manager to execute on behalf of

the Town, at  the appropriate  time,  and with the appropriate  authorizations  of this  governing

body, all contracts and agreements with the State of Texas, represented by the Texas Department

of  Transportation,  and  such  other  parties  as  shall  be  necessary  and  appropriate  for  the

implementation of the improvements to the ADDISON AIRPORT.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this
the 14th day of July 2020.

               _______________________  

Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:                                                                 
Irma Parker, City Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:                                                                 
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 11.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve a Resolution Accepting a Donation Deed From
Urban Intownhomes, Inc. for Property Located Adjacent to the Addison
Grove Development.

BACKGROUND:
The layout of the Addison Grove development left a remainder piece of property
to the east of the newly constructed Magnolia Street. This 1.24 acre  "L" shaped
property could not be used efficiently by the developer to construct townhomes,
and Staff convinced them to donate this property to the Town. The purpose of
this donation was to land bank the property should the properties in between
Magnolia Street and Midway Road redevelop at some point in the future. While
the donation was shown on the development plan and plat, the Town and
developer are formalizing that donation with a donation deed. The City Council
must accept the donation deed.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Accepting Donation Deed 
Exhibit - Subject Property Map 



Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-___         Page 1 of 6 

 

RESOLUTION NO. R20-____ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

ACCEPTING A DONATION DEED FROM URBAN INTOWNHOMES, INC. FOR 

PROPERTY LOCATED ADJACENT TO THE ADDISON GROVE 

DEVELOPMENT, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE 

AGREEMENT, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Urban Intownhomes, Inc. and provided a donation for property adjacent 

to the Addison Grove development; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Addison desires to accept the donation of land. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated as if 

fully set forth herein. 
 

SECTION 2.  The City Council hereby accepts from Urban Intownhomes, Inc., the 

donation of land as described in the Donation Deed, attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated 

herein, and authorizes the Mayor to execute the deed on behalf of the Town.  

 

SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

 

 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 

Texas, on this the 14th day of JULY 2020. 
 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

 

 

             
Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 

              
Irma Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 
 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-___         Page 2 of 6 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-___         Page 3 of 6 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-___         Page 4 of 6 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-___         Page 5 of 6 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-___         Page 6 of 6 

 

 



….

Subject

Property



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 12.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: City Manager
Milestones: Clarify and protect the Addison Way

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve a Resolution to Adopt the Town of Addison's
Strategic Pillars and Milestones for Fiscal Year 2021.

BACKGROUND:
Since 2016, the City Council has participated in an annual special work session
on strategic planning facilitated by Strategic Government Resources (SGR). At
the strategic planning session held on June 15, 2020, Council reviewed the
Strategic Pillars for Fiscal Year 2021. These are:
  

Entrepreneurship and Business Hub
Excellence is Asset Management
Excellence in Transportation Systems
Gold Standard in Customer Service
Gold Standard in Financial Health
Gold Standard in Public Safety
Optimize Addison Brand

No changes were made to the Strategic Pillars.

Council also identified Milestones that indicate progress toward achieving these
Strategic Pillars and selected 10 priority Milestones for Fiscal Year 2021. A
complete list of the Milestones is attached as Exhibit A in the Resolution. SGR's
full report is also attached.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.  

Attachments
Resolution - Strategic Planning Pillars and Milestones for Fiscal Year 2021 
Report - Council Strategic Planning Session June 2020 



RESOLUTION NO.    Page 1  

RESOLUTION NO.    
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS APPROVING SEVEN STRATEGIC PILLARS AND TEN 

MILESTONES OF THE ADDISON STRATEGIC PLAN AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council met in a special work session on June 15, 2020 to review 

and revise the components of the Town’s Strategic Plan; and 
 

     WHEREAS, the seven Strategic Pillars and ten Milestones have been identified to 

develop a cohesive vision of the future that creates excitement and commitment for the Town 

of Addison; and 
 

WHEREAS, as a result of the Council’s discussion, the City Council desires to adopt 

amendments to the Strategic Pillars and Milestones components of the Strategic Plan. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

Section 1.     The special work session results, including the seven Strategic Pillars and 

the ten Milestones, attached hereto as EXHIBIT A and incorporated herein, are hereby 

approved. 

Section 2.     This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this 

the 14th day of July 2020. 
 

 

 
Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

By:    

Irma Parker, City Secretary 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

By:    

Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 



RESOLUTION NO.    EXHIBIT A – Page 2  

EXHIBIT A 
 

 

 

Strategic Plan for Fiscal Year 2021 

Pillar One: Entrepreneurship and Business Hub 

Milestone: Economic Development focus on attracting and retaining entrepreneurship and targeted 

industry sectors (Information Technology, Financial Services, Engineering/Research/Development 

Services, Consulting Services, and Creative Services). 

 

Milestone: Review Town Ordinances and regulations to modernize them and facilitate 
redevelopment. 

 

Milestone: Create channels for two-way communication with the business community. 

Pillar Two: Excellence in Asset Management 

 
Milestone: Implement the Asset Management Plan in accordance with the Asset Management 

Policy, utilizing information systems. 

 

Pillar Three: Excellence in Transportation Systems 

 

Milestone: Promote Silver Line Development. 
 

Milestone: Improve all modes of transportation with infrastructure in acceptable condition and well- 

maintained. 

Pillar Four: Gold Standard in Customer Service 

Milestone: Promote and protect Addison Way. 

Pillar Five: Gold Standard in Financial Health 

Milestone: Continue development and implementation of Long-Term Financial Plan. 

Pillar Six: Gold Standard in Public Safety 

Milestone: Maximize use of cutting-edge technology to enhance public safety. 

Pillar Seven: Optimize Addison Brand 

 

Milestone: Define and promote Addison Identity. 



1 

Town of Addison Council Report 

June 15, 2020 

The Council met on June 15, 2020, to review the Strategic Pillars (pillars) and Milestones to determine if 
there were any changes that needed to be made. Every Council Member and the Mayor were in 

attendance. SGR facilitated the discussion by having the Council divide into small groups to discuss the 

questions of whether each pillar was still relevant, the progress made on each milestone, and whether 

any adjustments or additional milestones needed to be added. Following the small group discussion, 

each group reported back to the larger group and each pillar was discussed by the whole group. 

The Council believed that all the pillars were still relevant. They discussed the possibility of combining 

Pillars One, Four, and Seven because they are related to one another. This may be considered more at a 
future work session, but the Council decided to leave them as separate pillars at this time.

Pillar One: Entrepreneurship and Business Hub 
Milestone 1: Economic Development focus on attracting and retaining entrepreneurship and targeted 

industry sectors (Information Technology, Financial Services, Engineering/Research/Development 

Services, Consulting Services, and Creative Services). 

Milestone 2: Review Town Ordinances and regulations to modernize them and facilitate 
redevelopment. 

Milestone 3: Create a specific channel for two-way communication with the business community. 

Discussion 

The Council believed that much progress had been made on this pillar. Council also requested that they 
be more informed on the progress being made.  All the milestones were considered to still be relevant. 

The only adjustment made was to change the wording of Milestone 3. They discussed the importance 

of communicating what the city is doing. The Council noted that communication with restaurants had 

been good, especially in the wake of the Covid-19 Pandemic. 

New Milestone 3: Create channels for two-way communication with the business community. 

Pillar Two: Excellence in Asset Management 
Milestone: Implement the Asset Management Plan. 

Discussion 

The Council believed that a lot of progress had been made on this pillar. They did determine to change 

the wording on the milestone to say: 



2 

Milestone: Implement the Asset Management Plan in accordance with the Asset Management Policy, 

utilizing information systems. 

Pillar Three: Excellence in Transportation Systems 
Milestone 1: Promote Silver Line Development. 

Milestone 2: Improve all modes of transportation with infrastructure in acceptable condition and well- 

maintained. 

Discussion 

The Council felt that progress was being made on this pillar and there were no suggested changes to the 

milestones. The Council wants the staff to focus on initiatives that solve the first/last mile of 

transportation and to share more information on airport initiatives. 

Pillar Four: Gold Standard in Customer Service 
Milestone: Promote and protect Addison Way. 

Discussion 

The Council believed that much progress was being made on this pillar and the milestone. No 

adjustments were made to the milestone. The Council wants there to be continued progress in 

improving the speed of responsiveness. 

Pillar Five: Gold Standard in Financial Health 
Milestone: Continue development and implementation of Long-Term Financial Plan. 

Discussion 

The Council felt that good progress was being made in this area. There were no changes made to the 

milestone. 

Pillar Six: Gold Standard in Public Safety 
Milestone: Maximize use of cutting-edge technology to enhance public safety. 

Discussion 

The Council felt that good progress was being made in this area. There were no changes to the 

milestone. There was some discussion about the fact that some neighborhoods do not perceive that 

they are as safe as they were in the past. The staff needs to consider how to manage expectations. 

Discussions need to be held regarding the level of service and budget constraints. 

Pillar Seven: Optimize Addison Brand 
Milestone: Define and promote Addison Identity. 

Discussion 

The Council felt that progress was being made on this pillar. There was no change made to the 

milestone. 



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 13.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services
Pillars: Excellence in Transportation Systems

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve Change Order #2 to the Contract with JC
Commercial, Inc. for Costs Related to Unforeseen Site Conditions for the
United States Customs and Border Protection Facility at Addison Airport
and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Change Order in an Amount
Not to Exceed $141,881.10. 

BACKGROUND:
On August 27, 2019, the Addison City Council approved a contract with JC
Commercial, Inc. for the construction of the U.S Customs and Border Protection
and Airport Administration facility at Addison Airport in the amount of
$6,223,949. 

Change Order #1, dated February 28, 2019 approved a cost increase of
$22,215.16, thereby increasing the contract amount to $6,246,209.16. Change
order #1 included North Texas Tollway Authority irrigation modifications, an
Oncor utility relocation, the installation of bollards around the  Customs and
Border Protection generators, and the removal of an abandoned water
line. Change order #1  was not taken to Council because the amount was less
than $50,000 and less than 25% of the contract price.  Change order #1 did not
add additional days to the contract.  

Change Order #2 includes the following additional items that were not anticipated
or known at the time of the original contract. Staff determined that it was prudent,
efficient and effective to address the following issues as part of the on-going
work: 

Additional concrete pier depths for the building foundation due to a variable
depth rock layer that was deeper than anticipated. Additional pier depths
ranged from 1.5 to 3.5 feet in depth and occurred outside the known rock
layer depth provided in the geotechnical report. The pricing provided by JC
Commercial Inc. is consistent with industry standards for costs per linear
foot of pier depth for the additional labor and materials.
Changes in the erection of steel for the elevator. Page, the project
architect, and AG&E , the structural engineer, have both reviewed the
proposal submitted by JC Commercial, Inc. and agree the additional steel
and erection costs is justified and necessary. The steel modification required



a high degree of detail and precision and the contractor is required to
complete the modifications associated with the elevator installation.
The site design earthwork quantity in the bid documents was calculated
before the site demolition of the old hangar and removal of old
pavements. JC Commercial performed a topographic survey of the site to
verify existing conditions before construction began and notified the project
team that elevations for the site were lower than the existing survey provided
in the design documents.
As requested by U.S Customs and Border Protection, hold room toilets and
lavatory were revised from separate toilets and lavatory to combination
toilet/lavatory fixtures in order to comply with U.S. Customs and Border
Protection requirements.

The following table summarizes the effect of change order #2 on the contract
price:
  

Description Original
Price

Amount

     
Additional Foundation Pier
Depths

  $11,466.65

Change to Elevator Steel
Structure

  $20,067.30

Additional Fill   $107,056.95
CBP Hold Room
Combination
Toilet/Lavatory Revision

 
$3,290.20

Subtotal   $141,881.10
     

Amount of this Change
Order

  $141,881.10

Original Contract Amount   $6,223,949.00
Overall Contract (Including

Previous Change Order)
  $6,246,209.16

Revised Contract Amount   $6,388,090.26
Total % Increase

(including change orders
#1 and #2)

 
2.57%



This change order requires council approval because the total amount is greater
than $50,000.

The following table summarizes the effect of change order #2 on the contract
time:
  

Description Calendar
Days

Additional Foundation Pier Depths 5

Change to Elevator Steel Structure 10

Additional Fill 10

Subtotal 25
   

Original Contract Start Date September 30,
2019

Original Contract Time 450
Previously Approved Contract Time Extension 0

Approved Contract Time Extensions this
Change Order 25

New Contract Time 475
New Contract Completion Date January 17, 2021

Funding for these improvements is from the 7.3% contingency allowance
included in the original contract with JC Commercial, Inc. The total contingency
allowance for the project is $559,978.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
U.S Customs and Border Protection Facility - Change Order #2 
U.S Customs and Border Protection Facility - Change Order #1 







Digitally Signed 05/29/2020







































































































































   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 14.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance
Amending Article XIX. UC Urban Center District Regulations by Revising
Section 2.C. Conditional Uses . Case 1802-Z/Town of Addison.

BACKGROUND:
COMMISSION FINDINGS:
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting virtually in regular
session on June 16, 2020, voted to recommend approval of an ordinance
amending Article XIX. UC Urban Center District Regulations by revising Section
2.C. Conditional Uses to permit overnight pet boarding without conditions.
 
Voting Aye:  Catalani, Craig, DeFrancisco, Meleky, Resnik, Souers, Wheeler
Voting Nay:  none
Absent:        none
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING: none

Please refer to the attached staff report for additional information on this case.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Ordinance - Overnight Pet Boarding 1802-Z 
Staff Report - Overnight Pet Boarding 1802-Z 



Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN BY AMENDING APPENDIX A -  

ZONING, ARTICLE XIX. UC URBAN CENTER DISTRICT REGULATIONS BY 

REVISING SECTION 2.C. CONDITIONAL USES PROVIDING A SAVINGS 

CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO 

THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($2,000.00) AND A SEPARATE OFFENSE 

SHALL BE DEEMED COMMITTED EACH DAY DURING OR ON WHICH A 

VIOLATION OCCURS OR CONTINUES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 

CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Addison, Texas (the “City”) is a home rule municipality having 

full power of local self-government pursuant to Article 11, Section 5 of the Texas Constitution and 

its Home Rule Charter; and 

 

 WHEREAS, currently, Conditional Uses under Article XIX. UC Urban Center District 

Regulations, Section 2.C. does not include Overnight Pet Boarding; and 

 

 WHEREAS, after due deliberations and consideration of the recommendation of the 

Planning and Zoning Commission, the information received at a public hearing, and other relevant 

information and materials, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas finds that this 

amendment promotes the general welfare and safety of this community. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1. The above and foregoing premises are true and correct and are incorporated 

herein and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 

 SECTION 2. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Addison, Texas is hereby amended 

by amending Appendix A – Zoning, Article XIX. UC Urban Center District Regulations, Section 

2.C. to add item 9. Overnight Pet Boarding as an approved conditional use. 

 

SECTION 3. The amendment to zoning ordinance as ordained herein made has been 

made in accordance with the comprehensive plan of the City for the purpose of promoting the 

health, safety and welfare of the community, and with consideration of the reasonable suitability 

for the particular use and with a view of conserving the value of the buildings and encouraging the 

most appropriate use of land within the community. 

 

SECTION 4. Except for the amendment and change made herein, Appendix A -  Zoning 

of the City’s Code of Ordinances is not otherwise amended hereby, and all other provisions thereof 

shall remain in full force and effect.  This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other ordinances of 

the City and shall not repeal any of the provisions of those ordinances except in those instances 

where the provisions of those ordinances are in direct conflict with the provisions of this 

Ordinance. 



Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 2 of 2 

SECTION 5. It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any provision of this 

Ordinance, and any person violating or failing to comply with any provision hereof shall be fined, 

upon conviction, in an amount not more than Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00), and a separate 

offense shall be deemed committed each day during or on which a violation occurs or continues. 

SECTION 6. The sections, paragraphs, sentences, phrases, clauses and words of this 

Ordinance are severable, and if any section, paragraph, sentence, phrase, clause or word in this 

Ordinance or application thereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid, void, unlawful or 

unconstitutional by a Court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect the validity of 

the remaining portions of this Ordinance, and the City Council hereby declares that it would have 

passed such remaining portions of this Ordinance despite such invalidity, voidness, unlawfulness 

or unconstitutionality, which remaining portions shall remain in full force and effect. 

 SECTION 7.  That this Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and 

approval and after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter or ordinance. 

 

 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 

Texas, on this the 14TH day of July 2020. 
 

 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

 

 

             
Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 

              
Irma Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 
 



 

 

 

June 9, 2020 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: 1802-Z/Town of Addison 

LOCATION:     N/A – This is a text amendment to the zoning code 

REQUEST: Approval of an ordinance amending Article XIX. UC 
Urban Center District Regulations by revising 
Section 2.C. Conditional Uses. 

 
APPLICANT:  Town of Addison, represented by Charles Goff, 

Director of Development Services 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: The Urban Center District was originally adopted in 1995 and has primarily been 
used for the Addison Circle neighborhood and surrounding parcels. 
 
Pappy’s Pet Lodge, a long term tenant of the Addison Circle area, has expressed interest in 
offering overnight pet boarding at their existing pet daycare and grooming facility. Currently, the 
UC district allows for pet related uses but does not provide for pet boarding. 
 
Current Request:  Pet Boarding is generally allowed through a Special Use Permit (SUP) within 
certain districts. Given the requirement for additional review for suitability on case by case bases, 
Staff revised the current Conditional Uses under Article XIX. UC Urban Center District 
Regulations, Section 2.C. to add item 9. Overnight Pet Boarding. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Case 1802-Z/Town of Addison 
 
June 16, 2020 
 
 
COMMISSION FINDINGS: 
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on June 16, 2020, 
voted to recommend approval of an ordinance amending Article XIX. UC Urban Center District 
Regulations by revising Section 2.C. Conditional Uses to permit overnight pet boarding without 
conditions. 
 
Voting Aye:  Catalani, Craig, DeFrancisco, Meleky, Resnik, Souers, Wheeler 
Voting Nay:  none 
Absent:        none 
 
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING:  
 
For:    none 
On: none 
Against:  none 



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 15.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance
Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 15530 Quorum Drive, Which
Property is Currently Zoned Urban Center, UC, by Approving a Special Use
Permit for Overnight Pet Boarding. Case 1803-SUP/Pappy’s Pet Lodge. 

BACKGROUND:
COMMISSION FINDINGS:
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting virtually in regular
session on June 16, 2020, voted to recommend approval of a Special Use
Permit for overnight pet boarding without conditions.
 
Voting Aye:  Catalani, Craig, DeFrancisco, Meleky, Resnik, Souers, Wheeler
Voting Nay:  none
Absent:        none
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING: none

Please refer to the attached staff report for additional information on this case.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Ordinance - Pappy’s Pet Lodge 1803-SUP 
Staff Report - Pappy’s Pet Lodge 1803-SUP 
Plans - Pappy’s Pet Lodge 1803-SUP 



Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 1 of 4 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE TO GRANT A SPECIAL USE 

PERMIT FOR OVERNIGHT PET BOARDING FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

15530 QUORUM DRIVE; PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED TWO 

THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE AND A 

SEPARATE OFFENSE SHALL BE DEEMED COMMITTED EACH DAY DURING 

OR ON WHICH A VIOLATION OCCURS OR CONTINUES; SAVINGS, NO 

SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS, the property located at 15530 Quorum Drive, is zoned UC, Urban Center 

district; and 

 

 WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on June 16, 2020 the Planning & Zoning 

Commission considered and made recommendations on a request for a Special Use Permit for a 

restaurant (Case No.1803-SUP); and 

 

 WHEREAS, this change of zoning is in accordance with the adopted Comprehensive Plan 

of the Town of Addison, as amended; and 

 

 WHEREAS, after due deliberations and consideration of the recommendation of the 

Planning and Zoning Commission, the information received at a public hearing, and other relevant 

information and materials, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas finds that this 

amendment promotes the general welfare and safety of this community. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1.  That the recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and 

correct and incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

 

 SECTION 2.   That a Special Use Permit authorizing overnight pet boarding, on the 

property located at 15530 Quorum Drive, is hereby granted subject to the following conditions: 

 

(a) Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, said Property shall be improved in 

accordance with the site plan, floor plan, and building elevations, which are attached 

hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 

(b) If the property for which this Special Use Permit is granted is not used for the purposes 

for which said permits were granted within one (1) year after the adoption of this 

ordinance, the City Council may authorize hearings to be held for the purpose of 

considering a change of zoning and repeal of the Special Use Permits granted herein. 

 

 SECTION 3.  That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms 

of this ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning 

Ordinance of the city, as heretofore amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine set 



Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 2 of 4 

in accordance with Chapter 1, General Provisions, Section 1.10, General penalty for violations of 

Code; continuing violations, of the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Addison. 

 

 SECTION 4.  That it is the intention of the City Council that this ordinance be considered 

in its entirety, as one ordinance, and should any portion of this ordinance be held to be void or 

unconstitutional, then said ordinance shall be void in its entirety, and the City Council would not 

have adopted said ordinance if any part or portion of said ordinance should be held to be 

unconstitutional or void. 

 

 SECTION 5.  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this 

ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in conflict 

with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

 SECTION 6.  That this Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and 

approval and after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter or ordinance. 

 

 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 

Texas, on this the 14TH day of July 2020. 
 

 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

 

 

             
Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 

              
Irma Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 3 of 4 

 

  



EXHIBIT A 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1803-SUP
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1803-SUP/Pappy’s Pet Lodge. Public hearing, discussion, and 
take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on 
property located at 15530 Quorum Drive, which property is currently zoned Urban 
Center, UC, by approving a Special Use Permit for overnight pet boarding. 

LOCATION MAP 



 

 

 

June 9, 2020 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: 1803-SUP/Pappy’s Pet Lodge 

LOCATION:     15530 Quorum Drive 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for overnight pet 
boarding to allow overnight pet boarding within an 
existing pet day care and grooming establishment 

 
APPLICANT:  Bill Kinder, Pappy’s Pet Lodge 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This address is for a ground floor pet day care and grooming space of the mixed-
use building located on the southeast side of Addison Circle, between Blueprints at Addison Circle 
and McEntire Place. This property is zoned UC, Urban Center. This space has been occupied by 
Pappy’s Pet Lodge since March 2014. At this time, the applicant would like to add overnight pet 
boarding to their operations which triggers the requirement for a Special Use Permit (SUP). 
 
Proposed Plan:  The existing pet daycare and grooming facility is 3,115 square feet, inclusive of 
a 640 square-foot outdoor patio area. The existing floor plan will not change. The only proposed 
change to the space is the addition of six double stacked kennels in the existing dog daycare 
room. The space also has soundproof insulation already in place so as to not disturb the residents 
above. 
 
Parking: Addison Circle is zoned as an Urban Center District, which requires a parking ratio of 1 
space per 250 square feet for retail. This space is required to have 13 parking spaces, which are 
provided in the public parking spaces in the garage. 
 
Exterior Facades. The tenant will not be making any changes to the existing façade.  
 
Landscaping: The landscaping around this site is in compliance with the ordinance. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
Pappy’s Pet Lodge has several locations throughout the metroplex, all of which offer overnight 
pet boarding. This facility has been in Addison Circle for a long time and in order to maintain their 
success and meet demand of the surrounding residents, the addition of overnight pet boarding is 
critical to their operation. Staff checked with MAA who report that there have been no noise 
complaints regarding this use since it opened. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request without conditions. 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Case 1803-SUP/Pappy’s Pet Lodge 
 
June 16, 2020 
 
 
COMMISSION FINDINGS: 
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on June 16, 2020, 
voted to recommend approval of a Special Use Permit for overnight pet boarding without 
conditions. 
 
Voting Aye:  Catalani, Craig, DeFrancisco, Meleky, Resnik, Souers, Wheeler 
Voting Nay:  none 
Absent:        none 
 
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING:  
 
For:    none 
On: none 
Against:  none 







   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 16.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance
Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 3765 Belt Line Rd, Which
Property is Currently Zoned PD, Planned Development, Through Ordinance
O92-037, by Approving a Special Use Permit for a New Restaurant. Case
1813-SUP/Duck Donuts.

BACKGROUND:
COMMISSION FINDINGS:
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting virtually in regular
session on June 16, 2020, voted to recommend approval of a Special Use
Permit for a new restaurant without conditions.
 
Voting Aye:  Catalani, Craig, DeFrancisco, Meleky, Resnik, Souers, Wheeler
Voting Nay:  none
Absent:        none
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING: none

Please refer to the attached staff report for additional information on this case. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Ordinance - Duck Donuts 1813-SUP 
Staff Report - Duck Donuts 1813-SUP 
Plans - Duck Donuts 1813-SUP 



Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 1 of 5

ORDINANCE NO. _______

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE TO GRANT A SPECIAL USE 
PERMIT FOR A RESTAURANT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3765 BELT 
LINE ROAD; PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED TWO THOUSAND 
AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE AND A SEPARATE 
OFFENSE SHALL BE DEEMED COMMITTED EACH DAY DURING OR ON 
WHICH A VIOLATION OCCURS OR CONTINUES; SAVINGS, NO 
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the property located at 3765 Belt Line Road, is zoned PD, Planned 
Development, through Ordinance Number O92-037; and

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on June 16, 2020 the Planning & Zoning 
Commission considered and made recommendations on a request for a Special Use Permit for a 
restaurant (Case No.1813-SUP); and

WHEREAS, this change of zoning is in accordance with the adopted Comprehensive Plan 
of the Town of Addison, as amended; and

WHEREAS, after due deliberations and consideration of the recommendation of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission, the information received at a public hearing, and other relevant 
information and materials, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas finds that this 
amendment promotes the general welfare and safety of this community.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

SECTION 1.  That the recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and 
correct and incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2.    That a Special Use Permit authorizing a restaurant, on the property located 
at 3765 Belt Line Road, is hereby granted subject to the following conditions:

(a) Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, said Property shall be improved in 
accordance with the site plan, floor plan, and building elevations, which are attached 
hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

(b) The Special Use Permit granted herein for a restaurant shall be limited to that particular 
area designated on the final site plan as encompassing a total area not to exceed 1,590 
square feet.

(c) If the property for which this Special Use Permit is granted is not used for the purposes 
for which said permits were granted within one (1) year after the adoption of this 
ordinance, the City Council may authorize hearings to be held for the purpose of 
considering a change of zoning and repeal of the Special Use Permits granted herein.



Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 2 of 5

SECTION 3.  That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms 
of this ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning 
Ordinance of the city, as heretofore amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine set 
in accordance with Chapter 1, General Provisions, Section 1.10, General penalty for violations of 
Code; continuing violations, of the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Addison.

SECTION 4.  That it is the intention of the City Council that this ordinance be considered 
in its entirety, as one ordinance, and should any portion of this ordinance be held to be void or 
unconstitutional, then said ordinance shall be void in its entirety, and the City Council would not 
have adopted said ordinance if any part or portion of said ordinance should be held to be 
unconstitutional or void.

SECTION 5.  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in conflict 
with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6.  That this Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and 
approval and after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter or ordinance.

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 14TH day of July 2020.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Irma Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney



EXHIBIT A

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 3 of 5



EXHIBIT A

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 4 of 5



EXHIBIT A

Town of Addison, Texas
Ordinance No. Page 5 of 5



1813-SUP 

  

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1813-SUP/Duck Donuts. Public hearing, discussion, and take 
action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on property 
located at 3765 Belt Line Rd, which property is currently zoned PD, Planned 
Development, through Ordinance O92-037, by approving a Special Use Permit for a new 
restaurant. 

LOCATION MAP 

  
 

C
ity

 o
f F

ar
m

er
s 

Br
an

ch
 



 

 

 

June 9, 2020 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: 1813-SUP/Duck Donuts 

LOCATION:     3765 Belt Line Road 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for a restaurant to 
permit a new restaurant with a patio. 

 
APPLICANT:  Randi LaFerney, Duck Donuts 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This address is for a space located within the Addison Plaza shopping center on the 
northeast side of Belt Line Road and Marsh Lane. This property is zoned PD, Planned 
Development, through Ordinance O92-037.  
 
This space was previously occupied as a retail use, most recently by Papa Murphy’s Pizza.  Duck 
Donuts, has been operating as a takeout only retailer since they opened in 2019. They now would 
like to add tables and chairs to allow customers to consume food on the premises. This 
reclassifies their use from retail to restaurant and requires a Special Use Permit (SUP). 
 
Originating in Duck, North Carolina, Duck Donuts is a fast growing, family friendly, donut chain 
offering a wide variety and eclectic flavor combinations of made to order cake donuts. 
 
Proposed Plan:  The applicant is requesting approval of a new SUP for a restaurant only, without 
alcohol service. The floor plan shows 1,590 square feet, inclusive of a 72 square-foot outdoor 
patio area. The floor plan shows a large kitchen, prep area, and service counter with a dining area 
seating 15 and patio seating four.  
 
Parking: This property is zoned PD, which requires a parking ratio of 1 space per 100 square feet 
for restaurant uses. This space is required to have 16 parking spaces. There are currently 139 
parking spaces provided on site, with a total of 134 parking spaces required based on current 
tenants and uses. 
 
Exterior Facades. The tenant will not be making any changes to the existing façade.  
 
Landscaping: The Landscape Ordinance requires that properties be brought up to current 
standards, where possible, when they go through a zoning process. Staff has reviewed the 
Landscape Ordinance requirements and is proposing that in cases such as this, where the SUP 
area is less than 25% of the total shopping center, should not be required to bring the entire site 
into compliance. While the landscape Ordinance strives to bring the Town’s properties closer into 
compliance, it becomes a burdensome requirement when an entire property is faced with the 
requirement even if only a small portion is proposed for a Special Use Permit amendment. Based 



2 
 

 

on the size of Duck Donut’s SUP area, as compared to the entire shopping center, Staff believes 
that the Landscape Requirement should be waived at this time. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
Duck Donuts has been operating at this location since July 2019 and has had multiple customer 
complaints about not having any tables and chairs for an option to eat on premises. Adding 
seating to this establishment does not significantly impact the parking requirement and provides 
the tenant with better opportunity for a successful operation.  
 
Because the concept will not provide alcohol service, Staff recommends approval without 
conditions. 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Case 1813-SUP/Duck Donuts 
 
June 16, 2020 
 
 
COMMISSION FINDINGS: 
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on June 16, 2020, 
voted to recommend approval of a Special Use Permit for a new restaurant without conditions. 
 
Voting Aye:  Catalani, Craig, DeFrancisco, Meleky, Resnik, Souers, Wheeler 
Voting Nay:  none 
Absent:        none 
 
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING:  
 
For:    none 
On: none 
Against:  none 



DUCK DONUTS

TOWN OF ADDISON SITE PLAN NOTES

1. ANY REVISION TO THIS PLAN WILL REQUIRE TOWN APPROVAL AND WILL
REQUIRE REVISIONS TO ANY CORRESPONDING PLANS TO AVOID CONFLICTS
BETWEEN PLANS.

2. OPEN STORAGE, WHERE PERMITTED, SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE.

3. BUILDINGS WITH AN AGGREGATE SUM OF 5,000 SQUARE FEET OR GREATER ON
A LOT SHALL AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLERS INSTALLED THROUGHOUT ALL
STRUCTURES. ALTERNATIVE FIRE PROTECTION MEASURES MAY BE APPROVED BY
THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

4. ALL SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO TOWN APPROVAL.
5. ALL FENCES AND RETAINING WALLS SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN AND

ARE SUBJECT TO BUILDING INSPECTION DIVISION APPROVAL.

PROJECT INFORMATION

ZONING:
PROPOSED USE:
LOT AREA:
BUILDING AREA:
BUILDING HEIGHT:

NOTE: "HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADA
STANDARDS"

EXISTING PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
SUP FOR RESTAURANT WITHOUT ALCOHOL SERVICE
EXISTING LOT 4, 89,627 SQUARE FEET
EXISTING 21,030 SQUARE FEET
EXISTING (1) STORY, 23'-0" +/-

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

SUITE             TENANT NAME                  SQ. FT.                PARKING USE             PARKING RATIO
3727           PALM BEACH TAN              3,000                   RETAIL (15)                      1/200 S.F.
3735           BELTLINE DENTAL                2,300                   RETAIL (12)                       1/200 S.F.
3743           NAIL STAR                            1,400                   RETAIL (7)                        1/200 S.F.
3747           HI ENERGY WEIGHT LOSS   1,400                   RETAIL (7)                        1/200 S.F.
3751           SUBWAY                               1,400                  RESTAURANT (14)            1/100 S.F.
3753           KNOCKOUT HAIRCUTS       1,400                   RETAIL (7)                         1/200 S.F.
3757           H&R BLOCK                         1,750                  RETAIL (9)                          1/200 S.F.
3761           FAST FURIOUS                      2,800                  RESTAURANT (28)             1/100 S.F.
3765           DUCK DONUTS*                   1,590                  RESTAURANT (16)             1/100 S.F.
3767           VERIZON                              1,290                  RETAIL (7)                          1/200 S.F.
3771           CHIPOTLE                             2,700                 RESTAURANT (27)             1/100 S.F.

TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING:             134 SPACES
TOTAL PROVIDED PARKING:            139 SPACES (INCLUDING 6 ADA SPACES)

*DUCK DONUTS SQ. FT. IS 1,518 INTERIOR PLUS 72 S.F. FOR THE OUTSIDE PATIO = 1,590 S.F.

KEY NOTES

EXISTING TRASH ENCLOSURE. 8'-0" HIGH CONSTRUCTED OF BRICK MATCH THE MAIN
BUILDING w/ WHITE METAL GATES.

EXISTING HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL. TYPICAL OF TEXAS ACCESSIBILITY
STANDARDS. MIN. 96" WIDE WITH ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNAGE.

EXISTING 60" WIDE AISLE w/ ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP

EXISTING 36" WIDE STRIPED CROSSWALK

EXISTING OFF-STREET LAODING

1

2

3

4

5

BELT LINE ROAD

37
27

37
35

37
43

37
47

37
51

37
53

37
57

37
61

37
65

37
67

37
71

DUCK DONUTS
1,518 S.F
72 S.F. PATIO
1,590 TOTAL S.F.

1

2 2
3 2 2

3
2 2

3

5

4

DUCK DONUTS
3765 BELT LINE RD.
ADDISON, TX

5.11.2020

SP-1
SITE PLAN

TNJSCHECKED:

PROJECT NO:
DATE:

REVISIONS

NO DATE REMARKS

DRAWN:

SEAL:

DUCK
DONUTS

ADDISON PLAZA
3765 BELT LINE ROAD

ADDISON, TX.

2020.0416

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
20

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

INTERIOR DESIGN
PROJECT MANAGEMENT

F-3219

ONE SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE
SUITE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
PH 630.932.2336
FX 630.932.2339

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

5/27/2020
RICHARD PASZKIET

DATE :
ARCHITECT :

PROJECT TEAM
ARCHITECT TENANT
INTERPLAN, LLC
ARCHITECT OF RECORD:
RICHARD PASZKIET
ONE SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE.
SUITE D
OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL. 60181
CONTACT: TOM NUTLEY
TEL. 630.932.2336
EMAIL: tnutley@interplanllc.com

CONTACT: GEORGE WIDUNAS
TEL. 941.737.4443
EMAIL: gw@duckdonuts.com

DUCK DONUTS ADDISON, LLC
6469 SHOAL CREEK CIRCLE
BRADENTON, FL 34202

PROJECT INFORMATION
LOCTION
ADDISON PLAZA
3765 BELT LINE ROAD
ADDISON, TX. 75001

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER
1813-SUP

SEE THE STAFF APPROVED LETTER OR COUNCIL RESULT MEMO FOR
ANY CONDITIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT

ACTION

APPROVED DENIED

STAFF
DATE INITIALS

COUNCIL
DATE INITIALS

5/11/2020 SUP REVIEW

LANDLORD

CONTACT: STANLEY GRAFF
TEL. 214.951.7434

REMINGTON ADDISON PLAZA, LLC
8901 GOVERNORS ROW
DALLAS, TX. 75247

5/27/2020 SUP REVIEW

SCALE:
1

VICINITY MAP NORTH

SCALE:
2

SITE PLAN
NORTH

SCALE:
3

AREA MAP
NORTH

SCALE BAR 1:2000

0 40020010050

0
SCALE: 1/32"=1'-0"

8' 16' 32' 64'

SCALE BAR 1:500

0 1005010



20'-0"

23
'-0

" ±

FACADE PLAN NOTES

· NO EXTERIOR FACADE CHANGES PROPOSED.
· APPLICANT IS REQUESTING ALLOWANCE FOR PATIO AREA
· THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. ALL BUILDING

PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
· ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED

BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE
· WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED

TO MATCH THE BUILDING
· ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
· ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS OTHERWISE

PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL

DUCK DONUTS

5.11.2020

ELEV-1
ELEVATIONS

TNJSCHECKED:

PROJECT NO:
DATE:

REVISIONS

NO DATE REMARKS

DRAWN:

SEAL:

DUCK
DONUTS

ADDISON PLAZA
3765 BELT LINE ROAD

ADDISON, TX.

2020.0416

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
20

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

INTERIOR DESIGN
PROJECT MANAGEMENT

F-3219

ONE SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE
SUITE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
PH 630.932.2336
FX 630.932.2339

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

5/27/2020
RICHARD PASZKIET

DATE :
ARCHITECT :

PROJECT TEAM
ARCHITECT TENANT
INTERPLAN, LLC
ARCHITECT OF RECORD:
RICHARD PASZKIET
ONE SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE.
SUITE D
OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL. 60181
CONTACT: TOM NUTLEY
TEL. 630.932.2336
EMAIL: tnutley@interplanllc.com

CONTACT: GEORGE WIDUNAS
TEL. 941.737.4443
EMAIL: gw@duckdonuts.com

DUCK DONUTS ADDISON, LLC
6469 SHOAL CREEK CIRCLE
BRADENTON, FL 34202

PROJECT INFORMATION
LOCTION
ADDISON PLAZA
3765 BELT LINE ROAD
ADDISON, TX. 75001

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER
1813-SUP

SEE THE STAFF APPROVED LETTER OR COUNCIL RESULT MEMO FOR
ANY CONDITIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT

ACTION

APPROVED DENIED

STAFF
DATE INITIALS

COUNCIL
DATE INITIALS

5/11/2020 SUP REVIEW

LANDLORD

CONTACT: STANLEY GRAFF
TEL. 214.951.7434

REMINGTON ADDISON PLAZA, LLC
8901 GOVERNORS ROW
DALLAS, TX. 75247

5/27/2020 SUP REVIEW

SCALE:
1

EXISTING FACADE ELEVATION

SCALE:
2

FACADE ELEVATION

0
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

1' 2' 4' 8'

0
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

6" 1' 2' 4'

SCALE:
3

VICINITY MAP NORTH
SCALE BAR 1:500

0 1005010



SCALE:
1

EQUIPMENT PLAN
NORTH

CUSTOMER
100

KITCHEN
104

STORAGE
105

RESTROOM
102

OBSERVATION
101

RESTROOM
103

OFFICE
106

SAFE

FRONT
ENTRY

DUCK DONUTS SPACE
INTERIOR:       1,518 S.F.
PATIO AREA:       72 S.F.
TOTAL:            1,590 S.F.

DUCK DONUTS SEATING
INTERIOR:       15 SEATS
PATIO AREA:    4 SEATS
TOTAL:            19 SEATS

660 S.F.

858 S.F.

COFFEE COUNTER

ORDER
COUNTER

PATIO AREA
72 S.F.

5.11.2020

EQ-1
EQUIPMENT PLAN

TNJSCHECKED:

PROJECT NO:
DATE:

REVISIONS

NO DATE REMARKS

DRAWN:

SEAL:

DUCK
DONUTS

ADDISON PLAZA
3765 BELT LINE ROAD

ADDISON, TX.

2020.0416

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

   
c

20
20

  I
NT

ER
PL

AN
 LL

C
  R

ES
ER

VE
S 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 &
 O

TH
ER

 R
IG

HT
S 

RE
ST

RI
C

TIN
G

 TH
ES

E 
DO

C
UM

EN
TS

 TO
 TH

E 
O

RI
G

IN
AL

 S
ITE

 O
R 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

HI
C

H 
TH

EY
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

. R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

NS
, C

HA
NG

ES
 O

R 
AS

SIG
NM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
RO

HI
BI

TE
D.

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

INTERIOR DESIGN
PROJECT MANAGEMENT

F-3219

ONE SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE
SUITE D

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
PH 630.932.2336
FX 630.932.2339

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT
FOR  REGULATORY
APPROVAL, PERMITTING,
OR  CONSTRUCTION.

5/27/2020
RICHARD PASZKIET

DATE :
ARCHITECT :

PROJECT TEAM
ARCHITECT TENANT
INTERPLAN, LLC
ARCHITECT OF RECORD:
RICHARD PASZKIET
ONE SOUTH 280 SUMMIT AVE.
SUITE D
OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL. 60181
CONTACT: TOM NUTLEY
TEL. 630.932.2336
EMAIL: tnutley@interplanllc.com

CONTACT: GEORGE WIDUNAS
TEL. 941.737.4443
EMAIL: gw@duckdonuts.com

DUCK DONUTS ADDISON, LLC
6469 SHOAL CREEK CIRCLE
BRADENTON, FL 34202

PROJECT INFORMATION
LOCTION
ADDISON PLAZA
3765 BELT LINE ROAD
ADDISON, TX. 75001

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER
1813-SUP

SEE THE STAFF APPROVED LETTER OR COUNCIL RESULT MEMO FOR
ANY CONDITIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT

ACTION

APPROVED DENIED

STAFF
DATE INITIALS

COUNCIL
DATE INITIALS

5/11/2020 SUP REVIEW

LANDLORD

CONTACT: STANLEY GRAFF
TEL. 214.951.7434

REMINGTON ADDISON PLAZA, LLC
8901 GOVERNORS ROW
DALLAS, TX. 75247

5/27/2020 SUP REVIEW

0
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

6" 1' 2' 4'



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 17.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance
Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 5290 Belt Line Road, Suite
105, Which Property is Currently Zoned PD, Planned Development,
Through Ordinance O19-22, by Approving a Special Use Permit for a New
Restaurant with the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages for on Premises
Consumption Only. Case 1814-SUP/Mendocino Farms.

BACKGROUND:
COMMISSION FINDINGS:
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting virtually in regular
session on June 16, 2020, voted to recommend approval of a Special Use
Permit for a new restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises
consumption only subject to the following condition:  

The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to
alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage. 

Voting Aye:  Catalani, Craig, DeFrancisco, Meleky, Resnik, Souers, Wheeler
Voting Nay:  none
Absent:        none
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING: none

Please refer to the attached staff report for additional information on this case.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Ordinance - Mendocino Farms 1814-SUP 
Staff Report - Mendocino Farms 1814-SUP 
Plans - Mendocino Farms 1814-SUP 



Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 1 of 6 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE TO GRANT A SPECIAL USE 

PERMIT FOR A RESTAURANT AND FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 

BEVERAGES FOR ON-PREMISE CONSUMPTION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED 

AT 5290 BELT LINE ROAD, SUITE 105; PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO 

EXCEED TWO THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 

OFFENSE AND A SEPARATE OFFENSE SHALL BE DEEMED COMMITTED 

EACH DAY DURING OR ON WHICH A VIOLATION OCCURS OR CONTINUES; 

SAVINGS, NO SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS, the property located at 5290 Belt Line Road, Suite 105, is zoned PD, Planned 

Development, through Ordinance Number O19-22; and 

 

 WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on June 16, 2020 the Planning & Zoning 

Commission considered and made recommendations on a request for a Special Use Permit for a 

restaurant and a Special Use Permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises 

consumption (Case No.1814-SUP); and 

 

 WHEREAS, this change of zoning is in accordance with the adopted Comprehensive Plan 

of the Town of Addison, as amended; and 

 

 WHEREAS, after due deliberations and consideration of the recommendation of the 

Planning and Zoning Commission, the information received at a public hearing, and other relevant 

information and materials, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas finds that this 

amendment promotes the general welfare and safety of this community. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1.  That the recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and 

correct and incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

 

 SECTION 2.   That a Special Use Permit authorizing a restaurant and authorizing the sale 

of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only, on the property located at 5290 Belt 

Line Road, Suite 105, is hereby granted subject to the following conditions: 

 

(a) Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, said Property shall be improved in 

accordance with the site plan, floor plan, and building elevations, which are attached 

hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 

(b) The Special Use Permit granted herein for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic 

beverages for on-premises consumption only shall be limited to that particular area 

designated on the final site plan as encompassing a total area not to exceed 3,795 square 

feet. 

 



Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 2 of 6 

(c) No signs advertising sale of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted other than those 

authorized under the Liquor Control Act of the State of Texas, and any sign ordinance 

of the Town of Addison, Texas. 

 

(d) The sale of alcoholic beverages under this Special Use Permit shall be permitted in 

restaurants. Restaurants are hereby defined as establishments which receive at least sixty 

percent (60%) of their gross revenues from the sale of food. 

 

(e) Said establishment shall make available to the city or its agents, during reasonable hours 

its bookkeeping records for inspection, if required, by the city to ensure that the 

conditions of subparagraph (d) above are being met. 

 

(f) Any use of property considered as a nonconforming use under the Comprehensive 

Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Addison shall not be permitted to receive a license or 

permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

 

(g) If the property for which this Special Use Permit is granted is not used for the purposes 

for which said permits were granted within one (1) year after the adoption of this 

ordinance, the City Council may authorize hearings to be held for the purpose of 

considering a change of zoning and repeal of the Special Use Permits granted herein. 

 

(h) If a license or permit to sell alcoholic beverages on property covered by this Special Use 

Permit is revoked, terminated or cancelled by proper authorities, the City Council may 

authorize hearings to be held for the purpose of considering a change of zoning repeal 

of the Special Use Permits granted herein. 

 

(i) The establishment shall not use the term “bar”, “tavern”, or any other terms or graphic 

depictions that relate to the sale of alcoholic beverages on any signs visible from the 

exterior of the premises. 

 

 SECTION 3.  That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms 

of this ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning 

Ordinance of the city, as heretofore amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine set 

in accordance with Chapter 1, General Provisions, Section 1.10, General penalty for violations of 

Code; continuing violations, of the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Addison. 

 

 SECTION 4.  That it is the intention of the City Council that this ordinance be considered 

in its entirety, as one ordinance, and should any portion of this ordinance be held to be void or 

unconstitutional, then said ordinance shall be void in its entirety, and the City Council would not 

have adopted said ordinance if any part or portion of said ordinance should be held to be 

unconstitutional or void. 

 

 SECTION 5.  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this 

ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in conflict 

with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

 



Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 3 of 6 

 SECTION 6.  That this Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and 

approval and after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter or ordinance. 

 

 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 

Texas, on this the 14TH day of JULY 2020. 
 

 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

 

 

             
Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 

              
Irma Parker, City Secretary Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 4 of 6 

 

  



EXHIBIT A 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 5 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Ordinance No.           Page 6 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1814-SUP 

  

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1814-SUP/Mendocino Farms. Public hearing, discussion, and 
take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on 
property located at 5290 Belt Line Road, Suite 105, which property is currently zoned PD, 
Planned Development, through Ordinance O19-22, by approving a Special Use Permit 
for a new restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on premises consumption 
only. 

LOCATION MAP 

  
 

City of Dallas 
City of Dallas 



 

 

 

June 9, 2020 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: 1814-SUP/Mendocino Farms 

LOCATION:     5290 Belt Line Road, Suite 105 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for a restaurant 
with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on premises 
consumption only to permit a new restaurant with a 
patio. 

 
APPLICANT:  Chris Konecny, Mendocino Farms Texas 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This address is a suite within the Prestonwood Place shopping center which is 
located at the southeast corner of Belt Line Road and Montfort Drive. This property is zoned PD, 
Planned Development, through Ordinance O19-22. This shopping center was recently rezoned 
to allow for renovation of the existing buildings in an effort to attract more mixed-use tenants.  
 
A new tenant, Mendocino Farms, is interested in the northwest corner space of Building D, which 
has undergone significant renovation to accommodate ground floor retail and restaurant tenants 
with office above. Mendocino Farms is proposing a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages 
for on premises consumption only, which triggers the requirement for a new Special Use Permit 
(SUP). 
 
Mendocino Farms is a family-owned, California-based, fast casual sandwich market with focus 
on healthy foods and local vendors. 
 
Proposed Plan:  The applicant is requesting approval of a new SUP for a restaurant with the sale 
of alcoholic beverages for on premises consumption only. The new restaurant space would total 
3,795 square feet, inclusive of a 691 square-foot outdoor patio area. The floor plan shows a large 
kitchen and prep area, a large open concept dining area seating 72, and a patio seating 38.  
 
Parking: This property is zoned PD, which requires a parking ratio of 1 space per 200 square feet 
across all uses. Based on the center’s total square footage, it requires 675 parking spaces. There 
are currently 768 parking spaces provided on site. 
 
Exterior Facades. The new tenant will not be making any changes to the existing façade.  
 
Landscaping: The landscape plans were recently reviewed through the rezoning process for the 
shopping center and the property has been brought as much into compliance as feasible at the 
moment, without significant redevelopment. 
 



2 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS 
 
Mendocino Farms is one of several new tenants that are expected as a result of the rezoning for 
this shopping center. This is a healthy and unique concept that will make a great addition to the 
variety of the existing food establishment choices in this area. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to the following condition: 
 

• The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to alcoholic 
beverages in any exterior signage. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Case 1814-SUP/Mendocino Farms 
 
June 16, 2020 
 
 
COMMISSION FINDINGS: 
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on June 16, 2020, 
voted to recommend approval of a Special Use Permit for a new restaurant with the sale of 
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only subject to the following condition: 
 

• The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to alcoholic 
beverages in any exterior signage. 
 

Voting Aye:  Catalani, Craig, DeFrancisco, Meleky, Resnik, Souers, Wheeler 
Voting Nay:  none 
Absent:        none 
 
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING:  
 
For:    none 
On: none 
Against:  none 



  PLAN

 PLAN

 
1

 
1

 
9

A

 
9OA

3"C
D 
615
.26

3"C
D 
615
.52

3"C
D 
615
.81

3"C
D 
616
.05

EL
C 

3"C
D 

.D

3"C
D 
615
.14

3"C
D 
615
.70

3"C
D 
616
.74

T
R

P
B

.2

MA
R

Q
U

E
E

SIGN

I

R
D

R
D

R
D

R
D

G
M

G
M

B
M
#
4

ELEV
ATION
=595
.68

BLDG 
A

BLDG B

BLDG C

BLDG D

BLDG 
E

BUILDING D

MENDOCINO FARMS 
LEASED PREMISES

LEASED PATIO

BELT LINE RD.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

NORTHWOOD RETAIL, LLC

PRESTONWOOD PLACE

MENDOCINO FARMS 
SANDWICH MARKET

SITE PLAN

APPLICANT/TENANT/DESIGN: 
MENDOCINO FARMS TEXAS 
13103 VENTURA BLVD #100 
STUDIO CITY, CA  91604 
(415) 545-8840
CHRIS KONECNY

HANDICAPPED PARKING IS PROVIDED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS

INTERIOR TENANT IMPROVEMENT AREA:  3,104 SF  
IMPROVED PATIO AREA:   691 SF  
TOTAL SUP FLOOR AREA:   3,795 SF

44'-0"

17'-0"

48'-6"

62'-0"

APPLICANT/TENANT/DESIGN: 
MENDOCINO FARMS TEXAS 
13103 VENTURA BLVD #100 
STUDIO CITY, CA  91604 
(415) 545-8840 
CHRIS KONECNY

1814-SUP

HANDICAPPED PARKING IS PROVIDED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS

(3795 SF SUP  IMPROVEMENT AREA)

PREPARED:  6/4/2020



1/9
1/9
1/9

C
D

+36"

R
EFR

IG
.

BASE

C
AL

L 
IN

8'
-0

"

SA
LA

D

SE
T 

U
P

G
AR

N
IS

H

SP
R

EA
D

S

+34"

3'-8"

BE
ER

BREAD
RACK

LOCKERS

CLEAN

DIRTY

SO
D

A
SY

S T
EM

LINEN BIN

W
IN

E

FREEZER

TRASH

8'-1"
9'

-1
0"

WALK IN
COOLER

5-
TI

ER
21

42
5-

TI
ER

21
48

15
'-4

"

H

C

C
U

TO
U

T 14" X 22"

DC

D

H

C

W
ATER

SO
FTEN

ER

W
H

H

C

C
O

2
C

O
2

5-TIER
2460

D
D

D

H

C H

C

C

D

5-
TI

ER
24

60

5-TIER
2136

5-TIER
2136

5-
TI

ER
24

48

5-TIER
2460

5-
TI

ER
24

48
5-

TI
ER

24
48

5-
TI

ER
24

48

5-TIER
2448

5-
TI

ER
24

48

C

12

A

B

C

M
AI

N
 E

N
TR

AN
C

E

MENU 

12
' -

10
"

9' - 1"

PATIO 
ACCESS

5'
 - 

9 
1/

8"
3'

 - 
0"

TO
-G

O

24 x 30 24 x 30 24 x 30

24 x 30

24 x 30

24 x 30

30 X 48

30 X 48

30 X 48

TR
AS

H

24 x 30

5' - 10 1/8"

TR
AS

H

12' - 0"

D
IR

E
C

TI
O

N
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
G

E
 T

O
 O

LO

24 x 30 30 x 48

24 x 30 30 x 48

3'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
2 

1/
2"

3'
 - 

8"

24 x 30

24 x 30

30 X 48

24 x 30

24 x 30

30 X 48

30 X 48

30 X 48

 DOOR IN STOREFRONT

36" DIA

30 x 48

30 x 48

4' - 10"

8' - 0"

6' - 2 1/4"

30 X 48

3' - 9 7/8"

CATERING 

EXTENTS OF OVERHANG

FOR 
OVERHANG

COLUMN FOR OVERHANG

4' - 1 3/4"2' - 0"

3'
 - 

8"
3'

 - 
8"

5' - 6"5' - 10 3/4"

8'
 - 

0"

30 X 48

2'
 - 

8"

4'
 - 

5"
6'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

5"
4'

 - 
3 

5/
8"

16
' -

 7
"

3'
 - 

0"
4'

 -
1"

1'
 - 

4 
3/

8"

6' - 4 1/2"

8'
 - 

9 
1/

8"

KID'S 
AREA

14' - 0"

4' - 3 7/8"

5' - 0 5/8"

4' - 11 5/8"

4' - 9 3/4" 3' - 0" 0' - 2 1/4"

4'0 8' 16'

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

NEW CANOPY OVER MAIN ENTRY
TO MATCH EXISTING PATIO COVER

NEW WOOD SLAT RAIL

NEW WOOD SLAT RAIL

EXISTING COVERED PATIO SPACE

NEW FINISHED BACK BANQUETTE SEATING

EXISTING RAMP

SEAT COUNT 
DINING:  72 
PATIO: 38 

TOTAL:  110 

INTERIOR FLOOR AREA 
FRONT OF HOUSE:  1687 SF 
BACK OF HOUSE:  1417 SF 

TOTAL:  3104 SF 

PATIO AREA 
TOTAL:  691 SF 

TOTAL SUP AREA: 
3795 SF

FLOOR PLAN
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

NORTHWOOD RETAIL, LLC

PRESTONWOOD PLACE

APPLICANT/TENANT/DESIGN: 
MENDOCINO FARMS TEXAS 
13103 VENTURA BLVD #100 
STUDIO CITY, CA  91604 
(415) 545-8840  
CHRIS KONECNY

MENDOCINO FARMS 
SANDWICH MARKET

PREPARED:  6/4/2020

FLOOR PLAN1814-SUP

POS / SERVICE 
COUNTER

FOOD PREP



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

NORTHWOOD RETAIL, LLC

PRESTONWOOD PLACE

4'0 8' 16'

MENDOCINO FARMS 
SANDWICH MARKET

PREPARED:  6/4/2020

1814-SUP ELEVATIONS

APPLICANT/TENANT/DESIGN: 
MENDOCINO FARMS TEXAS 
13103 VENTURA BLVD #100 
STUDIO CITY, CA  91604 
(415) 545-8840  
CHRIS KONECNY

62'-0"

17'-0" 48'-6"FACADE PLAN NOTES 

� This Facade Plan is for conceptual purposes 
only. All building plans require review and 
approval by Development Services. 

� All mechanical units shall be screened from 
public view as required by the Zoning Ordinance

� When permitted, exposed utility boxes and conduits 
shall be painted to match the building  
 
� All signage areas and locations are subject to approval 
by Development Services  
 
� Roof access shall be provided internally, unless 
otherwise permitted by the Chief Building Official

CANOPY WOOD / STEEL DETAIL

CANOPY BUILDING CONNECTION DETAIL

PATIO BANQUETTE DETAIL

SCALE:  3/16" = 1'-0"



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 18.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Parks & Recreation
Pillars: Excellence in Asset Management

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an
Amendment to License Agreement, Between the Town of Addison and
Oncor Delivery Company, LLC to Establish Standards for Construction of
Improvements and Installation of Landscaping in the Redding Trail License
Area, and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Amendment.   

BACKGROUND:
In January 2020, staff presented an overview of Oncor's plans to replace
transmission towers along a 1.3-mile line that spans Carrollton, Farmers Branch
and Addison.  Within Addison, the transmission towers to be replaced are located
in the Redding Trail and Redding Trail Dog Park corridor.  Oncor owns the land
upon which these town facilities exist and use of the land, by the Town, is
authorized through separate license agreements dated in 1985 and 2006.  

When Oncor initially approached the Town about the project they indicated it was
their intent to bring the corridor closer to compliance with their current Hike, Bike
and Trail Guidelines, established in 2014.  The referenced guidelines are very
different from what was allowed in the 1985 Redding Trail license agreement. 
The current guidelines do not allow ornamental trees, screening shrubs taller
than 4', irrigation, seating areas (which include bike racks and drinking fountains),
signage and pedestrian lighting. The 1985 license agreement also requires that
vegetation be maintained in a manner to not exceed 15' in height and there are
screening shrubs and ornamental trees within the corridor that exceed that
height.  

Staff shared concerns with Oncor and both parties worked out a compromise
that will help protect assets in the corridor from construction impacts, allow
exceptions to some of the site elements and limit removal of vegetation. This
compromise was presented to Council in January.  Council requested that what
was agreed upon be documented in a manner that both parties are clear on the
direction and requested the license agreement be updated, where applicable, to
reflect exceptions that are allowed. Oncor has provided, for Council
consideration, an amendment to add "Exhibit C" to the license agreement which
is attached to the resolution.
 



Staff from both the Town and Oncor agree on the following exceptions and
approach to preserving the corridor.  Town staff and Oncor staff will both work
from the direction listed below to ensure that all parties have a clear
understanding of what was agreed upon.

Oncor Will: 
Limit tree removal to 59 ornamental trees that are directly around the towers
and under the transmission lines, exception as described in "Exhibit C", line
21.
Allow replacement of ornamental trees removed with ornamental trees that
do not exceed 15' in height within Oncor approved locations, per exception
as described in "Exhibit C", line 21.
Only remove shrubs around the base of the towers and shrubs taller than 4'
along the alley behind Dome Dr., per exception as described in "Exhibit C",
line 21.
Allow seating areas to remain, per exception listed in "Exhibit C", line 20.
Allow existing spray irrigation to remain, per exception listed in "Exhibit C",
line 21.
Allow existing lighting to remain, per exception defined in "Exhibit C", line 8.
Repair turf damaged during construction with sod.
Repair any damage made to the irrigation system.
Work with Town staff to allow maintenance of the area during construction.
Construct a temporary fence to leave half of the dog park open for use
during construction.
Prune shrubs along park boundaries to 10' tall.
Prune remaining ornamental trees to 15' tall.
Limit removal of berms to two areas. 

Addison will: 
Tag all trees to clearly identify which trees are approved for removal so all
parties are in agreement.
Temporarily remove light poles, signage and drinking fountains in the path
of construction but will re-install them once construction is complete.
Maintain the height of ornamental trees and shrubs to 15', per exception
listed in "Exhibit C", line 21.
Replant ornamental trees and shrubs at a later date, per exception listed in
"Exhibit C", line 21.  
Remove the Redding Trail Plaque and masonry plaque and replace at a
later date.  

Council also requested that Oncor consider updating the license agreement for
the Redding Trail dog park to allow the Redding Trail to extend and connect to
the future Midway Trail.  Staff is in the process of preparing the required
construction documents in order for this request to reviewed and approved by
Oncor.  This item will be brought to Council at a later date.  



As staff and Oncor began to field identify tree removals Oncor staff identified two
Live Oak trees located in the medians on Belt Line Rd. that were under
transmission lines.  Trees directly below the lines are not allowed.  As Oncor is
removing vegetation int he Redding Trail corridor their crews will remove these
two trees.

Staff will make a presentation updating Council on steps taken since the January
presentation and provide a schedule for the tower replacement project to Council.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recomends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - License Agreement Amendment 
Presentation - Redding Trail License Agreement Amendment 



Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 1 of 14 

 

RESOLUTION NO. R20-   

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO LICENSE NO. 8.19-A, BETWEEN 

THE TOWN OF ADDISON AND ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY COMPANY 

LLC, TO ESTABLISH STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 

IMPROVEMENTS AND INSTALLATION OF LANDSCAPING IN THE 

REDDING TRAIL LICENSE AREA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE THE AMENDMENT AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

 

WHEREAS, a License Agreement between the Town of Addison and Oncor Electric Delivery 

Company LLC, formerly Dallas Power and Light, (“Oncor”) was executed on February 14, 1985 

to allow the town to construct, access and maintain a trail corridor, referred to as the Redding Trail 

which is identified in “Exhibit A” of the Agreement; and  

 

WHEREAS, Oncor wishes to make modifications to existing landscape and site furnishing 

elements within the trail corridor to better comply with Oncor’s current Hike and Bike Trail 

Guidelines established June 1, 2014; and 

 

WHEREAS, Addison’s excellence in maintaining and occupying the licensed area of the 

Redding Trail merits Oncor’s decision to make concessions to allow many of the Town’s 

improvements to remain in the easement area and to afford the opportunity to relocate some 

improvements and to construct others; and 

 

WHEREAS, Oncor is making concessions to allow certain elements identified to remain 

within the trail corridor, although they do not comply with the Oncor’s current Hike and Bike Trail 

Guidelines.  Oncor wishes to amend the license agreement by identifying those items in “Exhibit 

C” and attaching the exhibit to the license agreement.   

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN 

OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

Section 1.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated as if fully set 

forth herein.   

 

Section 2.  The First Amendment to License, attached as Exhibit A, is hereby approved and 

the City Manager is authorized to execute the amendment. 

 

Section 3.  This resolution shall be effective from and after its date of passage.  

 

 

  



Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 2 of 14 

 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas, on 

this the 14th day of July 2020. 

 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

 

 

 

             

      Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

               

Irma G. Parker, City Secretary  Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 3 of 14 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 4 of 14 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 5 of 14 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 6 of 14 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 7 of 14 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 8 of 14 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 9 of 14 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 10 of 14 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 11 of 14 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 12 of 14 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 13 of 14 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No. R20-          Page 14 of 14 

 

 



An Amendment to the License Agreement 

for the Redding Trail

Regular Session   

July 14, 2020



Oncor Transmission Tower Replacement

Scope

• Rebuild 1.3-mile section of the Carrollton East – Renner 

SW/ Northaven SW 138 kV line.

• Rebuild will start at the Farmers Branch Gillis structure.

• Rebuild will end at the last structure which is where the 

two circuits split to Renner and Northhaven.

Cities Impacted:

• Carrollton

• Farmers Branch

• Addison (Redding Trail and Redding Trail Dog Park 

Corridor)

Example of Future Towers



Background

In January 2020 Council was presented an overview of Oncor’s tower replacement project that would 

take place within the Redding Trail and Redding Trail Dog Park Corridor.

The following items were discussed with Council.

• Oncor originally intended to bring the corridor into closer compliance with their current Hike, Bike 

and Trail Guidelines.  This would have required the removal of ornamental trees, landscaping, 

irrigation, lighting and site elements located along the Redding Trail.

• Oncor and Town staff developed a compromise which would limit removal of vegetation to directly 

around towers and under transmission lines.

• Staff proposed that existing vegetation along the alley behind Dome Dr. be removed to allow new 

shrubs to be planted that would not encroach the alley or overhead utility lines.



Background

In January 2020 Council was presented an overview of Oncor’s tower replacement project that would 

take place within the Redding Trail and Redding Trail Dog Park Corridor.

Council Requested:

• Update the current license agreement to reflect exceptions that have been allowed.  Oncor has 

provided an amendment to the license agreement which adds “Exhibit C” and identifies the allowed 

exceptions.

• Provide clear direction, documenting what is agreed upon in a manner that all parties have a clear 

understanding and ability to implement the project to the expectations that have been set.  

Representatives of the Town and Oncor agree to work from the direction identified on the following 

slides.



Clear Direction

Oncor Will:
• Limit tree removal to 59 ornamental trees that are directly around the towers and under the transmission 

lines, exception as described in "Exhibit C", line 21.

• Allow replacement of ornamental trees removed with ornamental trees that do not exceed 15' in height 

within Oncor approved locations, per exception as described in "Exhibit C", line 21.

• Only remove shrubs around the base of the towers and shrubs taller than 4' along the alley behind Dome 

Dr., per exception as described in "Exhibit C", line 21.

• Allow seating areas to remain, per exception listed in "Exhibit C", line 20.

• Allow existing spray irrigation to remain, per exception listed in "Exhibit C", line 21.

• Allow existing lighting to remain, per exception defined in "Exhibit C", line 8.

• Repair turf damaged during construction with sod.

• Repair any damage made to the irrigation system.

• Work with Town staff to allow maintenance of the area during construction.

• Construct a temporary fence to leave half of the dog park open for use during construction.

• Prune shrubs along park boundaries to 10' tall.

• Prune remaining ornamental trees to 15' tall.

• Limit removal of berms to two areas.



Clear Direction

Addison Will:
• Tag all trees to clearly identify which trees are approved for removal so all parties are in agreement.

• Temporarily remove light poles, signage and drinking fountains in the path of construction but will re-install 

them once construction is complete.

• Maintain the height of ornamental trees and shrubs to 15', per exception listed in "Exhibit C", line 21.

• Replant ornamental trees and shrubs at a later date, per exception listed in "Exhibit C", line 21. 

• Remove the Redding Trail Plaque and masonry plaque and replace at a later date. 



Landscape Impacts

LEGEND
Transmission
Lines

Tree Removal
(Identified 1/2020)

Landscape
Impacts 

Tree Removal
(Identified 7/2020)

Designation 
Changed 
(Removal not 
required 7/2020)

Landscape
Impacts 
(Added 6/2020)

This Map was presented to 

Council in January and has 

been updated to reflect 

modifications made as a 

result of that discussion.  



Tree Survey

This Map was prepared 

from the Town’s GIS Tree 

Survey and references field 

tags and numbers located 

on each tree.  Town staff 

and Oncor staff will use this 

to ensure all tree removals 

are agreed upon



Additional Tree Removal – Belt Line Rd.



Redding Trail Extension

The license agreement for the Redding Trail Dog Park will be amended to include and extension of the Trail to 

Midway Road.  Steps to complete this task include:

• Prepare a Topographic Survey of the area.  (Complete)

• Prepare 50% review plans.  (30% Complete)

• Oncor review the plans and provide comments.

• Staff to address Oncor’s comments.

• A modification to the Redding Trail Dog Park license agreement will be brought to Council for consideration.



Tower Replacement Schedule
July 13 - 20: Site Furnishing Removal 

• Addison Park crews remove pedestrian light poles, fountains and signs from the corridor.

July 15 - 31: Vegetation Removal and Management

• The trail will be closed during daytime work hours and will be open during the evening hours.

• Addison parks crews will install a vegetative screen along a small portion of the alley behind Dome Dr.

August 3 - 15: Access Work

• The Redding Trail Dog Park will be closed for installation of temporary fencing. Once the fencing is installed half of 

the dog park will be open for use.

• Oncor will perform ROW access work.

• The trail will be closed during daytime work hours and will be open during evening hours.

August 17 - October 30: Install foundations & Line Construction

• A reduced portion of the Redding Trail Dog Park will open for use. Periodic closures for construction may be 

required.

• The trail will be closed to the public.

November 1 - 30: Clean-up & Restoration

• Oncor will clean-up and repair damage to the landscape.

• Addison parks crews will install the pedestrian light poles, site furnishings, signage and replacement vegetation.

• Trail will re-open to the public and Dog Park use will expand to full use of the park.

x-apple-data-detectors://1/


Questions



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 19.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: Finance
Pillars: Gold Standard for Financial Health
Milestones: Implementation and continuous development of Long Term Financial

Plan

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss and Consider Action on a Resolution Directing the City
Manager to Calculate the Voter-Approval Tax Rate of the Town of Addison
in the Manner Provided for a Special Taxing Unit as Authorized by the
Texas Tax Code Section 26.04(C-1).

BACKGROUND:
Senate Bill 2 (S.B. 2), the Texas Property Tax Reform and Transparency Act of
2019, lowered the amount an adopted tax rate can increase.  Prior to this tax bill,
any rate adopted that exceeded an 8 percent increase over the prior year's rate,
would trigger the ability of the citizens to petition for an election to "roll back" the
tax rate. S.B. 2 has lowered this triggered rate from 8 percent to 3.5 percent and
requires a city to hold an automatic election (Texas Tax Code 26.07).

An exception to the lowered 3.5 percent voter-approval rate and the automatic
election is offered when the city is located in an area declared a disaster area
during the current tax year by the Governor or by the President of the United
States (Texas Tax Code 26.04(C-1).  This exception was met on March 13th,
2020 when President Trump declared a national emergency and when Governor
Abbott declared a state of emergency for every county in Texas the same day.  If
directed by the City Council, the Town will calculate the voter-approval rate in the
manner provided for a special taxing unit, which returns the increase potential to
the 8 percent.

Further, the designated officer may continue calculating the voter-approval tax
rate for the Town of Addison in the manner provided by this subsection until the
earlier of the following: 

(1) The second tax year in which the total taxable value of the taxable property
as shown on the appraisal roll for the Town of Addison exceeds the total taxable
value of the taxable property on January 1 of the tax year in which the disaster
occurred; or
(2) The third tax year after the tax year in which the disaster occurred.



RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Disaster Tax Rate Calculation 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. R          Page 1 of 2  

RESOLUTION NO. R20-   
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL (THE “COUNCIL”) OF THE TOWN 
OF ADDISON, TEXAS (THE “TOWN”) DIRECTING ITS CITY MANAGER TO 
CALCULATE THE TOWN’S 2021 VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE AS A 
SPECIAL TAXING UNIT BY USING AN 8% THRESHOLD FOR NEW REVENUE 
INSTEAD OF 3.5%, AS AUTHORIZED BY TEXAS TAX CODE SECTION 26.04(C-
1), DUE TO THE GOVERNOR’S STATE-WIDE DECLARATION OF DISASTER 
AND THE TOWN’S RESULTING AND NECESSARY INCREASED 
EXPENDITURE OF MONEY; AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the Governor of the State of Texas declared a disaster 

in every Texas county due to the novel COVID-19 pandemic (the “Pandemic”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Pandemic has impacted the Town of Addison and the Council foresees 

increased Pandemic-related expenditures of money by the Town as a necessary response to the 
governor-declared disaster; and 
 

WHEREAS, when an increased expenditure of money by the Town is a necessary 
response to a governor-declared disaster area that includes any part of the Town, a tax rate 
approval election is not required under Section 26.07 of the Texas Tax Code for the year following 
the year in which the disaster occurs; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 26.041(c-1) of the Texas Tax Code authorizes the Council to direct 

a designated officer or employee to calculate the Town’s voter-approval tax rate in the manner 
provided for a special taxing unit when the governor declares any part of the Town a disaster area 
during the current tax year; and 
 

WHEREAS, Section 26.041(c-1) of the Texas Tax Code provides that the designated 
officer or employee shall continue calculating the voter-approval tax rate in the same manner until 
the earlier of: (1) the second tax year in which the total taxable value of property taxable by the 
Town as shown on the appraisal roll submitted by the tax assessor exceeds the total taxable value 
of property taxable by the Town on January 1 of the tax year in which the disaster occurred; or 
(2) the third tax year after the tax year in which the disaster occurred; and 
 

WHEREAS, this resolution is not intended to and does not obligate the Council to adopt 
a voter-approval tax rate in excess of 3.5%; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Council finds and determines that the adoption of this Resolution is in 

the best interests of the residents of the Town of Addison.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS THAT: 
 

SECTION 1. The above recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated 
as if fully set forth herein.  
 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. R          Page 2 of 2  

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby directs the City Manager to calculate the voter-
approval tax rate for the Town in the manner provided for a special taxing unit by using an 8% 
threshold for new revenue instead of a 3.5%, as authorized by Texas Tax Code Section 26.04(C-
1) due to the governor’s state-wide declaration of disaster and the Town’s resulting and necessary 
increased expenditure of money. 
 

SECTION 3. As set forth in the Texas Tax Code Section 26.04(c)(2)(A) the voter-
approval rate for a special taxing unit is the Town’s maintenance and operations rate multiplied 
by 1.08 plus the current debt service tax rate. 

 
SECTION 4. The City Manager shall continue calculating the voter-approval tax rate in 

the manner provided by this resolution until the earlier of: (1) the second tax year in which the 
total taxable value of property taxable by the City as shown on the appraisal roll for submitted by 
the tax assessor exceeds the total taxable value of property taxable by the City on January 1 or the 
current tax year; or (2) the third tax year after the current tax year. 
 

SECTION 5. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 
 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 14th day of JULY 2020. 
 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 

     Joe Chow, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________________   _____________________________________ 
Irma Parker, City Secretary  Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Work Session and Regular Meeting 20.           
Meeting Date: 07/14/2020  

Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on CARES Act Programs.

BACKGROUND:
During the June 9, 2020 Council meeting, Staff briefed Council on the ability to
participate in a CARES Act reimbursement program through an interlocal
agreement (ILA) with Dallas County. Council approved this ILA and directed staff
to pursue three potential programs:
   

A program reimbursing the Town for eligible COVID-19 related expenses in
an amount of approximately $200,000.
A program supporting Addison residents through rent, food and utility
assistance in an amount of approximately $200,000 dollars.
A program that aids local businesses with rent/mortgage payments in an
amount of approximately $500,000.  

Staff developed the three programs and submitted them to Dallas County for
approval.  

Public Health and Compliance Program (Town Reimbursement Program)
The Town developed this program to reimburse the Town for COVID-19
expenses such as personal protective equipment (masks, gloves, etc.), public
space disinfection, and enhanced telework capabilities.

Staff recommends approval of the Public Health and Compliance Program in an
amount of $115,000.  The $85,000 reimbursement for the emergency payment to
Metrocrest Services was moved to the Resident Assistance Program.  

Resident Assistance Program
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, local non-profits have experienced an increase
in demand for services from Addison residents. In a letter dated May 1, 2020,
Metrocrest Services CEO Tracy Eubanks states that Addison families visited the
Food Pantry 189 times in April. This was a 302% increase over last year. Their
rent assistance program served 22 Addison families in April. This was a 144%
increase over last year. In response, Council approved emergency funding to
Metrocrest Services on May 15, 2020 in the amount of $85,000.

While other non-profit partners may be eligible to receive funding for providing



While other non-profit partners may be eligible to receive funding for providing
assistance to Addison residents, Metrocrest Services' ongoing rent, food, and
utility assistance programs align well with CARES Act requirements from the
United States Treasury Department and Dallas County.  Metrocrest Services
provided an estimate of the cost associated with providing these services to
Addison residents for the remainder of calendar year 2020.  These figures were
utilized to develop this program.         

Staff recommends approval of the Resident Assistance Program in an amount of
$285,000.  This incudes reimbursement to the Town for the initial $85,000 to
Metrocrest Services and an additional $200,000 to Metrocrest Services for rent,
food and utility assistance services for Addison residents.  

Addison CARES Lease/Mortgage Assistance Grant Program 
The Addison Economic Development and Tourism Department developed this
business assistance to establish a fund in the amount of $500,000 to be used to
award eligible businesses 75% of their gross lease or mortgage payments for
two months for a maximum grant award of up to $10,000 per company. 

Staff recommends approval of the Addison Cares Lease/Mortgage Assistance
Grant Program in an amount of $500,000.   

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.  

Attachments
Public Health and Compliance Program 
Resident Assistance Program 
Addison CARES Lease/Mortgage Assistance Grant Program 



Public Health and Compliance Program ($115,000) 

The objectives of this program are:  

• to disinfect public spaces owned by the Town to reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.
• to provide Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) to essential workers and members of the public

to enhance compliance with public health precautions.
• to increase telework capabilities to comply with public health precautions such as social

distancing and stay at home orders while still serving the public.

Operational Program Expenditure Estimates 

• $75,000 for the disinfection of public spaces.
• $20,000 for the acquisition and distribution of medical and protective supplies.
• $20,000 for enhanced Telework capabilities.

A detailed budget is attached. 

Justification 

The Town provides essential services to our residents, businesses, and visitors.  Disinfecting public 
spaces and providing PPE serve to reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus, enhance public health 
precautions, and allow essential workers to perform their vital work.  Enhancing telework 
capabilities allows the Town to continue to serve our residents remotely, reduces person to person 
virus spread, and helps to protect our employees.    



Public Health and Compliance Program 



Resident Assistance Program ($285,000) 

The objectives of this program are: 

• to provide economic support in the form of a rent, food and utility assistance program to eligible
Addison residents suffering from health or employment and business interruptions due to
COVID-19.

• to utilize Metrocrest Services, an existing non-profit that has experienced staff and an
established process for this assistance program, to have the maximum funding go to those in
need.

Operational Program Expenses Estimates   

• $184,456 for Rent Assistance (home)
• $38,000 for Food Assistance
• $5,438 for Utility Assistance (no water assistance will be provided since Addison provides this

service)
• $27,789 for Administrative Expenses
• $34,317 in contingency funding to be used if demand for the rent, food or utility assistance

components of this program exceed estimates.

A detailed budget is attached. 

Justification 

Metrocrest Service currently provides rent, food, and utility assistance to qualifying Addison residents.  
They are experiencing a considerable increase in the demand for these services from Addison residents 
physically and economically impacted by COVID-19.  Metrocrest Services’ staff has tracked the 
additional demand for these services caused by COVID-19 and projected future expenditures that will 
be necessary through the end of 2020 (atatched).  Our estimated budget for this program is based upon 
those projections.  Providing this Resident Assistance Program will help our community through 
homelessness prevention, hunger prevention, and protection of the public health.  Metrocrest Services 
can leverage the resources of the North Texas Food Bank to greatly expand the food assistance program 
and coordinate with other local charities to make sure residents are not duplicating services.  



Resident Assistance Program Proposed Budget 







 

 

Addison Cares Lease/Mortgage Assistance Grant Program 
 

Purpose:  The purpose of the Addison Cares Lease/Mortgage Assistance Grant is to provide financial 
support to small businesses who have been financially distressed by the COVID‐19 pandemic.  The 
program intends to provide relief to Addison businesses who have not had an opportunity to receive 
funding through other COVID‐19 relief programs such as the Payment Protection Program, SBA Loans or 
other funding sources intended to curb the financial impact of the pandemic.  The goal of the program is 
to improve the sustainability and longevity of the most vulnerable companies who maintain operations 
in Addison. 

 
The Town of Addison has established a fund in the amount of $500,000 to provide grant assistance.  
Each award grant is valued at 75% of a business’ gross lease or mortgage for two months for a maximum 
grant award of up to $10,000 per company.  

 
All companies who occupy space in Addison are eligible to apply.  Eligibility criteria includes the 
following:   

 
A company: 

 Must not have more than 50 employees as of March 1, 2020. 

 Must have been in business in Addison as of September 1, 2019. 

 Must demonstrate that their revenues dropped by over 25% for at least two consecutive 
months after March 1, 2020. 

 Must currently be in operation. 

 Must demonstrate that they currently employ at least 15% of the employees they had on March 
1, 2020. 

 Must not be more than two months behind on their lease or mortgage payments. 

 Must be registered and in good standing with the Town of Addison. 

 Must not be in any litigation with the Town of Addison or County of Dallas. 

 Can only apply for and receive funding for one location if it has multiple locations regardless of 
municipality. 

 
To be considered for the grant, companies must submit the following documentation: 
 

 A fully completed application. 

 A copy of the lease or loan letter showing the current lease/mortgage monthly cost, company 
name, square footage occupied. 

 A copy of employment reports as submitted to the Texas Workforce Commission for the fourth 
quarter of 2019, first quarter of 2020 and second quarter of 2020. 

 A signed Affidavit of Eligibility and Liability Release Agreement.  

 A copy of the company’s certificate of occupancy and business registration. 
 
All applications will be considered on their completeness and will be accepted until the deadline.  Each 
application will be evaluated for eligibility on the merits of the information provided.  Awards will be 
granted through a lottery process until funding is exhausted. 
   



 

 

Addison Cares Grant Lease Assistance Program 
APPLICATION 

 
 
Name of Company:                        
 
Company Address:                 Suite:        
 
City:            State:      Telephone No. (  )        
 
Owner/President Name:              Title:          
 
Did you layoff or furlough any employees:        Laid off Employees;       Furloughed employees 
 
Was your business forced to close or have employees work remotely?        Yes;        No. 
 
Please provide us with employment information below for full‐time positions only: 

No. of Employees on Mar. 1, 2020  Current No. of Employees Today  % Difference 

 
 

   

 
Please list revenues for each month and year listed below and the % change from 2019: 

Year  December  January  February  March  April 

2019           

2020           

% Change           

 
Have you applied for any other programs or loans to mitigate for financial losses from the Coronavirus: 
       Yes;           No 
 
If yes to the answer above, please list all programs or loans that you have applied for and received or are 
pending: 
 
                           
 
                           
 
Is your Business Registration current with the Town of Addison?         Yes;           No 
 
Is your business currently open and operating:         Yes;           No 
 
Are you currently behind on your lease/mortgage payments:         Yes;           No.   
If yes, number of months:      
 
Has your landlord/bank made any lease/loan concessions or provided any discounts?        Yes;           No 
 
If yes, please list support provided by your landlord:                 
 
                           
 
                           



 

 

Please tell us why you are applying for this grant and how this grant will help alleviate financial burdens 
for your company, and keep you in business (please use the backside of this page if more space is 
needed): 
 
                           
 
                           
 
                           
 
                           
 
                           
 
                           
 
                           
 
                           
 
Is there any additional information you would like to provide that you believe might be helpful with your 
application? 
 
                           
 
                           
 
                           
 
                           
     
The information you provide will be kept confidential.  By signing below, you declare that all the 
information provided is truthful to the best of your knowledge.  You also understand that if any of the 
information provided is determined to be incorrect after an award is granted, you may be required to 
repay the full amount of the grant. 
 
                           
Signature              Date 
 
                           
Print Name              Title 
 
                           
E‐mail Address              Company Website 
   



 
Affidavit/Release - Page 1 of 3 
 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
COUNTY OF DALLAS § 
 

Affidavit of Eligibility and Liability Release Agreement 
 
 BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared 
_____________________, and upon his/her oath deposed and stated as follows: 
 

 This Affidavit of Eligibility and Liability Release Agreement (“Affidavit/Release” or 
“Agreement”) to the Town of Addison, Texas (“City”) as a legal representative of 
______________________________ (the “Company”), with the understanding that this 
Affidavit/Release will be relied upon by the City (and the other City Persons) in connection with the 
Company’s application for financial assistance (the “Application”) under the Addison Cares 
Lease/Mortgage Assistance Grant Program (the “Program”).  Company acknowledges and agrees that 
there is adequate, sufficient, and good and valuable consideration for this Affidavit/Release.  
 
Compliance: 
 1. Company is in compliance with, and will continue to comply with all the rules, 
regulations, terms and conditions set forth in the Application, and with all laws, rules and regulations 
pertaining to the Application and the Program; that all information provided to the City now and in the 
future has been and will be true, accurate, and complete.  Company has not perpetrated and will not 
perpetrate any fraud or deception in connection with the Program.  Company has not sought to influence 
the outcome of the Application and is submitting this Agreement as expressly required under the 
Program’s criteria. 
 
 2. Company understands that the City or its agents may be required to advise the United 
States Internal Revenue Service of the value of any Program grant awarded to the Company, and in 
connection therewith, a completed Form W-9 is attached hereto.  I acknowledge and agree that I may be 
subject to taxation in connection with a Program grant and will pay any and all such taxes when due. 
 
Release, Indemnity and Hold Harmless: 
 3. COMPANY HEREBY RELEASESS, WAIVE, ACQUITS, FOREVER DISCHARGES, 
AND COVENANTS NOT TO SUE THE CITY OR ANY OF THE CITY’S OFFICIALS, OFFICERS, 
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS OR VOLUNTEERS, IN EITHER THEIR OFFICIAL OR PRIVATE 
CAPACITIES (COLLECTIVELY, “CITY PERSONS”), FOR AND/OR FROM ANY AND ALL 
CLAIMS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, LOSSES, HARM, ACTIONS, SUITS, JUDGMENTS, 
PENALTIES, FEES, COSTS AND EXPENSES WHATSOEVER, (COLLECTIVELY, “CLAIMS”), 
WHICH THE COMPANY MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER BE ENTITLED TO ASSERT, ARISING 
OUT OF, CAUSED BY, IN CONNECTION WITH, OR RELATED TO, THE PROGRAM, OR MY 
POSSESSION, ACCEPTANCE, USE, OR MISUSE THEREOF, OR ANY OF MY OTHER ACTS OR 
OMISSIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DEATH, 
ILLNESS, INJURY, LOSS OF ENJOYMENT, PROPERTY DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION, OR 
OTHER HARM OR LOSS OF ANY NATURE, AND ANY AND ALL ANY TAXES LEVIED, 
ASSESSED OR COLLECTED, AND FURTHER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY AND 
ALL CLAIMS WHICH ARISE OUT OF, ARE RELATE TO, OR ARE CAUSED BY, IN WHOLE OR 
IN PART, ANY NEGLIGENT ACT OR OMISSION OF THE CITY OR ANY CITY PERSONS OR 
ANY OTHER PERSONS, OR ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF THE CITY, ANY CITY PERSONS, OR 
ANY OTHER PERSONS, THAT WOULD GIVE RISE TO STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY KIND. 
 
 Company has voluntarily chosen to submit its Application and hereby accepts Program grant 
funds, subject to eligibility, and AGREES TO ASSUME ANY AND ALL RISKS with respect to any 



 
Affidavit/Release - Page 2 of 3 
 

harm, damage, injury, incident, action, occurrence or activity which may occur in connection with or 
result from the Application and/or Program Grant, and/or Company’s acceptance, use, misuse, or 
possession thereof. 
 
 4. FURTHER, COMPANY HEREBY AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS THE CITY AND ALL CITY PERSONS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL 
CLAIMS, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, COURT COSTS AND ATTORNEY’S FEES 
(NOT TO EXCEED $350.00 PER HOUR), THAT MAY ARISE OUT OF, RESULT FROM, OR BE 
INCURRED DUE TO THE SUBMISSION OF COMPANY’S APPLICATION OR ITS 
PARTIPCATION IN THE PROGRAM, ACCEPTANCE OF A PROGRAM GRANT, ACCEPTANCE, 
USE, MISUSE OR POSSESION THEROF, OR ANY ACTS OR OMISSIONS IN CONNECTION 
THEREWITH. SUCH DEFENSE, INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS SHALL AND DOES 
INCLUDE CLAIMS ALLEGED OR FOUND TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART 
BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE CITY, ANY CITY PERSONS, OR ANY OTHER PERSONS, OR BY 
ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF THE CITY, ANY CITY PERSONS, OR ANY OTHER PERSONS, 
THAT WOULD GIVE RISE TO STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY KIND.  
 
 5. It is the Company’s express intent that this Affidavit/Release shall bind the Company, its 
agents, heirs, assigns, successors and legal representative(s), and shall be deemed as a RELEASE, 
WAIVER, DISCHARGE, AND COVENANT NOT TO SUE the City and all other City Persons 
(identified herein, including paragraph 3 hereof) for any and all purposes. 
 
 6. COMPANY UNDERSTANDS THAT THIS IS A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND THAT 
BY SIGNING IT, AMONG OTHER THINGS, COMPANY GIVES UP ITS RIGHT TO SUE OR 
OTHERWISE MAKE A CLAIM against the City and all other City Persons, as set forth herein. 
 
Representations: 

7. I certify that I am a properly authorized official or agent of the Company and have the 
necessary legal authority to execute this Affidavit of Eligibility and Liability Release Agreement on the 
Company’s behalf.    
 
 8. Company is not in any type or manner of litigation or contemplating litigation with the 
City or County of Dallas. 
 
 9. Company is currently operating with its principle place of business within the corporate 
limits of the City.  

 
Miscellaneous Provisions:  

10. Company agrees to return, immediately upon demand by the City, any and all Program 
grant funds that have been or may be awarded if any statement, certification, or representation made in 
this Affidavit/Release is discovered or believed to be false or misleading, and Company acknowledges 
and agrees that all available legal, equitable and other rights and remedies may be pursued against it in 
connection therewith.  Company represents and affirms that this Affidavit/Release does not conflict with 
any other commitments or obligations on its part. 

 
 11. Except for the Application and Program eligibility criteria, this Affidavit/Release 
constitutes the entire Agreement between Company and the City with respect to the matters described 
herein, and supersedes any and all other agreements and communications, oral or written, between 
Company and the City, any City Persons, or any other Persons.  This Agreement may not be amended or 
supplemented except by a (paper) writing signed by the Company and the City. 
 



 
Affidavit/Release - Page 3 of 3 
 

 12. The section and subsection headings contained herein are for convenience only 
and shall not be used in interpretation of this Agreement and are not intended to define or limit 
the scope of any provision of this Agreement.  For purposes of this Agreement, “including” is a 
term of enlargement and not of limitation or exclusive enumeration, and use of the term does not 
create a presumption that components not expressed are excluded. 
 
 13. Company signs and makes this Affidavit/Release voluntarily, freely, and knowingly, and 
it has not relied upon any representations made by the City or any City Person in signing this 
Affidavit/Release.  
 
 14. This Affidavit/Release shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the 
State of Texas (without reference to the choice of laws provisions of any jurisdiction), and venue for all 
matters, claims, or proceedings hereunder shall lie exclusively in Dallas County, Texas. 
 

15. The provisions of this Affidavit/Release are severable, and if any provision hereof is held 
to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under present or future constitution or laws, such provision shall be 
fully severable and this Affidavit/Release shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable provision is not a part hereof, and the remaining provisions hereof shall remain in full force 
and effect.   

 
COMPANY CERTIFIES IT HAS READ THIS AFFIDAVIT/RELEASE, HAS FULLY 

INFORMED ITSELF OF ITS CONTENTS BEFORE EXECUTION, AND UNDERSTANDS ALL OF 
ITS TERMS, PROVIISONS, AND CONDITIONS.  COMPANY HEREBY REPRESENTS AND 
WARRANTS THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE IN THIS AFFIDAVIT/RLEASE ARE TRUE, 
ACCURATE AND COMPLETE.   

 
 
 
 
 
Signature:      
 
Title:       
 
Name:       
 
Date:       

Company address:     
 
       
 
 _________________________________ 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Addison Cares Lease Assistance Grant Program 
Application Checklist 

 
 

 
 

    Fully completed application attached. 
 
    Copy of executed lease/loan documents showing current  

lease/mortgage amount, business address, company name, and  
square footage of occupied property. 

 
    Copy of employment reports as submitted to the Texas Workforce  

Commission for the fourth quarter of 2019, first quarter of 2020 and  
second quarter of 2020.  Please do not include social security  
numbers for employees listed. 

 
    A signed Affidavit of Eligibility and Liability Release Agreement. 
 
    A copy of the company’s certificate of occupancy and business  

registration. 
 


	Agenda
	_3627
	    Social Distancing Recommendations
	    Minimum Standard Health Protocols
	    State of Texas Proclamation No. GA 26 Amendment Effective June 23, 2020
	    State of Texas Executive Order No. GA 27 Effective June 25, 2020
	    State of Texas Executive Order No. GA 28 Effective June 26, 2020
	    State of Texas Executive Order No. GA 29 Effective July 2, 2020
	Updated Financial COVID-19 Projected Impact
	    Presentation - Updated Financial COVID-19 Projected Impact
	Updated Potential�Financial Impact of COVID-19
	Reassessing Vulnerabilities	
	Historical Context
	Moving Forward
	General Fund Analysis
	Airport Fund Analysis
	Hotel Fund Analysis
	Utility Fund Analysis
	Fiscal Year 2020 Summary
	Questions/Comments

	_3628
	    Presentation - White Rock Creek Park Trail Public Nuisance Discussion
	Consider updates to Naming & Recognition Policy
	    Presentation - Proposed Changes Naming and Recognition and Public Art Policy
	    Proposed Policy - Naming and Recognition
	    Current Policy - Naming and Recognition
	    Proposed Policy - Public Art (Red Line of Existing Policy)
	Discussion Regarding Rescheduling the Special Election on Charter Amendments
	    Presentation - Special Election Schedule
	Minutes - June 23, 2020 Work Session and Regular Meeting
	    Minutes - June 23, 2020 Council Meeting
	Tx Dot Grant acceptance for Runway re-designation and surface preservation treatments
	    Resolution - Airport Improvement Grant Acceptance
	Addison Grove Excess Land Donation Deed Acceptance
	    Resolution - Accepting Donation Deed
	    Exhibit - Subject Property Map
	Resolution - FY2021 Strategic Pillar and Milestone 
	    Resolution - Strategic Planning Pillars and Milestones for Fiscal Year 2021
	    Report - Council Strategic Planning Session June 2020
	Change Order to the Customs and Border Protection Facility 
	    U.S Customs and Border Protection Facility - Change Order _2
	    U.S Customs and Border Protection Facility - Change Order _1
	PUBLIC HEARING Case 1802-Z_Town of Addison
	    Ordinance - Overnight Pet Boarding 1802-Z 
	1803-SUP Ordinance - Overnight Pet Boarding v2.pdf

	    Staff Report - Overnight Pet Boarding 1802-Z 
	1802-Z Staff Report
	1802-Z Commission Findings

	PUBLIC HEARING Case 1803-SUP_Pappy_s Pet Lodge
	    Ordinance - Pappy_s Pet Lodge 1803-SUP 
	    Staff Report - Pappy_s Pet Lodge 1803-SUP 
	1803-SUP Map
	1803-SUP Staff Report
	1803-SUP Commission Findings

	    Plans - Pappy_s Pet Lodge 1803-SUP
	1803-SUP Plans 06 08 20
	20014-A0

	20014-A1 (1)

	PUBLIC HEARING Case 1813-SUP_Duck Donuts
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	    Staff Report - Duck Donuts 1813-SUP 
	1813-SUP Map
	1813-SUP Staff Report
	1813-SUP Commission Findings

	    Plans - Duck Donuts 1813-SUP 
	PUBLIC HEARING Case 1814-SUP_Mendocino Farms
	    Ordinance - Mendocino Farms 1814-SUP 
	    Staff Report - Mendocino Farms 1814-SUP 
	1814-SUP Map
	1814-SUP Staff Report
	1814-SUP Commission Findings

	    Plans - Mendocino Farms 1814-SUP 
	Amendment to Oncor License Agreement for Redding Trail
	    Resolution - License Agreement Amendment
	    Presentation - Redding Trail License Agreement Amendment
	Voter-Approval Tax Rate Calculation
	    Resolution - Disaster Tax Rate Calculation
	RESOLUTION NO. R20-

	Residnet Assistance Program
	    Public Health and Compliance Program
	    Resident Assistance Program
	    Addison CARES Lease_Mortgage Assistance Grant Program

